TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE

TOWN COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING
THURSDAY, OCTOBER 13, 2016 8:30 A.M.
2nd FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM, MOUNTAIN VILLAGE TOWN HALL
455 MOUNTAIN VILLAGE BLVD, MOUNTAIN VILLAGE, COLORADO

AGENDA REVISED

Time | Min. Presenter
1. 8:30 Call to Order
Reed Executive Session for the Purpose of Receiving Legal Advice
2. 8:30 45 h Pursuant to C.R.S. 24-6-402(b), and for the Purpose of Negotiations
Mahoney | pyrsyant to C.R.S. 24-6-402(4)e
3 9:15 5 Jansen Consideration of a Resolution Supporting an Increased Mill Levy for
: Goldberg the Lone Tree Cemetery Ballot Question
4. 10 Swain Town Council Acting as the Board of Directors for the Dissolved
9:20 Mountain Village Metropolitan District: Debt Service Fund
9:30 Swain .
5. 10 Telluride Conference Center
Zangara
6. Swain . . .
9:40 10 Zangara Tourism Fund & Historical Museum Fund
g 1. Guest Services Agent
Administration:
Montgomery a. Town Manager
Kennefick b. Town Council
Reed c. Administrative Services
9:50 d. Legal
7. 60 Kunz
e. Human Resources
Zangara f. Marketing & Business Development
Swain 1. Unassigned sponsorship
2. Telluride TV Capital request phase I
g. Finance
10:50 .
8. 15 Katz Child Development Fund
11:05 . :
9. 30 Drew Plaza & Environmental Services
11:35 .
10. 20 Lehane Broadband Services
11. 11:55 30 Lunch Break
Public Works:
12:25 a. Building & Facility Maintenance
. b. Road & Bridge
12. 60 Kjome c. Vehicle Maintenance Shop
d. Water & Sewer
e. Vehicles & Equipment Acquisitions
Public Safety:
1:25 i
13. 30 Broady a. Police

b. Community Services
c. Municipal Court




TOWN COUNCIL MEETING PAGE 2 of 2
AGENDA FOR OCTOBER 13, 2016

14.

Transportation & Parking Services:
1:55 a. Parking Services

60 Loebe b. Municipal Bus Service

c. Employee Shuttle

d. Gondola & Chondola

15.

2:35 30 Loebe Parks & Recreation
a. Forest Service Recreation Ranger

16.

3:25 Swain
30 Capital Projects
Montgomery

17.

Planning & Development Services:
a. Building
b. Planning
355 Mountain Village Housing Authority:
45 | Vvan Nimwegen a. Affordable Housing Development Fund
1. San Miguel regional Housing Authority
2. Telluride Foundation — Affordable Housing Initiative
b. Mortgage Assistance Fund
c. Village Court Apartments

18.

Community Grants and Contributions:
San Miguel Watershed Coalition
Juvenile Diversion

Eco Action Partners

San Miguel Resource Center

e. Tri County Health Network

4:40
60 Swain

apow

19.

5:40 Adjourn

Please note that this Agenda is subject to change. (Times are approximate and subject to change)
455 Mountain Village Blvd., Suite A, Mountain Village, Colorado 81435
Phone: (970) 369-6406 Fax: (970) 728-4342
10/11/16
S
Individuals with disabilities needing auxiliary aid(s) may request assistance by contacting Town Hall at the above numbers or email:
mvclerk@mtnvillage.org. We would appreciate it if you would contact us at least 48 hours in advance of the scheduled event so
arrangements can be made to locate requested auxiliary aid(s).




RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COUNCIL
OF THE TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE, COLORADO,
SUPPORTING THE BALLOT ISSUE OF THE
LONE TREE CEMETERY DISTRICT 1

RESOLUTION NO. 2016 -
RECITALS:

WHEREAS, the Lone Tree Cemetery District 1 (“District”) is a quasi-municipal
corporation and political subdivision of the State of Colorado and a duly organized and
existing cemetery district pursuant to Title 30, Article 20, Part 8, C.R.S.; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the District (the “Board”) has determined
that the interest of the District and the public interest and necessity require that the
District increase its property tax levy and collect, retain and spend all revenues generated
from its existing general operating mill levy and any other source, as an exemption to the
provisions and restrictions set forth in Article X, Section 20 of the Colorado Constitution
(“TABOR?) or any other law, in order to adequately operate and maintain the National
Historic Landmark known as the Lone Tree Cemetery and address deferred maintenance
and aging infrastructure, in order to preserve and protect the legacy of the Telluride
region and insure the utilization of the cemetery by future generations; and

WHEREAS, the Board further has determined that it is necessary to submit to the
eligible electors of the District the question of authorizing the District to collect, retain
and spend all District revenues, and that such question should be presented to the
District’s eligible electors at the election to be held on November 8, 2016 (the
“Election”™), in accordance with the provisions of the Uniform Election Code of 1992 (the
“Code™), and TABOR (the Code and TABOR collectively referred to as the “Election
Laws”).

WHEREAS, it is the opinion of the Town Council of the Town of Mountain
Village, Colorado, that restoring a portion of the original tax levy to the District will
enable and will promote the health, safety and welfare of the entire community, including
residents and visitors vital to our tourism industry.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF
THE TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE, COLORADO, AS FOLLOWS:

1. The above and foregoing recitals are incorporated herein by reference and are
adopted as findings and determinations of the Town Council of the Town of
Mountain Village, Colorado.

o



2. The Town Council has determined that this support is in the public interest and
necessary to protect the rich history, physical beauty and local legacy of the
cemetery by increasing revenues for the protection of the Lone Tree Cemetery,
for the reasons above and for enabling the Cemetery District to:

Update/replace ancient irrigation system with efficient, water saving
system.

Replacing aging infrastructure and grounds maintenance equipment.

Creating informational website so public has immediate and easy
access to information in times of need.

Implementing annual grounds management and landscaping
program, focusing on non-chemical, organic weed management and
tree care.

Updating boundary, plot and monument surveys to insure utilization
of cemetery by future generations.

Development of plots and memorial spaces on property already
deeded to the Cemetery District for use by future generations.

3. The Town Council recommends that every elector give the District’s Ballot
Question serious consideration and strong support on November 8.

4, The officers of the Town Council of the Town of Mountain Village, Colorado, are
authorized and directed to take all actions necessary or appropriate to effectuate
the provisions of this Resolution, and to make this Resolution available to the
public.

5. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect upon its passage and approval.

ADOPTED AND APPROVED by the Town Council of the Town of Mountain
Village, Colorado, at a special meeting held on the 13" day of October, 2016.

TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE,
COLORADO, a home rule municipality,

By:

Dan Jansen, Mayor

[



ATTEST:

By:

Jackie Kennefick, Town Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

By:

J. David Reed, Town Attorney

(&)}



Agenda ltem 3
October 6, 2016
TO: Mayor Jansen and the Town Council

Re: 2017 Budget Departmental Focus Work-session October 13, 2016

The focus sessions for each department allow the Town Council to take a deeper look into each budget
and the goals and performance measures established for the coming year for those departments. No
action is taken however, changes can be recommended to the budget draft so that implementation is
done prior to the first reading scheduled for the regular November Town Council meeting.

At the September Town Council meeting when the budget draft was rolled out in a work-session it was
asked that each department consider a project, program or operational budget where a reduction could
be made and how much that would be. Following is a summary of the suggestions from staff. These
suggestions have not yet been incorporated into the draft but rather are presented here as a reference
point for discussion during the focus sessions.

ADMINISTRATION and PLANNING:

Town Manager Travel $1,000
Finance Staff Training $1,000
Human Resources All Town Staff Training $1,000

i e

Marketing and Business Development:
i) Shared office spaces $1,500

ii) Photos $1,000

iii) Staff Travel $500

5. Town Council Business Meals $1,000
6. Technology $1,500

7. Planning Consulting $3,000

PUBLIC SAFETY and JUDICIAL:

1) Police Mounted Patrol $1,000
2) Municipal Court:
a) Communications $300
b) Supplies $200

PUBLIC WORKS, UTILITIES AND PLAZAS:

1. Road and Bridge Supplies $500
2. Town Shop Supplies $500
3. Facilities Maintenance Supplies $500

(o]



4. Water and Sewer Supplies $500
5. Broadband Travel $1,000
6. Plazas Pavers for Repairs $5,000

TRANSPORTATION AND PARKING SERVICES:

1. Village Bus Service Communications $1,000
2. Parking Services Communications $1,000

PARKS AND RECREATION:

1. Platform Tennis Court Maintenance $10,400

I~



8

$3,000,000
$2,500,000
$2,000,000
$1,500,000
$1,000,000

$500,000

w Debt Service Fund
Expense

- VCA Debt Service
Expense

™ Debt Service
Revenues




Town of Mountain Village - Mountain Village Metropolitan District

2016 Revised/2017 Proposed Budget and Long Term Financial Plan

Debt Service Fund
Summary

Revenues
Property Taxes
Specific Ownership Taxes
Interest Income (2.5%)
Debt Service Funds (Property Taxes)
Debt Service Liquidity Fund
2011 Gondola Bonds
2006A Capitalized Interest
2006A Reserve Fund
Contributions from Private Sources (Note 1)
Total Revenues
Bonded Debt service
General & Administrative
Audit Fees
Treasurer's Fee (3% of Prop Txs)
Bond Issue Costs
Interest A
Principal A
Total Bonded Debt Service
Self Supported Debt Service
TMVOA & TSG Supported Debt Service
Interest A
Principal A
General & Administrative Costs
Total TMVOA & TSG Supported Debt Service

Total Expenditures
Surplus/(Deficit)
Other Financing Sources/(Uses)
Payment to Refunding Bonds Escrow
Bond Premium Proceeds
Bond Proceeds
Transfers From / (To) General Fund
General Fund - Liquidity Reserve
General Fund - Spec. Own. Taxes
Transfers From / (To) Other Funds
Total Other Financing Sources/(Uses)
Surplus/(Deficit), after Other Financing Sources/(Uses)

Beginning Fund Balance

Ending Fund Balance

9

Actual Annual Budgets Long Term Projections
Original Revised Revised to Proposed 2017 to
Budget Budget Original Budget 2016 Revised
2014 2015 2016 2016 Variance 2017 Variance 2018 2019 2020 2021 2016-2021
3,536,181 3,473,399 3,481,449 3,481,449 - 3,480,978 (471) 563,854 568,379 562,462 563,897 9,221,020
142,584 149,178 82,264 82,264 - 83,909 1,645 85,587 87,299 89,045 90,826 518,931
9,877 745 - 100 100 100 - 200 300 400 500 1,600
612 743 600 745 145 745 - 745 745 745 745 4,470
62 42 35 35 - 35 - 35 35 35 35 210
31 31 31 100 69 100 - 170 180 180 190 920
204,425 206,275 207,940 207,940 - 204,490 (3,450) 201,615 203,165 199,565 205,965 1,222,740
3,893,773 3,830,413 3,772,319 3,772,633 314 3,770,357 (2,276) 852,206 860,104 852,432 862,158 10,969,891
2,553 2,425 6,000 6,000 - 6,000 - 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000 36,000
5,000 9,500 9,500 9,500 - 9,500 - 9,500 9,500 9,500 9,500 57,000
106,291 104,429 102,355 102,355 - 102,341 (14) 16,577 16,710 16,536 16,579 271,098
120,673 - - - - - - - - - - -
841,800 659,911 541,700 541,700 - 402,438 (139,262) 256,225 250,725 245,025 236,475 1,932,588
3,080,000 2,705,000 2,820,000 2,820,000 - 2,960,000 140,000 275,000 285,000 285,000 295,000 6,920,000
4,156,317 3,481,265 3,479,555 3,479,555 - 3,480,279 724 563,302 567,935 562,061 563,554 9,216,686
99,425 96,275 92,975 92,975 - 89,525 (3,450) 86,650 83,200 79,600 76,000 507,950
105,000 110,000 115,000 115,000 - 115,000 - 115,000 120,000 120,000 130,000 715,000
- 400 1,500 1,500 - 1,500 - 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 9,000
204,425 206,675 209,475 209,475 - 206,025 (3,450) 203,150 204,700 201,100 207,500 1,231,950
4,360,742 3,687,940 3,689,030 3,689,030 - 3,686,304 (2,726) 766,452 772,635 763,161 771,054 10,448,636
(466,969) 142,473 83,289 83,603 314 84,054 450 85,754 87,468 89,271 91,105 521,255
(7,445,847) - - - - - - - - - - -
416,396 - - - - - - - - - - -
7,155,000 - - - - - - - - - - -
357,416 - (82,264) (82,264) - (83,909) (1,645) (85,587) (87,299) (89,045) (90,826) (518,931)
(142,584) (149,178) (82,264) (82,264) - (83,909) (1,645) (85,587) (87,299) (89,045) (90,826) (518,931)
500,000 - - - - - - - - - - -
482,965 (149,178) (82,264) (82,264) - (83,909) (1,645) (85,587) (87,299) (89,045) (90,826) (518,931)
15,995 (6,704) 1,025 1,339 314 144 (1,195) 167 169 226 279 2,324
734,651 750,646 744,695 743,942 (753) 745,281 1,339 745,426 745,592 745,761 745,987
750,646 743,942 745,720 745,281 (439) 745,426 144 745,592 745,761 745,987 746,266




Town of Mountain Village - Mountain Village Metropolitan District
2016 Revised/2017 Proposed Budget and Long Term Financial Plan
Debt Service Fund

Summary
Actual Annual Budgets Long Term Projections
Original Revised Revised to Proposed 2017 to
Budget Budget Original Budget 2016 Revised
2014 2015 2016 2016 Variance 2017 Variance 2018 2019 2020 2021 2016-2021
Total Tax Supported Bonds Outstanding 15,595,000 12,890,000 10,070,000 10,070,000 - 7,110,000 (2,960,000) 6,835,000 7,155,000 6,870,000 6,575,000
Assessed Valuation for prior year 265,515,080 266,407,590 294,538,840 294,538,840 - 294,299,810 (239,030)| 314,299,810 321,299,810 341,299,810 348,299,810
% Increase over previous year -16.39% 0.34% 10.56% 10.56% 0.00% -0.08% -0.08% 6.80% 2.23% 6.22% 2.05%

% of Bonds Outstanding / Assessed Value 5.87% 4.84% 3.42% 3.42% 0.00% 2.42% -1.00% 2.17% 2.23% 2.01% 1.89%
Debt Service Mill Levy 13.325 13.325 11.820 11.820 0.000 11.828 0.008 1.794 1.769 1.648 1.619

Notes:

1. The debt service costs relating to the 2001/2011 gondola bonds are paid by contributions from TSG (70.44%) and MVOA (29.56%).




Town of Mountain Village - Mountain Village Metropolitan District
2016 Revised/2017 Proposed Budget and Long Term Financial Plan

Debt Service Fund
Schedule A- Debt Service Fund- Debt Service Schedule

Bonded Debt Service

Series 2005 Conference Center (Refunding Portion of
Interest
Principal
Total Debt Service
Bonds Outstanding @ 12/31

Series 2014 Heritage Parking
Interest
Principal
Call Premium
Total Debt Service
Bonds Outstanding @ 12/31

Series 2006A Heritage Parking
Interest
Principal
Total Debt Service
Bonds Outstanding @ 12/31

Series 2007 Water/Sewer (Refunding 1997)
Interest
Principal
Total Debt Service
Bonds Outstanding @ 12/31

Series 2009 Conference Center (Refunding 1998)
Interest
Principal
Total Debt Service
Bonds Outstanding @ 12/31

Total Bonded Debt Service
Interest
Principal
Call Premium
Total Bonded Debt Service

Total Outstanding Bonded Debt

Self Supported Debt Service
Series 2001/2011 Gondola (MVOA/TSG Supported)
Interest
Principal
Total MVOA / TSG Supported Debt Service
Bonds Outstanding @ 12/31

Total Self Supported Debt Service
Interest
Principal
Total Self Supported Debt Service

Actual Annual Budgets Long Term Projections
Original Revised Revised to Proposed 2017 to
Budget Budget Original Budget 2016 Revised
2014 2015 2016 2016 Variance 2017 Variance 2018 2019 2020 2021 2016-2021
1998)

126,250 97,000 66,250 66,250 - 34,000 (32,250) - - - - 100,250
585,000 615,000 645,000 645,000 - 680,000 35,000 - - - - 1,325,000
711,250 712,000 711,250 711,250 - 714,000 2,750 - - - - 1,425,250
1,940,000 1,325,000 680,000 680,000 - - (680,000) - - - - -
- 256,411 256,825 256,825 - 256,525 (300) 256,225 250,725 245,025 236,475 1,501,800
- 15,000 15,000 15,000 - 15,000 - 275,000 285,000 285,000 295,000 1,170,000
- 271,411 271,825 271,825 - 271,525 (300) 531,225 535,725 530,025 531,475 2,671,800
7,155,000 7,140,000 7,125,000 7,125,000 - 7,110,000 (15,000) 6,835,000 7,155,000 6,870,000 6,575,000 6,575,000
373,388 28,800 19,600 19,600 - 10,000 (9,600) - - - - 29,600
720,000 230,000 240,000 240,000 - 250,000 10,000 - - - - 490,000
1,093,388 258,800 259,600 259,600 - 260,000 (400) - - - - -
720,000 490,000 250,000 250,000 - - (250,000) - - - - -
300,863 244,800 174,825 174,825 - 89,513 (85,312) - - - - 264,338
1,495,000 1,555,000 1,625,000 1,625,000 - 1,705,000 80,000 - - - - 3,330,000
1,795,863 1,799,800 1,799,825 1,799,825 - 1,794,513 (5,312) - - - - 3,594,338
4,885,000 3,330,000 1,705,000 1,705,000 - - (1,705,000) - - - - -
41,300 32,900 24,200 24,200 - 12,400 (11,800) - - - - 36,600
280,000 290,000 295,000 295,000 - 310,000 15,000 - - - - 605,000
321,300 322,900 319,200 319,200 - 322,400 3,200 - - - - 641,600
895,000 605,000 310,000 310,000 - - (310,000) - - - - -
841,800 659,911 541,700 541,700 - 402,438 (139,262) 256,225 250,725 245,025 236,475 1,932,588
3,080,000 2,705,000 2,820,000 2,820,000 - 2,960,000 140,000 275,000 285,000 285,000 295,000 6,920,000
3,921,800 3,364,911 3,361,700 3,361,700 - 3,362,438 738 531,225 535,725 530,025 531,475 8,852,588

15,595,000 12,890,000 | 10,070,000 10,070,000 - 7,110,000 (2,960,000)| 6,835,000 7,155,000 6,870,000 6,575,000
99,425 96,275 92,975 92,975 - 89,525 (3,450) 86,650 83,200 79,600 76,000 507,950
105,000 110,000 115,000 115,000 - 115,000 - 115,000 120,000 120,000 130,000 715,000
204,425 206,275 207,975 207,975 - 204,525 (3,450) 201,650 203,200 199,600 206,000 1,222,950

2,595,000 2,485,000 2,370,000 2,370,000 - 2,255,000 (115,000) 2,140,000 2,020,000 1,900,000 1,770,000
99,425 96,275 92,975 92,975 - 89,525 (3,450) 86,650 83,200 79,600 76,000 507,950
105,000 110,000 115,000 115,000 - 115,000 - 115,000 120,000 120,000 130,000 715,000
204,425 206,275 207,975 207,975 - 204,525 3,450 201,650 203,200 199,600 206,000 1,222,950




TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE
2017 BUDGET
TELLURIDE CONFERENCE CENTER PROGRAM NARRATIVE

The Telluride Conference Center is a full-service, convention, special event, and entertainment facility dedicated to
providing a quality experience and to enhance the prominence of the Telluride Region for the benefit of both visitors
and locals.

TELLURIDE CONFERENCE CENTER GOALS
1. Manage the contract in such a way that all reports per the agreement are submitted on time and complete, or

that a new submittal date is agreed upon by both parties.

2. Conduct a walk-through of the Telluride Conference Center so that all Mountain Village inventory is
accounted for annually.

3. Prepare and stay within the Telluride Conference Center’s approved marketing and capital budget amount.

TELLURIDE CONFERENCE CENTER PERFORMANCE MEASURES
1. Quarterly reports are submitted before the 15 day of the months January, April, July and October.

2. Verify that all Mountain Village inventory is accounted for annually by a date to be determined.
3. Telluride Conference Center operators do not spend more than what is allocated for in 2017.

Telluride Conference Center Expenses

$250,000

225,000
£208,461

$206,718

$200,000 -43195-1%55 505 860 Total
g . 207,585
04,168 s B s : Expenditures

$175,000

$154,017

150,000

$125,000

5103,000 T T T T T T T 1
2014 2015 2015 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Percentage Change in Expenditures
2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021
25.38% 5.73% 7.76% -6.43% 0.42% 0.42% 0.42%



Town of Mountain Village

2016 Revised/2017 Proposed Budget and Long Term Financial Plan

Conference Center Fund
Summary

Sch
Operating Revenues
Charges for Services
Total Revenues

Operating Expenditures
Catering
Wait Staff
Beverage Service
Conference Center Operations
Administration
Executive & Marketing
Non-Routine Repairs & Replacements
Contingency (3% of Expenditures)
Total Operating Expenditures

0w >

Operating Surplus/(Deficit)

Non-Operating Expenditures
Capital Outlay D
Total Non-Operating Expenditures

Surplus/(Deficit) Before Non Operating Activity

Other Non-Operating Activity
Subsidies

Operating Deficits

Non-Routine Repairs & Replacements/Capital
Subtotal, Subsidies
Other Sources

Contributions/Donations
Subtotal, Other Sources

Total Other Non-Operating Activity

Surplus/(Deficit)
Working Capital - Beginning of Year

Working Capital - End of Year

13

Actual Annual Budgets Long Term Projections
Original Revised Revisedto Proposed 2017 to
Budget Budget Original Budget 2016 Revised Total
2014 2015 2016 2016 Variance 2017 Variance 2018 2019 2020 2021 2016-2021
920 - - - - - - - - - - -
920 - - - - - - - - - - -
78,598 82,666 84,168 84,168 - 100,010 15,842 85,860 86,718 87,585 88,461 532,802
36,480 100,000 100,000 100,000 - 100,000 - 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 600,000
9,189 - 20,000 20,000 - 20,000 - 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 120,000
124,268 182,666 204,168 204,168 - 220,010 15,842 205,860 206,718 207,585 208,461 1,252,802
(123,348)  (182,666)] (204,168) (204,168) - (220,010) (15,842)] (205,860) (206,718) (207,585) (208,461) (1,252,802)
29,749 10,437 - - - - - - - - - -
29,749 10,437 - - - - - - - - - -
(153,097)  (193,103)] (204,168) (204,168) - (220,010) (15,842)] (205,860) (206,718) (207,585) (208,461) (1,252,802)
114,158 182,666 184,168 184,168 - 200,010 15,842 185,860 186,718 187,585 188,461 1,132,802
9,189 - 20,000 20,000 - 20,000 - 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 120,000
153,097 193,103 204,168 204,168 - 220,010 15,842 205,860 206,718 207,585 208,461 1,252,802
153,097 193,103 204,168 204,168 - 220,010 15,842 205,860 206,718 207,585 208,461 1,252,802




Town of Mountain Village
2016 Revised/2017 Proposed Budget and Long Term Financial Plan
Conference Center Fund

Schedule B- Administrative Services

Ann
Inc.
Employee Costs
Salaries & Wages (1)
Gratuities (2)
Payroll Taxes (3)
Workers Compensation 5%
Retirement Benefits (4) 3.50%
Health Benefits (5) 10%
Dependent Health Reimbursement (6)
Other Employee Benefits (7) 4%
Subtotal, Employee Costs
Communications
Travel, Education & Training 4%

Licenses
Appraisal/Consulting Fees for Possible Sale
Supplies- Office
HOA Dues 1%
Contract Fees

Total Admin

Actual Annual Budgets Long Term Projections
Original Revised Revised to  Proposed 2017 to
Budget Budget Original Budget 2016 Revised Total
2014 2015 2016 2016 Variance 2017 Variance 2018 2019 2020 2021 2016-2021
- - - - - 15,000 15,000 - - - - 15,000
78,598 82,666 84,168 84,168 - 85,010 842 85,860 86,718 87,585 88,461 517,802
78,598 82,666 84,168 84,168 - 100,010 15,842 85,860 86,718 87,585 88,461 532,802




Town of Mountain Village

2016 Revised/2017 Proposed Budget and Long Term Financial Plan

Conference Center Fund
Schedule C- Marketing Costs

Ann
Inc.
Promotions
Stationery
Sales Collateral
TCC Planning

Media Purchases
Internet Development
Photos

Fam Trips / Press
Sales Calls/Trips
Trade Show

Benefit Events

Total Marketing Costs

Town of Mountain Village

2010 Revised/2011 Proposed Budget and Long Term Financial Plan

Conference Center Fund

Schedule D- Non-Routine Repair & Maintenance & Capital Expenditures

Non-Routine Repair & Maintenance
Linen and Skirting Replacement
Glass Replacement
Table Replacement
Lighting Repair
Ballroom Chair Replacement
TCC Office Space
Major Facility Repairs (1)
Total Non-Routine Repair & Maintenang

Capital Expenditures
General Capital
Equipment
Stage/Tents
Total Capital Expenditures

Notes:

Actual Annual Budgets Long Term Projections
Original Revised Revised to Proposed 2017 to
Budget Budget Original Budget 2016 Revised Total
2014 2015 2016 2016 Variance 2017 Variance 2018 2019 2020 2021 2016-2021
1,195 - - - - - - - - - - -
588 - - - - - - - - - - -
5,776 100,000 | 100,000 100,000 - 100,000 -] 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 600,000
22,262 - - - - - - - - - - -
300 - - - - - - - - - - -
18 - - - - - - - - - - -
3,047 - - - - - - - - - - -
1,295 - - - - - - - - - - -
2,000 - - - - - - - - - - -
36,480 100,000 100,000 100,000 - 100,000 -| 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 600,000
Actual Annual Budgets Long Term Projections
Original Revised Revised to Proposed 2017 to
Budget Budget Original Budget 2016 Revised Total
2014 2015 2016 2016 Variance 2017 Variance 2018 2019 2020 2021 2016-2021
7,452 - - - - - - - - - - -
1,737 - - - - - - - - - - -
- - 20,000 20,000 - 20,000 - 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 120,000
9,189 - 20,000 20,000 - 20,000 - 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 120,000
29,749 10,437 - - - - - - - - - -
29,749 10,437 - - - - - - - - - -

Please Note: Plan does not include an allowance for any major remodels to the facility.

1. General allowance for non-routine repairs.

15




TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE

2017 BUDGET

HISTORICAL MUSEUM AND TOURISM FUNDS

The Historical Museum Fund, which accounts for the proceeds of a .333 property tax mill levy as
authorized by the Town’s electorate for remittance to the Telluride Historical Museum, a

nonprofit entity.

$113,653  $115,98

$100,000 -
$80,000 -
$60,000 -
$40,000 -

$20,000 -

S

'~ Historical Museum
Expenditures

=—#=Revenues

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Percentage Change in Expenditures

2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021
10.68% -0.08% 6.80% 2.23% 6.22% 2.05%

0.31%

The Tourism Fund, which accounts for lodging taxes, restaurant taxes, and business license
revenues remitted to the Marketing Telluride, Inc. (MT]I) to promote tourism in the Telluride and
Mountain Village Communities, and the Telluride/Montrose Regional Air Organization to fund
the Airline Guaranty Program.

$2,300,000

Tourism Fund Revenues and Expenditures

$2,200,000

$2,100,000

$2,000,000

$1,900,000

$2,177,617 $2,154,428 $2,173,097

< Expenditures

$1,800,000

$1,700,000

$1,600,000

$1,500,000 -

$1,801,411

Revenues

2014

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Percentage Change in Expenditures

2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021

19.29%

-2.28% 0.23% 0.86% 0.86% 0.86% 0.86%



Town of Mountain Village

2016 Revised/2017 Proposed Budget and Long Term Financial Plan

Historical Museum Fund
Summary

Revenues
Historical Museum Property Tax at .333 Mills (Note 1)
Total Revenues
Expenditures
Historical Museum Funding
Treasurer's Fee (2%) To San Miguel County
Total Expenditures
Surplus / (Deficit)
Beginning Fund Balance, Jan 1
Ending Fund Balance, Dec 31

Assessed Valuation

Notes:

Actual Annual Budgets Long Term Projections
Original Revised Revised to Proposed 2017 to
Budget Budget Original Budget 2016 Revised Total
2014 2015 2016 2016 Variance 2017 Variance 2018 2019 2020 2021  2016-2021
88,343 88,618 98,081 98,081 - 98,002 (80)] 104,662 106,993 113,653 115,984 637,375
88,343 88,618 98,081 98,081 - 98,002 (80)] 104,662 106,993 113,653 115,984 637,375
86,573 86,842 96,120 96,120 - 96,042 (78)] 102,569 104,853 111,380 113,664 624,627
1,770 1,776 1,962 1,962 - 1,960 (2) 2,093 2,140 2,273 2,320 12,747
88,343 88,618 98,081 98,081 - 98,002 (80)] 104,662 106,993 113,653 115,984 637,375
265,515 266,408 294,539 294,539 - 294,300 (239) 314,300 321,300 341,300 348,300

1. The .333 Historical Museum Mil Levy was approved by voters in November, 2004 and will be dedicated entirely to the Telluride Historical Museum.




Town of Mountain Village

2016 Revised/2017 Proposed Budget and Long Term Financial Plan

Tourism Fund
Summary

Revenues

Lodging Taxes (1/2 of Lodging revenues) (Note 1)

Business License Fees (Note 2)

Airline Guaranty Lodging Taxes (Note 3)

Airline Guaranty Restaurant Taxes (Note 4)

Fees and Penalties

Total Revenues

Expenditures

Audit Fees
Economic Development Funding

MTI Funding - Lodging
MTI Funding - Business License

Other Entities (5)

Subtotal, Economic Development Funding
Additional Contributions to MTI (5)
Airline Guaranty Program Funding

Airline Guaranty Lodging Taxes (Note 3)

Airline Guaranty Restaurant Taxes (Note 4)
Subtotal, Airline Guaranty Program Funding
Additional Contributions to Airline Guaranty (5)

Total Expenditures

Excess Revenue over Expenditures

Other Financing Sources / (Uses)
Treasurer's Fee - 1% on Tourism Lodging Taxes
Treasurer's Fee - 6% of Tourism Business Licenses
Treasurer's Fee - 2% on Airline Guaranty Lodging Taxes
Treasurer's Fee - 2% on Airline Guaranty Restaurant Taxes
Transfers (to)/from the General Fund
Transfers from Other Funds

Total Other Financing Sources / (Uses)

Surplus / (Deficit) after Other Financing Sources / (Uses)

Notes:

Actual Annual Budgets Long Term Projections
Original Revised Revised to  Proposed 2017 to
Budget Budget Original Budget 2016 Revised Total
2014 2015 2016 2016 Variance 2017 Variance 2018 2019 2020 2021 2016-2021
601,584 751,133 721,765 721,765 - 728,982 7,218 736,272 743,635 751,071 758,582 4,440,308
270,572 281,898 277,546 277,546 - 277,546 - 277,546 277,546 277,546 277,546 1,665,273
601,584 751,133 721,765 721,765 - 728,982 7,218 736,272 743,635 751,071 758,582 4,440,308
314,825 367,006 350,508 350,508 - 354,013 3,505 357,553 361,129 364,740 368,388 2,156,332
12,546 26,448 10,000 10,000 - 10,000 - 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 60,000
1,801,111 2,177,617 | 2,081,583 2,081,583 - 2,099,524 17,940 | 2,117,643 2,135,944 2,154,428 2,173,097 12,762,221
- 2,500 2,500 2,500 - 2,500 - 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 15,000
595,568 743,621 714,547 714,547 - 721,693 7,145 728,910 736,199 743,561 750,996 4,395,905
254,337 264,984 260,893 260,893 - 260,893 - 260,893 260,893 260,893 260,893 1,565,357
- - 25,000 25,000 - - (25,000) - - - - 25,000
849,906 1,011,105| 1,002,940 1,002,940 - 985,085 (17,855) 992,302 999,591 1,006,953 1,014,389 6,001,261
- 8,091 13,000 13,000 - 25,000 12,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 138,000
589,553 736,110 707,329 707,329 - 714,403 7,073 721,547 728,762 736,050 743,410 4,351,502
308,528 359,666 343,498 343,498 - 346,933 3,435 350,402 353,906 357,446 361,020 2,113,206
898,081 1,095,776 | 1,050,828 1,050,828 - 1,061,336 10,508 | 1,071,949 1,082,669 1,093,495 1,104,430 6,464,707
25,000 - - - - - - - - - - -
1,772,987 2,114,972 | 2,066,767 2,066,767 - 2,071,421 4,654 | 2,089,252 2,107,260 2,125,449 2,143,819 12,603,968
28,124 62,645 14,816 14,816 - 28,102 13,287 28,392 28,684 28,980 29,278 158,252
(6,016) (7,511) (7,218) (7,218) - (7,290) (72) (7,363) (7,436) (7,511) (7,586) (44,403)
(16,234) (16,914) (16,653) (16,653) - (16,653) - (16,653) (16,653) (16,653) (16,653) (99,916)
(12,032) (15,023) (14,435) (14,435) - (14,580) (144) (14,725) (14,873) (15,021) (15,172) (88,806)
(6,296) (7,340) (7,010) (7,010) - (7,080) (70) (7,151) (7,223) (7,295) (7,368) (43,127)
12,454 (15,857) 30,500 30,500 - 17,500 (13,000) 17,500 17,500 17,500 17,500 118,000
(28,124) (62,645) (14,816) (14,816) - (28,102) (13,287)]  (28,392) (28,684)  (28,980) (29,278) (158,252)

1. Assumes a 1% annual increase in lodging tax receipts after 2016.
2. Assumes Business Licenses will stay steady. BL fees provides funding to marketing less a 6% administrative fee.
3. 1/2 of lodging tax provides funding to regional airline guaranty programs less a 2% admin fee and 1/2 of lodging tax provides funding for marketing less a 1% admin fee.

4. The tax of restaurant sales provides funding to regional airline guaranty programs less a 2% admin fee.
5.2015 and beyond additional funding for MTl is for a guest services agent. 2016 additional funding is for Gay Ski Week.




TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE
2017 BUDGET
TOWN MANAGER PROGRAM NARRATIVE

The Town Manager is responsible for the implementation of all Town Council policy decisions; direct Town operations
efficiently; create an organizational culture that values employees and results in the delivery of excellent municipal services for
the residents and visitors to Mountain Village in a cost effective manner.

DEPARTMENT GOALS

1. Ensure Town goals are met by achieving departmental goals through oversight and management

2. Responsible for retaining, managing and motivating Town staff

3. Provide atimely and informed response to public, staff and council, to inquiries regarding town services, issues and
complaints through personal contact, telephone and electronic media

4. Ensure the long-term financial stability of the Town through strategic and effective management practices

5. Establish and maintain effective communication and working relationships with stakeholders vital to the long-term
success of Mountain Village i.e. TSG, TMVVOA, Town of Telluride, Telluride Tourism Board, Telluride Montrose
Regional Air Organization, U.S. Forest Service and San Miguel County

6. Achieve budget goals

7. Support the Town’s overall environmental programs

DEPARTMENT PERFORMANCE MEASURES

Lo

o

Achieve an average of 90% of each department’s goals both semi-annually and annually

Achieve an overall employee satisfaction rating of 80% of employees as either “satisfied” or “very satisfied” on the
annual employee survey (2010 = 44%, 2011 = 83%, 2012 = 82% , 2013 = 75%, 2014 = 82% and 2015 = 80%)
Provide a monthly report to council and staff on the status of key issues that require attention with action items,
completion dates and responsible parties for reaching resolution on said issues. Respond to inquiries within 24 hours
during the work week and by Monday for non-emergency weekend issues

Work with Council, the Audit, Finance and Budget Committee, Directors and Staff to develop an acceptable budget for
adoption prior to the December 15th statutory requirement. Revise current budget and following year's budget to
respond to any variable conditions while maintaining acceptable levels of reserves as determined by Council

Minimum of monthly meetings, correspondence and/or phone calls with each of the primary stakeholders: TSG,
TMVOA, TOT, TTB, TMRAO, U.S. Forest Service and SMC staff that focus on short and long-term goals

Year-end expenditure totals do not exceed the adopted budget

Ensuring 100% of the departments have annual environmental goals and are participating in and supporting our town’s
overall environmental programs including meeting with the Environmental Director once/month for environmental
updates and progress reports

Town Manager Total and Personnel Expense

$300,000

$280,000

$260,000 *ﬁ’m’mwﬁ‘mms e=gmTotal Expenses
$240,000 - ; 2

$220,000 1 $240,767

@jg=Employee
$200,000 Costs
s $205,602 206,587 $207,640 $208,765 $209,968
180,000 -

$198,223
$160,000 -5186,384—$189,726
$140,000

$120,000

$100,000 T T T T T T T )
2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Percentage Change in Expenditures
2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021
-3.23% 5.28% 3.72% -0.42% 0.44% 0.47% 0.50%



ACHIEVEMENTS

1.

2.

Town Manager Staffing FTE's
200 760 100 100 100 100 100 100  1.00
B FTE's
0.00
2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021
Budget
. Budget adopted pursuant to all requirements
Prepare Goals/Performance Measures and Evaluations for Direct Reports
. 2016 measures and evaluation forms prepared prior to January 2016 with 2017 performance evaluations to be

in place by year end
Telluride Ski and Golf (“TSG”) and Town Partnership Objectives
- Partnership issues resolved in 2015:
- Received all easements needed for the improvements in the Meadows that are scheduled to be

constructed this summer. We have completed the bid process and awarded the contract to Williams
Construction and construction will be complete early in the fall

- TSG executed a quit claim deed for Access Tract F22-1 (Boulders Access Tract allowing for us to
proceed with the Meadows improvement plan

- Received executed easements for the back-up generator for the gondola

- Boiler replacement at Gondola Plaza was completed

- Received approval for the Gondola Plaza Maintenance Agreement with TSG and TMVOA

- TSG executed the Disc Golf Course license agreement including the new alignment of golf holes to
move the golf holes further from private residences

- Granted a one year extension to the bike park license agreement

Implementation of 2016 Energy Projects

- Completed over 5 improvements/incentive programs during 2016

- By year end 2015 the Mountain Village government reduced our energy use and greenhouse gas emissions by
22% below 2010

Regional Transit Authority

. Successfully brought the formation and funding ballot questions to the electors of Mountain Village,

Telluride and San Miguel County

Telluride Medical Center (TMC)

. Continued to work with TMC to receive our 404 wetland permit allowing for wetland impacts and mitigation
in preparation for the construction of the new facility. Our team is hopeful that a 404 permit will be approved
and issued prior to year-end 2016

Employee Satisfaction Survey

. Conducted the sixth annual employee satisfaction survey with 88% of employees responding either
“satisfied” or “very satisfied”. The year before I became Town Manager this same measure was at 44%.
Since | have been Town Manager we have averaged 80%

Planning and Development Services — Operating at a High Level

. New software was implemented and operational in the first quarter of 2016. Staffing was complete in early
2016. A small restructure was implemented by promoting a long time employee to senior planner with a shift
to allow for an entry level planner. Said entry level planner was hired and on board in August



Town of Mountain Village

2016 Revised/2017 Proposed Budget and Long Term Financial Plan

General Fund
Schedule C-2- Town Manager's Office

Inc.

Employee Costs

Salaries & Wages (1)

Health Benefits (4)

Dependent Health Reimbursement (5)

Payroll Taxes (2)

Retirement Benefits (3) 9.00%

Workers Compensation 5%

Other Employee/Wellness Benefits (6) 0%
Subtotal, Employee Costs

Grant Lobbying Fees (7)

Professional Services

Consulting Services

EDDI Contingency 4%

Communications

Dues & Fees (8)

Travel, Education, & Conferences

Postage & Freight 4%

General Supplies & Materials

Business Meals

Employee Appreciation

Other Miscellaneous Expense

Total Town Manager's Office

7.00%

Notes:
1. Plan assumes the following staffing level

Manager
Deputy Clerk
Total Staff

0N UTAWN

Actual Annual Budgets Long Term Projections
Original  Revised Revisedto Proposed 2017 to
Budget Budget Original Budget 2016 Revised Total
2014 2015 2016 2016 Variance 2017 Variance 2018 2019 2020 2021 2016-2021
139,090 141,452 | 145,696 147,111 1,415 152,995 5,884 152,995 152,995 152,995 152,995 912,087
12,463 12,888 12,915 13,172 257 13,172 - 14,094 15,080 16,136 17,266 88,919
21,772 21,807 22,408 22,626 218 23,531 905 23,531 23,531 23,531 23,531 140,279
12,287 12,715 13,113 13,240 127 13,770 530 13,770 13,770 13,770 13,770 82,088
76 88 105 1,200 1,095 1,260 60 1,323 1,389 1,459 1,532 8,162
695 775 795 875 80 875 - 875 875 875 875 5,250
186,384 189,726 | 195,032 198,223 3,191 205,602 7,379 206,587 207,640 208,765 209,968 1,236,785
18,000 18,000 18,000 18,000 - 18,000 - 18,000 18,000 18,000 18,000 108,000
243 - - - - - - - - - - —
1,697 1,082 2,000 2,000 - 2,000 - - - - - 4,000
9,929 - - - - - - - - - - -
908 719 1,300 1,300 - 1,300 - 1,300 1,300 1,300 1,300 7,800
9,982 9,912 10,511 10,511 - 10,777 266 10,777 10,777 10,777 10,777 64,396
- 394 1,500 500 (1,000) 1,500 1,000 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 8,000
- 166 500 500 - 500 - 500 500 500 500 3,000
580 406 1,000 1,000 - 1,000 - 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 6,000
50 50 50 50 - 50 - 50 50 50 50 300
35 - - - - - - - - - - -
227,808 220,455 229,893 232,084 2,191 240,729 8,645 239,714 240,767 241,892 243,095 1,438,281
Actual Actual Original  Revised Proposed Projected Projected Projected Projected
2014 2015 2016 2016 Variance 2017 Variance 2018 2019 2020 2021
1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00

. PERA contribution rate is capped at the 2010 rate of 13.7% and other applicable taxes are 1.68%.
. Retirement benefits consists of matching employee 401k contributions from 1% to 9%.

. Projected health care costs in 2017 are $13,172 annually per FTE and are anticipated to increase at a rate of 7% annually. FTE rates are affected by dependent health care options.
Plan assumes dependent health reimbursement to remain at the same rate as current throughout the projection period.
Plan assumes ski pass cost to be $875 per FTE for the 2016-2017 season, Seasonal employees are eligible for 1/2 price pass and FTYR employees are eligible for the wellness benefit of $815.
. Estimated annual retainer for outside lobbying firm, plus expenses.

. Plan assumes dues and fees will be incurred for the following in 2017,

CASTA 1,800
CML 5,156
Region 10 1,395
CAST 2,426
Miscellaneous -

Total Dues & Fees 10,777




TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE
2017 BUDGET NARRATIVE
LEGISLATIVE/COUNCIL

Town Council is comprised of a Mayor and six Council Members. Compensation for members elected on
June 30, 2015 is $400/month for Council members and $800/month for the Mayor per Ordinance 2015-04.
These members also receive $186/month toward basic water, sewer, cable and internet services. Previous

members (3) earn $50/month and generally these members elect to donate that compensation for charitable
purposes. After the election in June 2017, all Council members will be compensated equally.

The Mayor and Council may travel to CML, CAST or other meetings and trainings.

Legislative and Council Personnel and Total Expense
$120,000
$101,204
$100,000
$85,106 $85,114 $85,122 == Total
Expenses
$80,000
$66,606 2
@l Employee
$60,000 $52,996 Costs
$66,599 $66,614
$40,000
$20,000
$— T T T T T T T 1
2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Percentage Change in Expenditures
2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021
114.83% 135.67% 10.61%  -15.91% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01%



Town of Mountain Village
2016 Revised/2017 Proposed Budget and Long Term Financial Plan
General Fund

Schedule C-1- Legislative & Council

Ann.
Inc.
Employee Costs
Council Wages (1) 0%
Payroll Taxes (2)
Workers Compensation 5%
Ski Pass & Other Benefits (3) 0%

Subtotal, Employee Costs

Communications
Consulting (6)
Travel, Education & Training
General Supplies & Materials
Business Meals (4)
Special Occasion Expense (5)
Total Town Council

Notes:

1.

ouhAwWN

Town Council is comprised of a Mayor and six Council Members. Compensation for members elected on June 30, 2015 is $400/month for Council members and $800/month for the
Mayor per Ordinance 2015-04. Previous members (3) earn $50/month and generally these members elect to donate that compensation for charitable purposes.

Actual Annual Budgets Long Term Projections
Original Revised Revised to Proposed 2017 to
Budget Budget Original Budget 2016 Revised Total
2014 2015 2016 2016 Variance 2017 Variance 2018 2019 2020 2021 2016-2021
5,150 18,730 32,800 32,800 - 32,100 (700)] 38,400 38,400 38,400 38,400 218,500
230 2,421 5,431 5,431 - 5,465 34 6,476 6,476 6,476 6,476 36,798
89 33 133 133 - 139 7 146 154 161 169 903
3,975 5,705 14,633 14,633 - 20,000 5,367 21,577 21,577 21,577 21,577 120,940
9,444 26,889 52,996 52,996 - 57,704 4,708 66,599 66,606 66,614 66,622 377,141
698 480 500 500 - 500 - 500 500 500 500 3,000
- - 50,000 25,000 (25,000) 25,000 - - - - - 50,000
1,306 1,117 7,500 2,500 (5,000) 7,500 5,000 7,500 7,500 7,500 7,500 40,000
580 1,423 500 500 - 500 - 500 500 500 500 3,000
5,884 6,084 9,500 9,500 - 9,500 - 9,500 9,500 9,500 9,500 57,000
160 2,832 500 500 - 500 - 500 500 500 500 3,000
18,072 38,825 | 121,496 91,496 (30,000) 101,204 9,708 85,099 85,106 85,114 85,122 533,141

PERA contribution rate is capped at the 2010 rate of 13.7% and other applicable taxes are 1.68%.
Each Councilmember is eligible for a ski pass. Members elected after June 2015 are also eligible for $186/month toward basic water, sewer, cable and internet services.
Includes hosting of Tri-agency meal annually.

2015 Expense, 20th anniversry party.

Special municipal benchmarking consultant (2016) and compensation study (2017)




TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE
2017 BUDGET
ADMINISTRATION AND TOWN CLERK

The office of Administration and Town Clerk is responsible for providing services to the public including voter
registration, elections, coordination of Town Council meetings and documentation, official Town records, website
maintenance, telephone system management, building maintenance coordination, information requests, special projects
and liquor licensing.

DEPARTMENT GOALS

Prepare all Town Council documentation and oversee coordination of meeting schedules

Maintain Town documents and respond to CORA requests

Liquor license administration

Website maintenance and phone system management

Monitor Town contracts, agreements and leases for compliance

Operate the department within budget

Provide professional and polite customer service, office management and maintenance supervision
Provide ongoing updates to the Town Code to keep it current after new legislation is passed
Continuing education for Town Clerk, Deputy Town Clerk and Administrative Services Coordinator as
needed

10. Purge all digital records required by the records retention schedule

11. Operate the department in an environmentally sustainable and sensitive manner including the
responsible use of electricity, natural gas, fuel, paper, water, and chemicals

WCoNO~WNE

DEPARTMENT PERFORMANCE MEASURES

1. Produce Town Council packets, minutes and agendas on at least a monthly basis by deadlines set forth
in the SOP’s for the Administrative Services/Clerk’s Department and coordinate meeting schedules to
accommodate interested parties and members of Town Council

2. Maintain all Town Administrative documents in a document management system according to the
adopted retention schedule; work to continue to incorporate Finance, Planning and Development
Services, Human Resources, Plazas & Environmental Services and Public Works in 2017

3. Research, evaluate and prepare all liquor license applications accurately and in time for inclusion in

Council packets for Town Council consideration. Process applications that allow for administrative

approval. Ensure all existing liquor licenses are properly monitored for compliance. Stay current on

new rules, regulations and legislation.

Provide all in-house phone system and website maintenance accurately within 48 hours of request

Coordinate with the Town Attorney for review, evaluation and administration of all Town contracts

agreements and leases related to the functions of the Administration Department to ensure compliance

with said documents. Enter new contracts into Getting Legal Done software and set reminders for
contract milestones.

6. Operate all areas of Administrative Services, including the Office of the Town Clerk, Human Resources,
Marketing & Business Development and Mountain Munchkins within the approved budget

7. Assist and direct members of the public requesting information or assistance from Town Departments by
responding within 3 days pursuant to open records laws. If a complex request is received, evaluate and
provide notification that the request will be filled within 7 business days. Manage issues related to Town
Hall operations including audio visual equipment, incoming and outgoing mail distribution, copy
machines, fax machines, janitorial services and building maintenance by responding to requests either
same day or within one business day

8. Update the Town Code on a monthly basis following the effective date of each adopted ordinance to
ensure the Town Code published on the website is always current

9. Complete any needed ongoing training and plan for training and education of Deputy Town Clerk as
well as continuing education for the Town Clerk.

10. Pursuant to records retention requirements and in order to protect the Town from potential litigation by
retaining records outside of the required time frames of the records retention schedule, purge all digital
records required by the records retention schedule annually.

11. In conjunction with the Environmental Services Department, monitor departmental usage of paper, fuel,
energy, and water. Implement at least one conservation measure in at least one category of use.

A



$700,000
$600,000
$500,000
$400,000
$300,000
$200,000
$100,000

S$-

Administrative Services Total and Personnel Costs
$633,868
$598,754
$570,590
$486,087 $603,175 $620,876 $622,958 e=gmmTotal Expenses
$485,225
ld~Employee
Costs
$247,965 $253,719 $260,305
5200813 | gl Ll [
T 962 $250,745 $256,001
$196,367
2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Percentage Change in Expenditures

2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021
-0.18% 17.59% 5.71% -0.73% 3.69% 2.09% -1.72%

Administrative Services Staffing FTE's
3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00
| 250 250 2.50

= I -

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

DEPARTMENT ACHIEVEMENTS 2016

1.

2.

Hw

11.

12.

100% compliance and completion of the production of packets, minutes and agendas for 15 Town
Council meetings according to SOP deadlines and requirements

100% of administrative records are current within the requirements of the adopted records retention
schedule. Planning and Development Services, Finance and Human Resources are using Papervision.
100 % compliant with deadlines for responding to CORA requests for information and the seven day
response for complex requests

Coordinated election was conducted in November 2016.

100% of liquor licenses were processed pursuant to required deadlines and all licenses are compliant
with state and local requirements

100% of in-house phone and website maintenance were performed within 48 hours of any given request
Monitored contracts, agreements and leases for compliance. Continued to implement new software
Getting Legal Done to assist with contract management goals.

Reduced administrative services budget from the original budget of $583,794 to $581,646 and all other
departments under Administration — Human Resources, Mountain Munchkins and Marketing &
Business Development came in under budget.

100% compliant with the one business day response time for issues with Town Hall operations

Town Code is current as of 10/14/2016

Deputy Clerk completed Town-wide training with Karen Main and various webinars. Town Clerk
attended Supervisor Training and Teambuilding with Karen Main and the annual CMCA Conference.
Administrative Services Coordinator completed the Town-wide training with Karen Main, Business
Writing, Administrative Assistant’s Conference, and The Efficient Admin — Time Management and
Microsoft Office Skills online course and various other webinars.

100% of all digital records required to be purged by the records retention schedule have been purged by
September 2016 and 100% of all paper documents allowed to be destroyed by State Archivist destroyed
by year end 2016.

Implemented use of green cleaning products and recycled paper and pens. Staff strives to reduce, reuse
and recycle daily.



Town of Mountain Village

2016 Revised/2017 Proposed Budget and Long Term Financial Plan
General Fund

Schedule C-3- Administrative Services (Clerk)

Actual Annual Budgets Long Term Projections
Original Revised Revisedto Proposed 2017 to
Ann. Budget Budget Original Budget 2016 Revised Total
Inc. 2014 2015 2016 2016 Variance 2017 Variance 2018 2019 2020 2021 2016-2021
Employee Costs
Salaries & Wages (1) 141,155 144,147 | 168,097 168,097 - 174,781 6,684 174,781 174,781 174,781 174,781 1,042,001
Health Benefits (4) 7.00% 31,159 32,771 38,744 39,515 771 39,515 - 42,281 45,241 48,408 51,797 266,758
Dependent Health Reimbursement (5) (3,539) (3,046) (3,378) (3,378) - (3,378) - (3,378) (3,378) (3,378) (3,378) (20,268)
Payroll Taxes (2) 21,272 21,846 25,853 25,853 - 26,881 1,028 26,881 26,881 26,881 26,881 160,260
Retirement Benefits (3) 4.16% 4,392 4,550 6,911 6,987 77 7,265 278 7,265 7,265 7,265 7,265 43,313
Workers Compensation 5% 191 220 262 262 - 275 13 289 304 319 335 1,784
Other Employee/Wellness Benefits (6) 0% 1,738 2,325 1,988 2,625 638 2,625 - 2,625 2,625 2,625 2,625 15,750
Subtotal, Employee Costs 196,367 202,813 | 238,477 239,962 1,485 247,965 8,003 250,745 253,719 256,901 260,305 1,509,597
Technical Expenditures & Technical Support 157,025 156,481 | 192,590 178,873 (13,717) 202,960 24,087 202,673 214,137 228,159 205,946 1,232,749
Consultant Services - - 2,500 2,500 - 2,500 - 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 15,000
Janitorial 16,419 15,413 17,500 17,500 - 17,500 - 17,500 17,500 17,500 17,500 105,000
Facility Expenses (HOA Dues) 27,399 17,273 27,040 27,040 - 27,040 - 27,040 27,040 27,040 27,040 162,240
HVAC Maintenance 54 - 3,500 3,500 - 3,500 - 3,500 3,500 3,500 3,500 21,000
Security Monitoring 453 279 395 395 - 395 - 395 395 395 395 2,370
Phone Maintenance 665 1,045 800 800 - 800 - 800 800 800 800 4,800
Elevator Maintenance 2,862 3,414 4,500 4,500 - 4,500 - 4,500 4,500 4,500 4,500 27,000
AV Repair/Maintenance 4,154 3,753 1,000 3,000 2,000 2,500 (500) 1,000 2,000 1,000 2,000 11,500
Equipment Rental/Lease 10,851 9,105 11,550 11,550 - 11,550 - 11,550 11,550 11,550 11,550 69,300
Communications 14,216 16,126 16,100 16,100 - 16,100 - 16,100 16,100 16,100 16,100 96,600
Election Expenses - 5,242 - 5,000 5,000 5,000 - - 5,000 - 5,000 20,000
Public Noticing 155 145 750 750 - 750 - 750 750 750 750 4,500
Recording Fees - 175 100 100 - 100 - 100 100 100 100 600
Dues & Subscriptions 285 460 600 600 - 600 - 600 600 600 600 3,600
Travel, Education, & Conferences 3,290 2,965 2,500 5,000 2,500 3,500 (1,500) 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 14,500
Postage and Freight 1,892 1,842 1,500 1,500 - 1,500 - 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 9,000
General Supplies & Materials 3,114 4,003 6,500 5,500 (1,000) 6,500 1,000 6,500 6,500 6,500 6,500 38,000
Business Meals 365 277 500 750 250 750 - 750 750 750 750 4,500
Employee Appreciation 745 590 300 300 - 300 - 300 300 300 300 1,800
Books & Periodicals - 58 - - - - - - - - - -
Utilities - Natural Gas 5% 5,644 5,428 8,193 6,000 (2,193) 6,300 300 6,615 6,946 7,293 7,658 40,811
Utilities - Electric 7% 16,819 14,832 20,330 15,000 (5,330) 16,050 1,050 17,174 18,376 19,662 21,038 107,299
Utilities - Water 2% 6,220 6,410 7,258 7,258 - 7,403 145 7,551 7,702 7,856 8,013 45,782
Internet Services 17,095 17,095 17,112 17,112 - 17,112 - 17,112 17,112 17,112 17,112 102,672
Total Administrative Services 486,087 485,225 | 581,594 570,590 (11,004) 603,175 32,585 598,754 620,876 633,868 622,958 3,650,220
Notes:
1. Plan assumes the following staffing level Actual Actual  Original Revised Proposed Projected Projected Projected Projected
2014 2015 2016 2016 Variance 2017 Variance 2018 2019 2020 2021
Town Clerk/Director of Administration 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Senior Deputy Clerk 1.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deputy Clerk 0.50 0.00 1.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Administrative Assistant 0.00 0.50 1.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Total Staff 2.50 2.50 3.00 3.00 0.00 3.00 0.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00

Retirement benefits consists of matching employee 401k contributions from 1% to 9%.

oakwN

26

PERA contribution rate is capped at the 2010 rate of 13.7% and other applicable taxes are 1.68%.

Projected health care costs in 2017 are $13,172 annually per FTE and are anticipated to increase at a rate of 7% annually. FTE rates are affected by dependent health care options.
Plan assumes dependent health reimbursement to remain at the same rate as current throughout the projection period.
Plan assumes ski pass cost to be $875 per FTE for the 2016-2017 season, Seasonal employees are eligible for 1/2 price pass and FTYR employees are eligible for the wellness benefit of $815.




TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE
2017 BUDGET
LEGAL DEPARTMENT PROGRAM NARRATIVE

The Town has entered into a professional services contract with J. David Reed, P.C., Attorney at Law,
whereby the Town receives general legal counsel and services as Director of the Town’s legal department.
Services to be provided include drafting, review, and approval of contracts, MOU’s, IGA’s, ordinances and
resolutions, etc. Mr. Reed or staff from his firm will also attend Town Council meetings, Design Review
Board meetings and staff meetings. This contract also includes participation in negotiations, legal
oversight to staff, employment law advice, keeping the town abreast of changes in laws affecting
municipalities and other matters, as the Town may deem necessary and appropriate.

DEPARTMENT GOALS

1. Provide high quality and timely legal services to Town Council and staff under general contract.
2. Provide litigation services as deemed necessary by Town Council.
3. Departments shall stay within budget but see number 2 below.

DEPARTMENT PERFORMANCE MEASURES

1. Maintain office hours in Town Hall, four days per week; attend staff, DRB, and Town Council
meetings.

2. Defend the Town of Mountain Village against lawsuits. This is the most difficult line item of the legal
budget to forecast. Litigation may or may not occur in any given year. If it does occur it is very
capital intensive and depending on when in the budget year it occurs, the litigation budget line item for
that budget year may or may not be reliable.

3. Department year end expenditure totals do not exceed the adopted budget.

$650,000 Legal Services Expenses

$600,000

$564,726

$544,677

$500,000 - 24.997 Expenses

$450,000 -

$400,000

$350,000

!lll ) Ill T T T T T T T T

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Percentage Change in Expenditures
2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021
19.78% 3.75% -2.52% -0.55% 3.39% 3.45% 3.50%



Town of Mountain Village

2016 Revised/2017 Proposed Budget and Long Term Financial Plan

General Fund
Schedule C-6- Town Attorney's Office

Ann.
Inc.
General Legal
Outside Counsel (Specialists)
Legal -General 5%

Litigation

Lot 50/51 Oversight

Lot 50/51 - General
Extraordinary ltems

General

Comp Plan
Other Expenses

General Supplies

Cell Phone

Dues & Subscriptions

Travel, Education & Training

Business Meals

Employee Appreciation

Total Town Attorney's Office

Actual Annual Budgets Long Term Projections
Original Revised Revised to  Proposed 2017 to
Budget Budget Original Budget 2016 Revised Total
2014 2015 2016 2016 Variance 2017 Variance 2018 2019 2020 2021 2016-2021
- 12,180 15,000 15,000 - 15,000 - 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 90,000
292,423 265,927 | 325,041 325,041 - 341,293 16,252 358,358 376,276 395,089 414,844 2,210,900
53,909 62,760 54,636 54,636 - 54,636 - 54,636 54,636 54,636 54,636 327,818
722 - - - - - - - - - - -
91,240 184,129 | 100,000 150,000 50,000 120,000 (30,000) 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 670,000
438,293 524,997 | 494,677 544,677 50,000 530,929 (13,748) 527,994 545,912 564,726 584,480 3,298,718




TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE
2017 BUDGET
HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT PROGRAM NARRATIVE

Human Resources provides the organizational framework that promotes teamwork, productivity, efficiency, guest service and safety.

DEPARTMENT GOALS

1. Administer and enforce town policies in compliance with state/federal laws and town goals

2. Assure compliance with the town’s drug & alcohol policies in compliance with DOT regulations

3. Operate the department in an environmentally sustainable and sensitive manner including the responsible use of electricity, natural gas,
fuel, paper, water, and chemicals

4. Prepare and stay within the HR department’s approved budget. Actively seek opportunities to optimize financial costs when making
decisions.

5. Maintain personnel files in compliance with the Colorado Retention Schedule and ensure accurate information for payroll processing

6. Assist management with timely and lawful recruitment processes to maintain proper staffing levels

7. Oversee the Safety Committee, workers compensation, and safety programs to provide a safe workplace and minimize workplace injuries

8. Administer attractive benefits and compensation package to attract and retain high-performing, well-qualified employees

9. Assist management with evaluating staff and conducting performance reviews

10. Coordinate staff training and employee professional development opportunities

PERFORMANCE MEASURES

1. Annually update employee handbook, policies & procedures, and housing allowances. Continue ongoing communication/training with
MSEC, CIRSA, and Pinnacol regarding policies & procedures. Review unemployment claims, workers compensation claims, and
personnel actions

2. Complete pre-employment testing for all new hires; ensure random, reasonable suspicion, and complete post-accident testing as
appropriate with all associated paperwork in compliance with the DOT and non-DOT policies; conduct required training for employees
and supervisors

3. Track and seasonally monitor departmental paper, fuel, energy, water, and/or chemical usages. Provide additional resources to employees.

4. Prepare and stay within the HR Department’s approved budget amount. Actively seeks opportunities to optimize financial costs and
investments when making decisions. Department year end expenditure totals do not exceed the adopted budget.

5. Maintain all employee files in accordance with the record retention schedule and audit compliance. Process all new hire paperwork on or
before the first day of work. Annual Motor Vehicle Review

6. Assist management with hiring process. Track time to hire, sources of candidates, cost of hire, retention rates, number of vacancies,

7. Oversee the monthly safety committee meetings, safety inspections, and safety & loss control programs. Process workers compensation
claims within 48 hours. Investigate accidents and coordinate with management to implement safety measures. Administer safety
incentives for an accident free workplace (to include 1-yr accident free awards, team safety bucks, & lottery tickets). Utilize the return to
work program after injuries to further reduce costs.

8. Administer benefit agreements and assist employees in the program utilization.

Conduct an annual review of compensation and benefits and look to reduce benefit expenses.
Conduct annual employee satisfaction survey with overall results greater than 80% and no individual category below 70%.

9. Annual performance reviews completed for all year round employees; seasonal evaluations completed; ongoing performance
documentation completed and on time.

10. Assist department heads in meeting training requirements on time. Conduct new employee orientation for all employees. Schedule

employee meetings and ongoing training regarding guest service, safety, policies, and benefits. Assist with succession planning.
Administer Guest Service Awards.

$400,000

$350,000

$316,100

> $306,700 $314,148 $318,188
V ’ ll  Employee

Costs

$188,749 $192,524 $196,846

$172,291 H H d -—r H—

H $182 466 $190,573 $194,612

$150,000

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021




Percentage Change in Expenditures
2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021
8.98% 12.00% 2.05% 0.37% 0.62% 0.66% 0.70%

2.50

2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00
R

4,00 NS I S S S S S (S [ O M— Y — -

2016 ACHIEVEMENTS

e

BOo®NOOTA®

Employee satisfaction survey showed that 88% of employees are ‘satisfied” or ‘very satisfied” with TMV employment

The Employee Housing Program was developed by the HR Coordinator and provides furnished housing units for 8 seasonal TMV
employees.

TMV received the CIRSA Loss Prevention Award for low property casualty claims/ claims costs

Workers Compensation premiums were $27,500 lower than 2015 premiums

Workers compensation modifier rate is the lowest it has been in over thirteen years at 0.74 resulting in $71,434 in savings
Maintaining workers compensation Cost Containment Certification resulted in an additional $11,400 in savings

NO INCREASE to Health Insurance premiums for 2017

The HR Coordinator is now certified to conduct drug testing in house which provides quicker results and resulting and cost savings
Hosted successful 3™ annual employee recreation day

. Provided employee and supervisor training with Karen Main, Innovations in Training



Town of Mountain Village

2016 Revised/2017 Proposed Budget and Long Term Financial Plan

General Fund
Schedule C-5- Human Resources Department

Inc.
Employee Costs
Salaries & Wages (1)
Health Benefits (4)
Dependent Health Reimbursement (5)
Payroll Taxes (2)
Retirement Benefits (3) 6.45%
Workers Compensation 5%
Other Employee Benefits (6) 0%
Subtotal, Employee Costs
Agency Compliance (7)
Employee Assistance Program
Life Insurance
Safety Committee
Employee Functions
Ultipro Support Fees
Communications
Recruiting
Dues & Fees (8)
Travel, Education, & Conferences (9)
Postage & Freight
General Supplies & Materials
Business Meals
Employee Appreciation
Special Occasion Expense
Employee Housing Expense (10)
Total Human Resources Department

7.00%

Notes:
1. Plan assumes the following staffing level

Human Resources Director
Human Resources Coordinator
Total Staff

Noo,rwN

Actual Annual Budgets Long Term Projections
Original Revised Revisedto Proposed 2017 to
Budget Budget Original Budget 2016 Revised Total
2014 2015 2016 2016 Variance 2017 Variance 2018 2019 2020 2021 2016-2021
111,071 121,239 125,044 128,674 3,630 133,822 5,148 133,822 133,822 133,822 133,822 797,783
20,678 25,777 25,898 25,898 - 25,898 - 27,711 29,651 31,726 33,947 174,831
(2,888) (2,603) (2,160) (2,160) - (2,160) - (2,160) (2,160) (2,160) (2,160) (12,960)
16,772 18,354 19,232 19,790 558 20,582 792 20,582 20,582 20,582 20,582 122,699
7,969 7,824 8,971 8,303 (668) 8,636 332 8,636 8,636 8,636 8,636 51,481
224 176 211 211 - 222 11 233 244 257 269 1,436
2,407 1,525 1,590 1,750 160 1,750 - 1,750 1,750 1,750 1,750 10,500
156,232 172,291 178,786 182,466 3,680 188,749 6,282 190,573 192,524 194,612 196,846 1,145,769
4,696 2,904 4,300 4,300 - 4,300 - 4,300 4,300 4,300 4,300 25,800
2,001 2,373 3,485 3,485 - 3,485 - 3,485 3,485 3,485 3,485 20,910
23,840 23,783 33,203 27,203 (6,000) 27,203 - 27,203 27,203 27,203 27,203 163,218
4,085 5,272 5,252 5,252 - 5,252 - 5,252 5,252 5,252 5,252 31,512
7,816 7,168 8,500 8,500 - 8,500 - 8,500 8,500 8,500 8,500 51,000
34,483 27,446 35,000 35,000 - 35,000 - 35,000 35,000 35,000 35,000 210,000
603 604 1,316 1,316 - 1,316 - 658 658 658 658 5,262
7,612 18,788 13,000 16,000 3,000 16,000 - 16,000 16,000 16,000 16,000 96,000
- 5,209 6,300 6,300 - 6,300 - 6,300 6,300 6,300 6,300 37,800
7,640 1,218 11,000 11,000 - 11,000 - 11,000 11,000 11,000 11,000 66,000
10 49 204 204 - 204 - 204 204 204 204 1,224
1,014 994 1,224 1,224 - 1,224 - 1,224 1,224 1,224 1,224 7,344
- 33 R - - - - - - - - .
100 183 100 100 - 100 - 100 100 100 100 600
1,124 445 1,000 1,000 - 1,000 - 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 6,000
- 5,068 3,350 3,350 - 3,350 - 3,350 3,350 3,350 3,350 20,100
251,257 273,828 306,020 306,700 680 312,982 6,282 314,148 316,100 318,188 320,421 1,888,540
Actual Actual Original Revised Proposed Projected Projected Projected Projected
2014 2015 2016 2016 Variance 2017 Variance 2018 2019 2020 2021
1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 - 2.00 - 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00

PERA contribution rate is capped at the 2010 rate of 13.7% and other applicable taxes are 1.68%.
Retirement benefits consists of matching employee 401k contributions from 1% to 9%.

Projected health care costs in 2017 are $13,172 annually per FTE and are anticipated to increase at a rate of 7% annually. FTE rates are affected by dependent health care options.
Plan assumes dependent health reimbursement to remain at the same rate as current throughout the projection period.
Plan assumes ski pass cost to be $875 per FTE for the 2016-2017 season, Seasonal employees are eligible for 1/2 price pass and FTYR employees are eligible for the wellness benefit of $815.

Agency compliance costs include the drug testing required by certain federal agencies for safety sensitive positions. These costs were previously allocated to the employee's department with the exception of Gondola,

but have now been centralized in Human Resources to better understand the full cost of this requirement.
8. Plan assumes the Town will continue its membership with Mountain States Employer Council.
9. Includes funding for onsite staff training to focus on improving customer service.

10. New program, offset by revenues collected.



TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE
2017 BUDGET
MARKETING & BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT PROGRAM NARRATIVE

The Marketing and Business Development Department seeks to influence the behavior of anyone that has, or could have,
an effect — positive or negative — on the town’s ultimate performance. The behavior of individuals or groups of individuals
is influenced through strategic communications: skillfully planned transmission and receipt of information. To
communicate strategically, the Marketing and Business Development Department employs several tools, many of which
support two-way communication with the town’s residents, property owners, visitors, community stakeholders and the
media. All disseminated information is compiled in a timely fashion and approached thoroughly and precisely all the
while keeping in mind the town’s audience.

In addition, the Marketing and Business Development Department focuses on business retention, networking, growth
incentives and specific business marketing while assuming the role of ombudsman, a point of contact for the business
community.

MARKETING & BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT GOALS

1. Develop a new website for Village Court Apartments.

2. Create a website event calendar solution.

3. Develop additional content for the Mountain Village-specific app for purposes of storytelling and promoting
businesses.

4. Implement phase two of the wayfinding program.

5. Develop, create and execute digital and print marketing campaigns to promote town-related amenities, events,
programs, policies and major developments; distribution will likely involve the use of most, if not all, of the
communication tools available to the town.

6. Oversee the Telluride Conference Center Agreement.

7. Prepare and stay within the Marketing and Business Development Department’s approved budget amount.

MARKETING & BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT PERFORMANCE MEASURES
1. New site is live in the first quarter.
2. Calendar solution is live in the third quarter.
3. Add two new tours to the app in 2017.
4. Phase two implementation by November 2017.
5. A list of tools used to promote town-related amenities, events, programs and policies will be outlined in the
marketing and business development director’s biannual report.
6. When deliverables are not received per the management agreement, remind TSG via email, phone or in person;
remind TSG of expectations and review any shortcomings. Telluride Conference Center operator does not spend
more than what is budgeted.
7. Marketing and business development director stays within the 2017 budgeted amount of $440,388.

Marketing and Business Development Total and Personnel
Expense
$500,000
$440,388 $432,378 $442,445
$450,000
e=pmTotal
400,000 $
o $430,081 »A3%,829 Expenses
$350,000
$300,000 - 5 ,432 ldEmployee
$250,000 Costs
$200,000 $173,018 $176,853 $181,242
$212,636  $123,829 hd b hd

U u $174,871 $178,973

$113,838 $107,022

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021




Percentage Change in Expenditures
2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021
23.75% 28.61% 30.13% -2.34% 0.53% 0.57% 1.75%

Marketing & Business Development Staffing
FTE's

2.00 2.00 200 2.00 2.00
150 150 4o

2016 PERFORMANCE MEASURE ACHIEVEMENTS

1.

2.

3.

o

Barring any unforeseeable issues, the cable and broadband services department website will be live by the fourth
quarter. Currently the new customer software system is linked on the current town site.

Town has granted financial sponsorship to the following organizations: Telluride TV, Telluride Gay Ski Week,
Telluride Venture Accelerator, and the Small Business Development Center.

By the end of October all website pages will be optimized for search engines.

Town has hosted two stakeholder wayfinding meetings. Julie with Esse Design and | will go before the DRB,
Merchants and Town Council with a schematic design draft in October. The premise of the wayfinding project is
to purge unnecessary signage, enhance necessary signage, help tell a story, and incorporate storytelling,
technology, art, lighting, etc.

Over 50 projects that fall into the categories of town-related amenities, events, programs and policies have been
completed.

A Mountain Village-specific app is set to launch in December and in time for the 20" Gondola Anniversary.
TCC budget spend: $75,000 spent on marketing per the management agreement. To date, of the $20,000 in the
major repairs and maintenance budget, $7,984 has been spent.

Marketing and Business Development budget: $211,342 spent to date. The annual budget is $398,044.



Town of Mountain Village

2016 Revised/2017 Proposed Budget and Long Term Financial Plan

General Fund

Schedule C-7 - Marketing & Business Development Department

Employee Costs
Salaries & Wages (1)
Health Benefits (4)
Dependent Health Reimbursement (6)
Payroll Taxes (2)
Retirement Benefits (3)
Workers Compensation
Other Employee Benefits (5)

Subtotal, Employee Costs
Professional/Consulting
Dues and Fees
Travel, Education & Training
Telluride TV
Live Video Streaming
Marketing Collateral
Postage & Freight
Surveys
Photos
General Supplies & Materials
Business Meals
Employee Appreciation
Books & Periodicals
Communications
Website Hosting
Website Development (8)
E-mail Communication
Office Rent/Shared Office Space
Sponsorship (7)
Print Advertising
Promotional Items/Info
Marketing (Green Gondola)
Broadcast Programming
Online Advertising
Social Media

% Inc.

7.00%

5.12%
5%
0%

Total Marketing & Business Development

Notes:
1. Plan assumes the following staffing level

Marketing Coordinator
Marketing and Business Development Director
Total Staff

O NOOAWDN

Actual Annual Budgets Long Term Projections
Original Revised Revised to  Proposed 2017 to
Budget Budget Original Budget 2016 Revised Total
2014 2015 2016 2016 Variance 2017 Variance 2018 2019 2020 2021 2016-2021
79,646 90,974 77,250 77,625 375 120,730 43,105 120,730 120,730 120,730 120,730 681,275
18,695 15,568 12,915 13,172 257 26,344 13,172 28,188 30,161 32,272 34,531 164,667
(728) (692) (720) (720) - (720) - (720) (720) (720) (720) (4,320)
12,182 13,779 11,881 11,939 58 18,568 6,630 18,568 18,568 18,568 18,568 104,780
2,886 3,293 3,958 3,974 16 6,181 2,207 6,181 6,181 6,181 6,181 34,882
114 132 157 157 - 165 8 173 182 191 201 1,070
1,043 775 1,193 875 (318) 1,750 875 1,750 1,750 1,750 1,750 9,625
113,838 123,829 106,634 107,022 388 173,018 65,996 174,871 176,853 178,973 181,242 991,979
- 6,452 8,000 8,000 - 8,000 - 8,000 8,000 8,000 8,000 48,000
- 200 - - - 800 800 800 800 800 800 4,000
684 659 3,000 3,000 - 3,500 500 3,500 3,500 3,500 3,500 20,500
600 600 600 600 - - (600) 600 600 600 600 3,000
13,742 18,651 18,000 18,000 - 18,000 - 18,000 18,000 18,000 18,000 108,000
12,665 37,794 80,000 57,000 (23,000) 80,000 23,000 80,000 80,000 80,000 80,000 457,000
130 45 1,000 500 (500) 500 - 500 500 500 500 3,000
3,384 780 2,000 2,000 - 2,000 - 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 12,000
3,764 2,452 9,000 5,000 (4,000) 5,000 - 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 30,000
311 1,102 1,000 1,000 - 1,000 - 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 6,000
150 683 800 800 - 800 - 800 800 800 800 4,800
160 50 60 60 - 120 60 60 60 60 60 420
58 125 100 100 - 200 100 200 200 200 200 1,100
1,206 998 600 600 - 1,200 600 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 6,600
5,490 5,284 5,000 5,000 - 6,000 1,000 6,300 6,615 6,946 7,293 38,154
13,159 6,376 10,000 10,000 - 18,000 8,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 10,000 53,000
12,766 16,943 15,000 15,000 - 19,000 4,000 19,000 19,000 19,000 19,000 110,000
- - 33,000 500 (32,500) 3,000 2,500 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 15,500
- 10,700 69,000 69,000 - 64,000 (5,000) 64,000 64,000 64,000 64,000 389,000
14,792 19,405 17,000 17,000 - 18,000 1,000 18,000 18,000 18,000 18,000 107,000
- - 650 650 - 650 - 650 650 650 650 3,900
6,658 1,792 - - - - - - - - - -
255 85 5,600 5,600 - 5,600 - 5,600 5,600 5,600 5,600 33,600
2,575 3,043 5,000 5,000 - 5,000 - 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 30,000
6,250 5,100 7,000 7,000 - 7,000 - 7,000 7,000 7,000 7,000 42,000
212,636 263,148 | 398,044 338,432 (59,612) 440,388 101,956 430,081 432,378 434,829 442,445 2,518,552
Actual Actual  Original Revised Proposed Projected Projected Projected Projected
2014 2015 2016 2016 Variance 2017 Variance 2018 2019 2020 2021
0.50 0.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
1.50 1.50 1.00 1.00 0.00 2.00 1.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00

PERA contribution rate is capped at the 2010 rate of 13.7% and other applicable taxes are 1.68%.
Retirement benefits consists of matching employee 401k contributions from 1% to 9%.
Projected health care costs in 2017 are $13,172 annually per FTE and are anticipated to increase at a rate of 7% annually. FTE rates are affected by dependent health care options.

Plan assumes ski pass cost to be $875 per FTE for the 2016-2017 season, Seasonal employees are eligible for 1/2 price pass and FTYR employees are eligible for the wellness benefit of $815.
Plan assumes dependent health reimbursement to remain at the same rate as current throughout the projection period.
Includes sponsorship of SBDC, Startup Weekend, TVA, Telluride TV
Includes continual improvements to website such as an improved calendar module, animated maps, business directory




TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE
2017 BUDGET
FINANCE DEPARTMENT PROGRAM NARRATIVE

The Finance Department is responsible for administering all financial record keeping and reporting functions for the Town of Mountain Village
and the Mountain Village Metropolitan District. The Department also produces the fiscal budget and financial statements for both entities. The
department performs debt and treasury management, internal audits, contract compliance review, budget control, purchasing, accounting
activities, loss control, sales and excise tax collection, business licensing and advises the Town Manager and Town Council on financial policy
and strategic planning.

DEPARTMENT GOALS

1. Annual budget and Long term plan: Coordinate and complete the annual budget preparation and meet statutory and charter imposed
budget deadlines.

2. Accounting and Audit: maintain a governmental accounting system that presents accurately the financial condition of the Town in
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles, GASB and GFOA requirements.

3. Payroll: Produce accurate employee payroll payments from department time sheets in order to meet Town payroll deadlines and
federal and state payroll laws and regulations.

4. Accounts Payable: produce accurate vendor payments bi-weekly and to respond to vendor inquiries promptly and professionally.
Using department procedures assure all payments are proper, in compliance with applicable contracts and budgets, appropriately
approved and in compliance with the Town’s procurement policies.

5. Business License: process all business license applications and issue licenses to business owners and to handle all inquiries in a
courteous and professional manner.

6.  Accounts Receivable: record all customer and other and other payments to the Town promptly and accurately. Routinely follow up on
all delinquent accounts and to handle all customer inquiries promptly, courteously and professionally.

7.  Fixed Assets: Maintain fixed asset records that present accurately the current fixed asset ownership detail as well as the depreciation
records and methods.

8.  Treasury: Manage the Town’s cash resources and treasury management contracts with banks in order to maximize the risk adjusted
return on idle funds and contain the costs of bank services provide to the Town.

9.  Department shall stay within budget.

10. Long Term Debt: Review all debt annually for refinancing opportunities to reduce interest costs.

11. Operate the department in an environmentally sustainable and sensitive manner including the responsible use of electricity, natural

gas, fuel, paper, water and chemicals.

DEPARTMENT PERFORMANCE MEASURES

n

o gk w

Annual budget and long term plan adopted timely and mill levy certifications meet the state and county deadlines.

Annual CAFR and Audit report completed and filed timely for all compliance requirements. GFOA award for the CAFR is received.
Issue 9 monthly financial reports to Town Council.

Complete 26 bi-weekly payroll cycles with minimal or no correction.

Process 26 bi-weekly accounts payable cycles.

Business licenses are processed within one week of receipt of application and payment.

Delinquency follow-up is documented in monthly billing cycle and 90% or more of the total account receivable balance shall not be
more than 60 days old.

Fixed asset records are updated annually at year end and depreciation charges are determined and posted where applicable. Fixed
asset ledgers reconciled to the General Ledger.

Four quarterly reports are made to Town Council on the status and performance of Town investments. Quarterly reports indicate a
portfolio return at or above the commensurate US Treasury yield curve rate for a similar amount of time to maturity.

Department year end expenditure totals do not exceed the adopted budget.

All reviews of opportunities to refinance are documented.

Track and monitor departmental paper, energy, fuel, water and chemical usages. Implement one conservation measure in at least one
category of use.

Finance Total and Personnel Expense

$1,000,000
1
$900,000 $801,191 %ﬁﬁ%
$766,061
$800,000 7 o <& &is—‘““%s 534,745 934 o Eotal
826,136 xpenses
$784,943 4
$700,000 M $574,908 $586,352  $599,451
$600,000 -W |_| |_F || Employee
<|—|—|—|—$556-43—7—$59%6567 e
d $555,101




Percentage Change in Expenditures
2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021
2.46% 2.07% 3.11% 1.24% 0.94% 1.41% 1.02%

Finance Staffing FTE's
8.00

6.00 6.00 6.00 6.00 6.00 6.00 6.00 6.00

STATUS OF PERFORMANCE MEASURES FOR 2016

N

oA w

Budget for 2016 adopted.

2014 CAFR GFOA Award received. 2015 Audit report issued in June 2016. Monthly financials have been prepared and issued
for 10 of the last 12 months.

All payroll cycles have been completed YTD.

Accounts payable have been issued every other week as per department procedures.

Business licenses are processed as per department policy.

Delinquency procedures have been followed per department policy and are documented in the monthly billing files. At July 31,
2016 90.5% of the Town’s total receivable balance was current.

Fixed asset records are up to date and will be scrubbed and updated at year end for the 2016 audit.

The quarterly investment reports have been filed with Town Council timely this fiscal year. At July, 31, 2016 the average yield
on the Town’s general investment portfolio was.1.04% with 2.19 years average duration. At July 31, 2016 the benchmark 2 year
treasury yierld curve rate was .67%.

Department budget is being met as of July 31, 2016.

There are currently no economically viable refinancings available at this time.

Paperless billing subscriptions are up by 15.9% year over last at July 31, 2016.



Town of Mountain Village

2016 Revised/2017 Proposed Budget and Long Term Financial Plan

General Fund

Schedule C-4- Town Treasurer's Office (Finance)

Employee Costs

Salaries & Wages (Note 1)
Health Benefits (Note 4)

Dependent Health Reimbursement (Note 5)

Payroll Taxes (Note 2)

Retirement Benefits (Note 3)

Workers Compensation

Other Employee/Wellness Benefits (6)
Subtotal, Employee Costs

Bad Debt Expense

Professional Consulting

717%

County Treasurer Collection Fees (2.13%)

Auditing Fees
Property Insurance
Public Noticing

Dues & Fees (Note 8)

Travel, Education & Conferences

Postage & Freight
Bank Charges

Bank Charges -Credit Card Fees
Bank Charges -Munirevs Fees
General Supplies & Materials

Business Meals
Books & Periodicals
Employee Appreciation

Total Town Treasurer's Office

Notes:
1. Plan assumes the following staffing level

Lo, wd

Finance Director
Controller

Chief Accountant
Payroll

Accounts Receivable / Billing & Collection

Accounts Payable Technician

Total Staff

Ann.
Inc.

7.00%

5%
0%

2%

Actual Annual Budgets Long Term Projections
Original Revised Revised to  Proposed 2017 to
Budget Budget Original Budget 2016 Revised Total
2014 2015 2016 2016 Variance 2017 Variance 2018 2019 2020 2021 2016-2021
368,732 374,994 | 387,045 387,045 - 403,182 16,137 403,182 403,182 403,182 403,182 2,402,955
74,781 77,330 77,696 78,511 815 78,511 - 84,007 89,887 96,179 102,912 530,007
(2,888)  (2,769) (3,600) (3,600) - (3,600) - (3,600) (3,600) (3,600) (3,600) (21,600)
57,014 57,814 59,527 59,527 - 62,009 2,482 62,009 62,009 62,009 62,009 369,575
24,306 24,999 27,448 27,738 290 28,894 1,156 28,894 28,894 28,894 28,894 172,210
458 527 629 629 - 661 31 694 729 765 803 4,281
4,317 4,650 4,770 5,250 480 5,250 - 5,250 5,250 5,250 5,250 31,500
526,719 537,545 553,515 555,101 1,585 574,908 19,807 580,437 586,352 592,680 599,451 3,488,928
- 1,783 - - - - - - - - - -
8,800 12,025 13,000 12,000 (1,000) 13,000 1,000 13,000 13,000 13,000 13,000 77,000
74,690 75,075 85,741 85,741 - 86,506 765 91,174 93,129 98,714 100,668 555,931
22,295 19,770 25,000 25,000 - 25,000 - 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 150,000
105,108 107,121 | 106,000 100,000 (6,000) 102,000 2,000 102,000 102,000 102,000 102,000 610,000
- 462 500 250 (250) 500 250 500 500 500 500 2,750
3,466 2,423 3,161 2,500 (661) 2,500 - 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 15,000
35 492 2,500 1,500 (1,000) 2,500 1,000 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 14,000
2,847 3,707 4,300 4,000 (300) 4,000 - 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 24,000
14 50 3,500 7,000 3,500 7,000 - 7,000 7,000 7,000 7,000 42,000
15,656 17,765 16,955 1,100 (15,855) 1,122 22 1,144 1,167 1,191 1,214 6,939
4,073 4,004 4,600 4,100 (500) 4,100 - 4,100 4,100 4,100 4,100 24,600
2,127 2,556 2,600 2,600 - 2,600 - 2,600 2,600 2,600 2,600 15,600
- - 200 - (200) 100 100 100 100 100 100 500
231 164 300 300 - 300 - 300 300 300 300 1,800
766,061 784,943 | 821,872 801,191 (20,681) 826,136 24,945 836,355 844,248 856,185 864,934 5,029,048
Actual Actual Original Revised Proposed Projected Projected Projected Projected
2014 2015 2016 2016 Variance 2017 Variance 2018 2019 2020 2021
1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
6.00 6.00 6.00 6.00 0.00 6.00 0.00 6.00 6.00 6.00 6.00

PERA contribution rate is capped at the 2010 rate of 13.7% and other applicable taxes are 1.68%.
Retirement benefits consists of matching employee 401k contributions from 1% to 9%.

Projected health care costs in 2017 are $13,172 annually per FTE and are anticipated to increase at a rate of 7% annually. FTE rates are affected by dependent health care options.

Plan assumes dependent health reimbursement to remain at the same rate as current throughout the projection period.

Plan assumes ski pass cost to be $875 per FTE for the 2016-2017 season, Seasonal employees are eligible for 1/2 price pass and FTYR employees are eligible for the wellness benefit of $815.

Plan assumes dues and fees will be incurred for the following:

GFOA Membership
Other Fees

160
2,340

2,500




TOWN OF MOUNTAINVILLAGE
2017 BUDGET
CHILD DEVELOPMENT FUND PROGRAM NARRATIVE

It is our mission at Mountain Munchkins to provide affordable, high quality child care and preschool to families who live and work in the Telluride
and Mountain Village region. Our program offers the highest quality experience by providing consistent, developmentally sound, and emotionally
supportive environments for our children to learn and grow. Munchkins also provides an inviting, friendly, informative environment for parents and

families.

DEPARTMENT GOALS

NGO RAWNE

Assure facility operates within licensing guidelines.

All daycare operations are properly supervised.

Assure staff completes all continuing education requirements to ensure excellence of the programs.
Operate within the annual budget.

Continue grant funding and fund raising efforts to offset the Town subsidy.

Assess and evaluate each child’s development in the toddler and preschool programs.

Create and maintain strong family partnerships within the program.

Replace paper towels in each facility with wash cloths to reduce waste.

DEPARTMENT PERFORMANCE MEASURES

1.

All staff and employee files are current within 60 days of enrollment/employment. Staff to child ratios are maintained 100% of the time.
Fire, Health and State inspections are current and on file; any violations are corrected within 5 business days.

Play areas and equipment are inspected daily; unsafe materials discarded immediately. Fire/Evacuation drills are conducted monthly. All
policies and procedures are current with the State of Colorado Rules Regulating Child Care Centers.

All staff is current on required training, continuing education and formal education courses. Through grants, staff shall seek and
successfully complete formal early childhood college courses.

Offset payroll expenses by staffing according to ratios and daily enrollment. Offset operational expenses through parent snack, supplies,
and equipment donations, grants, and fund raising. Department year end expenditure totals do not exceed the adopted budget.

Pursue all grant opportunities to offset operational costs. Pursue and coordinate fund raising opportunities to offset operational costs.

100% of toddlers and preschoolers enrolled will be observed and assessed in all areas of development. Staff will conduct parent teacher
conferences to discuss child’s progress and pursue additional services if needed.

Serve as a community resource for families in our community. Offer families opportunities to be part of their child’s early learning
experience. Communicate with families about their child’s development and how the program operates. Be available for conferences on an
as needed basis. Forward all parenting education opportunities to our families. Utilize child development professionals to observe and
access our program and make improvements based on their assessments.

All children use wash cloths instead of paper towels each time they wash hands.

Daycare Revenues, Total and Personnel Expense
$500,000

$450,000
e=pgmTotal Expense
$400,000

espd=Personnel

$350,000 — -~ - Expense
b % Revenues

$300,000 po ‘__}\‘ /‘—t—l—‘
$250,000 :

$200,000

$150,000

$100,000
2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Percentage Change in Expenditures
2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021
7.32% 0.01% 0.78% 1.18% 0.01% 1.34% 1.41%



635 620

$210,000

$190,000 e=gmTotal Expense
@sd=Personnel

.. Revenues

$170,000
$150,000
$130,000
$110,000

$90,000

$70,000

$50,000
2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Percentage Change in Expenditures
2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021
-21.75% 19.08% 14.28% 3.62% 1.12% 1.18% 1.25%

Department Achievements 2016

1. Allfiles and required documentation up to date.

2. The recent health and fire inspections were completed in 2015. No major violations cited. The state inspector visited in July 2016. Minor
violations have been addressed. An appeal was written to the State in regards to the new lead teacher requirements. Waiting to hear back
from them on how to proceed.

3. Dawn completed her Bachelor’s degree in Early Childhood Education Administration. All staff is current on required training, continuing
education and formal education courses. Brooke Ruggles and Brooke Napier (supervisors in the infant/toddler center) are both enrolled in
school working on an Associate’s degree in Early Childhood Education. Elizabeth Forsythe is enrolled working on her second Bachelor’s
degree.

4. Paid very close attention to revenues and adjusted staffing and purchasing accordingly to not exceed projected expenses. Department year
end expenditure totals do not exceed the adopted budget.

5. Requested grants and potential fundraisers for 2017:

Temple Hoyne Buell Foundation: $25,000 (requested)
Just for Kids Grant: $10,000 (requested)
CCAASE Grant: $10,000 (requested)
Red Ball Fundraiser: $400  (projected)
Touch-A-Truck: $13,000 (projected)
TOTAL: $58.400 (potential)

6. The preschool has begun working on the first checkpoint using Teaching Strategies Gold. The infant and toddler room teachers will
complete a checklist assessment and will offer conferences in November.

7. | continue to advocate for early childhood education regionally. | am the board president for Bright Futures for Early Childhood and
Families. I also sit on the Colorado Preschool Program Council. The Council assures that at-risk children in our community have access to
high quality pre-school programs. Munchkin also continues to offer parental support through newsletters and conferences.

8. Mountain Munchkins has replaced paper towels with wash cloths in both centers. The State has also approved the use of environmentally
friendly cleaning products. Mountain Munchkins is moving in this direction.

39



Town of Mountain Village

2016 Revised/2017 Proposed Budget and Long Term Financial Plan

Child Development Fund - Summary

Revenues
Daycare
Preschool

Total Revenues

Operating Expenditures
Daycare
Preschool

Total Operating Expenditures

Net Operating Surplus / (Deficit)
Capital Expenditures
Daycare
Preschool
Total Capital Expenditures
Other Sources / (Uses)
Contribution from TMV General Fund
Contribution from Other Sources
Total Other Sources / (Uses)
Net Surplus / (Deficit)

Beginning Fund Balance, Jan 1

Ending Fund Balance, Dec 31

Actual Annual Budgets Long Term Projections
Original Revised Revisedto Proposed 2017 to
Budget Budget Original Budget 2016 Revised Total
2014 2015 2016 2016 Variance 2017 Variance 2018 2019 2020 2021 2016-2021
278,688 290,865 | 281,197 299,059 17,862 279,059 (20,000)] 299,059 299,059 299,059 299,059 1,774,352
187,621 189,056 | 182,015 199,975 17,960 189,975 (10,000)] 199,975 199,975 199,975 199,975 1,189,850
466,309 479,921 463,212 499,034 35,822 469,034 (30,000)] 499,034 499,034 499,034 499,034 2,964,202
367,810 394,723 | 394,601 394,770 169 397,842 3,072 | 402,552 402,589 407,976 413,736 2,419,464
185,437 145,100 | 194,960 172,789 (22,171) 197,462 24,673 | 204,601 206,889 209,336 211,952 1,203,028
553,246 539,823 | 589,560 567,558 (22,002) 595,303 27,745 | 607,153 609,478 617,311 625,688 3,622,492
(86,937)  (59,902)] (126,348) (68,524) 57,824  (126,270) (57,745)| (108,120) (110,444) (118,278) (126,654) (658,290)
86,937 59,902 | 126,348 68,524 (57,824) 126,270 57,745 | 108,120 110,444 118,278 126,654 658,290
86,937 59,902 126,348 68,524 (57,824) 126,270 57,745 108,120 110,444 118,278 126,654 658,290




Town of Mountain Village

2016 Revised/2017 Proposed Budget and Long Term Financial Plan
Child Development Fund - Daycare

Schedule A - Revenues

Actual Annual Budgets Long Term Projections
Original Revised Revised to Proposed 2017 to
Budget Budget Original Budget 2016 Revised Total

2014 2015 2016 2016 Variance 2017 Variance 2018 2019 2020 2021 2016-2021
Daycare Fees (1) 241,045 249,484 | 235,037 252,899 17,862 252,899 (0) 252,899 252,809 252,899 252,899 1,517,392
Enroliment Fees 3,380 2,200 1,760 1,760 - 1,760 - 1,760 1,760 1,760 1,760 10,560
Late Payment Fees 980 860 900 900 - 900 - 900 900 900 900 5,400
Special Programs - - - - - - - - - - - -
Fundraising Proceeds 10,136 13,417 8,500 8,500 - 8,500 - 8,500 8,500 8,500 8,500 51,000
Grant Proceeds (2) 23,147 24,904 35,000 35,000 - 15,000 (20,000) 35,000 35,000 35,000 35,000 190,000
Total Revenues 278,688 290,865 | 281,197 299,059 17,862 279,059 (20,000) 299,059 299,059 299,059 299,059 1,774,352
Notes:
1. 2016 2017 2017 Avail. Gross

Rates % Inc. Rates Days Enroliment Potential Rev.
Non Resident Infant $ 58 0% $ 58 247 2 25,787
Non Resident Toddler $ 55 0% $ 55 247 2 24,453
Resident Infant $ 54 0% $ 54 247 4 48,017
Resident Toddler $ 50 0% $ 50 247 13 149,151
Add Ons 5,491
Total 252,899
2. Grant Proceeds for 2013-2021 are mainly being used for scholarships. In 2017, we will not apply for a grant from Telluride Foundation.




Town of Mountain Village

2016 Revised/2017 Proposed Budget and Long Term Financial Plan
Child Development Fund - Daycare

Schedule B- Expenditures

Actual Annual Budgets Long Term Projections
Original Revised Revised to  Proposed 2017 to
Ann. Budget Budget Original Budget 2016 Revised Total
Inc. 2014 2015 2016 2016 Variance 2017 Variance 2018 2019 2020 2021 2016-2021
Employee Costs
Salaries & Wages (1) 219,417 232,364 | 210,356 231,120 20,764 228,823 (2,297) 228,823 228,823 228,823 228,823 1,375,234
Health Benefits (4) 7.00%; 52,122 57,956 65,063 45,904 (19,159) 65,063 19,159 69,618 74,491 79,705 85,285 420,066
Dependent Health Reimbursement (5) (7,176) (5,709) (6,567) (6,567) - (6,567) - (6,567) (6,567) (6,567) (6,567) (39,403)
Payroll taxes (2) 33,303 35,484 32,353 35,546 3,194 35,193 (353) 35,193 35,193 35,193 35,193 211,511
Retirement Benefits (3) 1.76% 5,939 2,935 6,746 4,075 (2,670) 4,035 (41) 4,035 4,035 4,035 4,035 24,249
Workers Compensation 5% 2,139 7,283 2,972 2,972 - 3,121 149 3,277 3,441 3,613 3,793 20,217
Other Employee Benefits (6) 4,826 6,020 8,189 8,189 - 8,189 - 8,189 8,189 8,189 8,189 49,131
Subtotal, Employee Costs 310,570 336,334 319,111 321,239 2,128 337,856 16,617 342,566 347,603 352,990 358,750 2,061,004
Employee Appreciation 486 151 400 400 - 400 - 400 400 400 400 2,400
EE Screening 25 481 300 300 - 300 - 300 300 300 300 1,800
Bad Debt Expense 2,226 973 500 500 - 500 - 500 500 500 500 3,000
Janitorial 8,040 7,800 8,040 8,040 - 8,040 - 8,040 8,040 8,040 8,040 48,240
Laundry 1,022 1,288 1,291 1,291 - 1,291 - 1,291 1,291 1,291 1,291 7,745
Facility Expenses (Includes Rent) 18,899 18,828 18,984 18,984 - 18,984 - 18,984 18,984 18,984 18,984 113,903
Communications 752 676 1,000 1,000 - 1,000 - 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 6,000
Internet Services 1,383 1,383 1,458 1,458 - 1,458 - 1,458 1,458 1,458 1,458 8,750
Dues, Fees & Licenses 350 146 100 100 - 100 - 100 100 100 100 600
Travel, Education & Training 45 2,094 1,460 1,460 - 1,600 140 1,600 1,600 1,600 1,600 9,460
Nurse Consultant 450 450 450 450 - 450 - 450 450 450 450 2,700
Postage & Freight - - 100 100 - 100 100 100 100 100 600
General Supplies & Materials 4,345 4,341 3,200 3,200 - 3,200 - 3,200 3,200 3,200 3,200 19,200
Office Supplies - 950 1,490 1,490 - 1,490 1,490 1,490 1,490 1,490 8,940
Fund Raising Expense 129 1,225 1,200 1,200 - 1,200 - 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 7,200
Business Meals - 144 105 105 - 105 - 105 105 105 105 630
Food - Snacks 203 65 400 400 - 400 - 400 400 400 400 2,400
Utilities- Electricity 4,368 4,313 6,327 4,368 (1,959) 4,368 - 4,368 4,368 4,368 4,368 26,208
Scholarship 14,277 12,989 27,500 27,500 - 7,500 (20,000) 7,500 7,500 7,500 7,500 65,000
Toys-Learning Tools 241 94 500 500 - 500 - 500 500 500 500 3,000
Playground - - - - - 5,000 5,000 5,000 - - - 10,000
Marketing Expense - - 685 685 - 2,000 1,315 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 10,685
Total Daycare Expense 367,810 394,723 394,601 394,770 169 397,842 3,072 402,552 402,589 407,976 413,736 2,419,464
Less Revenues 278,688 290,865 281,197 299,059 (17,862) 279,059 (20,000) 299,059 299,059 299,059 299,059 1,756,490
Net Surplus (Deficit) (89,121) (103,858)] (113,403) (95,711) 17,692 (118,783) (23,072)]  (103,494)  (103,531)  (108,917) (114,677) (662,974)
Notes
1. Plan assumes the following staffing level Actual Actual Original Revised Proposed Projected Projected Projected Projected
2014 2015 2016 2016 Variance 2017 Variance 2018 2019 2020 2021
Director 0.80 0.70 0.70 0.70 0.00 0.70 0.00 0.70 0.70 0.70 0.70
Assistant Director 0.95 1.00 1.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Supervisor 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Full Time Staff 3.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 0.00 2.00 0.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00
Part Time Staff 0.60 1.50 1.50 1.00 -0.50 1.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Total Staff 6.35 6.20 6.20 5.70 -0.50 5.70 0.00 5.70 5.70 5.70 5.70
2. PERA contribution rate is capped at the 2010 rate of 13.7% and other applicable taxes are 1.68%.
3. Retirement benefits consists of matching employee 401k contributions from 1% to 9%.
4. Projected health care costs in 2017 are $13,172 annually per FTE and are anticipated to increase at a rate of 7% annually. FTE rates are affected by dependent health care options.
5. Plan assumes dependent health reimbursement to remain at the same rate as current throughout the projection period.
6. Plan assumes ski pass cost to be $875 per FTE for the 2016-2017 season, Seasonal employees are eligible for 1/2 price pass and FTYR employees are eligible for the wellness benefit of $815.




Town of Mountain Village

2016 Revised/2017 Proposed Budget and Long Term Financial Plan

Child Development Fund - Preschool

Schedule A - Revenues

Actual Annual Budgets Long Term Projections
Original Revised Revised to Proposed 2017 to
Budget Budget Original Budget 2016 Revised Total
2014 2015 2016 2016 Variance 2017 Variance 2018 2019 2020 2021 2016-2021
Preschool Fees (1) 168,073 169,847 | 161,640 179,600 17,960 179,600 - 179,600 179,600 179,600 179,600 1,077,600
Special Program Fees - 215 - - - - - - - - - -
Enroliment Fees 2,140 1,200 975 975 - 975 - 975 975 975 975 5,850
Late Payment Fees 1,260 820 900 900 - 900 - 900 900 900 900 5,400
Fundraising Proceeds 3,980 3,379 3,500 3,500 - 3,500 - 3,500 3,500 3,500 3,500 21,000
Grant Proceeds (2) 12,168 13,595 15,000 15,000 - 5,000 (10,000)] 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 80,000
Total Revenues 187,621 189,056 | 182,015 199,975 17,960 189,975 (10,000)| 199,975 199,975 199,975 199,975 1,189,850
1. 2016 2017 2017 Avail. Gross
Rates % Inc. Rates Days Enrollment Potential Rev.
Non Resident $ 48 0% $ 48 248 5 59,520
Resident $ 46 0% $ 46 248 10 114,080
Add on Days 6,000
179,600
Total
2. Grant Proceeds for 2013-2021 are mainly being used for scholarships. In 2017, we will not apply for a grant from Telluride Foundation.




Town of Mountain Village

2016 Revised/2017 Proposed Budget and Long Term Financial Plan

Child Development Fund - Preschool
Schedule B- Expenditures

Inc.
Employee Costs
Salaries & Wages (1)
Health Benefits (4) 7.00%
Dependent Health Reimbursement (5)
Payroll taxes (2)
Retirement Benefits (3) 6.33%
Workers Compensation 5%
Other Employee Benefits (6)
Subtotal, Employee Costs
Employee Appreciation
EE Screening
Bad Debt Expense
Janitorial
Laundry
R&M Vehicle Maintenance
Facility Expenses (Includes Rent)
Communications
Internet Services
Dues, Fees & Licenses
Travel, Education & Training (7)
Nurse Consultant
Special Activities
General Supplies & Materials
Office Supplies
Fundraising Expense
Food - Snacks
Utilities- Electricity
Scholarship
Toys-Learning Tools
Marketing Expense
Capital
Playground/Landscaping
Total Preschool Expense

Less Revenues

Net Surplus (Deficit)

Notes
1. Plan assumes the following staffing level

Director

Manager

Full Time Staff

Part Time Staff
Total Staff

Actual Annual Budgets Long Term Projections
Original Revised Revised to  Proposed 2017 to
Budget Budget Original Budget 2016 Revised Total
2014 2015 2016 2016 Variance 2017 Variance 2018 2019 2020 2021 2016-2021
97,307 80,480 97,391 90,980 (6,411) 103,117 12,137 103,117 103,117 103,117 103,117 606,563
24,927 10,524 29,705 15,000 (14,705) 29,705 14,705 31,784 34,009 36,389 38,937 185,823
14,513 12,047 14,979 13,993 (986) 15,859 1,867 15,859 15,859 15,859 15,859 93,289
3,832 3,481 5,783 5,755 (28) 6,523 768 6,523 6,523 6,523 6,523 38,370
562 1,125 1,143 1,143 - 1,200 57 1,260 1,323 1,389 1,459 7,776
1,529 2,070 2,544 2,888 344 2,888 - 2,888 2,888 2,888 2,888 17,325
142,670 109,726 151,545 129,758 (21,786) 159,291 29,533 161,431 163,719 166,165 168,782 949,146
65 388 150 150 - 150 - 150 150 150 150 900
- 15 300 300 - 300 - 300 300 300 300 1,800
- - 600 600 - 600 - 600 600 600 600 3,600
- 2,600 5,100 5,100 - 5,100 - 5,100 5,100 5,100 5,100 30,600
95 171 707 707 - 707 - 707 707 707 707 4,242
- 239 1,500 1,500 - 1,500 - 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 9,000
10,033 9,720 9,920 9,920 - 9,920 - 9,920 9,920 9,920 9,920 59,520
1,078 1,078 1,078 1,078 - 1,078 - 1,078 1,078 1,078 1,078 6,469
1,383 1,383 1,458 1,458 - 1,458 - 1,458 1,458 1,458 1,458 8,750
113 40 1,020 1,020 - 1,020 - 1,020 1,020 1,020 1,020 6,120
185 543 1,260 1,260 - 1,400 140 1,400 1,400 1,400 1,400 8,260
675 375 480 480 - 480 - 480 480 480 480 2,880
6,009 2,536 5,950 5,950 - 5,950 - 5,950 5,950 5,950 5,950 35,700
2,129 2,724 1,972 1,972 - 1,972 - 1,972 1,972 1,972 1,972 11,832
- - 500 500 - 500 500 500 500 500 3,000
- 18 - - - - - - - - - -
384 184 747 747 - 747 - 747 747 747 747 4,481
1,788 1,766 2,173 1,788 (385) 1,788 - 1,788 1,788 1,788 1,788 10,728
9,519 11,595 8,000 8,000 - 2,000 (6,000) 8,000 8,000 8,000 8,000 42,000
70 - 500 500 - 500 - 500 500 500 500 3,000
- - - - - 1,000 1,000 - - - - 1,000
9,240 - - - - - - - - - - -
185,437 145,100 | 194,960 172,789 (22,171) 197,462 24,673 204,601 206,889 209,336 211,952 1,203,028
187,621 189,056 | 182,015 199,975 (17,960) 189,975 10,000 199,975 199,975 199,975 199,975 1,189,850
2,184 43,956 | (12,945) 27,186 40,131 (7,487) 34,673 (4,626) (6,914) (9,361) (11,977) 2,392,878
Actual Actual Original Revised Proposed Projected Projected Projected Projected
2014 2015 2016 2016 Variance 2017 Variance 2018 2019 2020 2021
0.20 0.30 0.30 0.30 0.00 0.30 0.00 0.30 0.30 0.30 0.30
1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2.20 2.30 2.30 2.30 0.00 2.30 0.00 2.30 2.30 2.30 2.30

o gbh wN

. PERA contribution rate is capped at the 2010 rate of 13.7% and other applicable taxes are 1.68%.
. Retirement benefits consists of matching employee 401k contributions from 1% to 9%.
. Projected health care costs in 2017 are $13,172 annually per FTE and are anticipated to increase at a rate of 7% annually. FTE rates are affected by dependent health care options.
. Plan assumes dependent health reimbursement to remain at the same rate as current throughout the projection period.
. Plan assumes ski pass cost to be $875 per FTE for the 2016-2017 season, Seasonal employees are eligible for 1/2 price pass and FTYR employees are eligible for the wellness benefit of $815.




TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE
2017 BUDGET
PLAZA SERVICES AND ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES PROGRAM NARRATIVE

Plaza Services is responsible for: the sustainable upkeep of the Town’s plazas, lawns, irrigation systems, flower beds, flower pots and
hanging baskets; snow and ice removal throughout public plazas; permitting and overseeing plaza vehicle access; providing plaza
assistance for fee; performing public trash and recycling collection; special event permitting and management; executing and
managing plaza license agreements; Market on the Plaza production and management; assisting with environmental programs and
projects, while providing high quality guest service at all times.

Environmental Services is responsible for: educating, planning and implementing projects to help minimize the government and

community’s impact on the natural environment; tracking and reporting government energy use; supporting and participating in
regional environmental organizations, partnerships and initiatives.

2017 DEPARTMENT GOALS

1.

2.

Maintain the town's public plazas, lawns and gardens to a high standard of care, safety and guest service in a manner least
destructive to the environment.

Manage third party public plaza uses including Plaza Vehicle Access Permits, Plaza Motorized Cart Permits, Plaza Special
Event Permits, Plaza License Agreements and various Plaza HOA and merchant activities with great attention to detail and a
high level of customer service.

Educate and assist the staff and community concerning responsible and sustainable use and practices regarding energy, waste,
and natural resources to minimize the town’s impact on the environment.

Seek financial support for departmental programs and projects.

Operate department within adopted budget.

2017 DEPARTMENT PERFORMANCE MEASURES

1.

2.

oa s

Work within existing budget to identify opportunities and implement projects that improve the guest experience in the public
plazas. Report on improvements made.

Permit and manage all special events in a timely and efficient manner; track and report hours of special event assistance
provided to community.

Implement environmental programs to engage and educate the staff and community concerning the responsible use and
management of natural resources. Measure and report on success of programs.

Obtain greater than $5,000 in financial assistance for departmental projects.

Operate department at or below adopted budget while continuing to improve services.

Plaza and Environmental Services Total and Personnel Expense

$1,800,000

$1,600,000 $1,430,787 <>

$1,483,270
é @ ¢ Total Expenses
$1,400,000 - 5145

$1,141,618 $1,453,705

$1,200,000 @ @

$1,200,853 esjgmEmployee
$815,023 Costs

$1,000,000 $789,649
$767,413

$800,000 $613,488

$600,000 - $801,917

$700,616 $778,165
$400,000 $589,878

$200,000

s_ T T T T T T T 1
2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021




Percentage Change in Expenditures
2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021
5.19% 19.15% 9.33% -8.86% 1.96% 2.03% 2.11%

Plaza and Environmental Services Staffing FTE's

20.00
950 1030 1050 1150 11.50 1150 1150 11.50
10.00
AR EEEE
0-00 T T T T T T T

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

2016 ACCOMPLISHMENTS

GOAL 1: Maintain the town's public plazas, lawns and gardens to a high standard of care, safety and
guest service in a manner least destructive to the environment;

e Completed 6,000 sf. of paver and stone repair and improvement projects in Village Center
including Blue Mesa and Sunset Plaza snowmelt and repair project

e Logged approximately 877 labor hours performing manual snow and ice removal in
Sunset Plaza due to current legal restrictions on de-icers and heavy equipment.

e Assisting Marketing/Business Development department with new wayfinding program for
upgraded signage and lights in plaza

e Selected and installed new and improved vertical banners in Conference Center plaza

e Logged approximately 500 labor hours maintaining the grounds of See Forever Village
throughout the year for a cost of approximately $10,000.

e Treated approximately 25 acres of noxious weeds on town-owned parcels in partnership with
San Miguel County

e Installing 3 smart irrigation controls on town-owned parcels to test new weather control
options and improve irrigation efficiency

e Assisted Public Works with Meadows Improvements including additional landscaping and
new Meadows Park

e Fabricated an improved fire pit for Heritage Plaza with maintenance shop staff and purchased
additional bike racks and furniture for the plazas.

e Logged approximately 1,550 labor hours installing and removing Town holiday
decorations.

e Assisted Recreation Department with improvement of Village Pond as a free ice-skating
amenity for the community.

¢ Hosted the annual town spring clean-up day and employee appreciation picnic in May.



GOAL 2: Manage third party public plaza uses, as well as various Plaza HOA and merchant
activities with great attention to detail and a high level of customer service.

GOAL 3:

Actively managing 25 Plaza License Agreements for merchant use of public property in
the plazas including vending carts, food and beverage patios, sponsor cars, ski valets

Permitted and managed 45 special events in plazas during 2016 while providing approximately
400 hours of complimentary special event labor assistance (does not include event permitting
and mgmt..) including TMVOA Holiday Prelude activities.

Provided complimentary after hours trash/recycling services to 12 TMVOA Sunset Concerts,
requiring 7 hours of overtime each week from staff at a labor cost of about $3,000

Produced 10 Market on the Plaza events with 38 approved vendors this summer. Each
market takes approximately 12 Plaza Services staff hours to manage on day of event not
counting management and production for a total approximate cost of $10,000 per year to produce
this town event.

Issued and managed 115 plaza vehicle access permits during 2016

Implemented and managed improved vending cart regulations and new winter vendors for
public plazas

With Bruin Waste Management, implemented new trash hauling system in Village Center to
alleviate financial concerns of land-locked merchants

Educate and assist the staff and community regarding responsible and sustainable use and

practices regarding energy, waste, and natural resources.

Offered third and final round of Relight Mountain Village LED discount program, which this
year sold 2753 light bulbs to 80 customers (44 from one hotel alone) for a total electricity
savings of about 63,509 kwh per year with a 1.26 year payback period

Worked with Building Department to launch new heat trace incentive program to encourage
safe and efficient installation of rooftop heat trace systems. The program succeed in creating
awareness about the issue, however homeowners are having difficulty engaging electricians to
proceed with installation of the heat trace controllers.

Have not awarded a Solar Energy rebate in 2016 however program continues with roll-over
funds from original 2014 budget allocation.

Treated 48 residential properties and 10 large TSG open space parcels in second year of
Community Weed Control incentive program using reimbursable state grant funds. Working
closely with TSG for improved weed control on golf course and TSG open spaces

Launched new Wildfire Mitigation/Defensible Space incentive program for community in
2016 in conjunction with Town Forester and TMVOA. So far Dave Bangert has engaged

47 residential property owners, marked 29 properties, and completed DS treatments on
15 lots. $50,000 allocated in budget to run program again in 2017



GOAL 4:

GOAL 5:

Recently launched new smart irrigation controls incentive program for residential water
conservation. $20,000 allocated in water budget for program in 2017

With Dave Bangert, TSG, USFS, SMC, TOT, and others, we are participating in regional
Forest Health stakeholders partnership, with intent to collaborate in 2017 on a regional
landscape scale forest health assessment to direct future forest health efforts

Working with TSG, San Miguel County, and USFS to host a scientific Fen symposium and
field trip in 2017 and highlight the collaborative fen studies that took place in Prospect Basin
and are now being showcased around the world by Dr. David Cooper of Colorado State
University.

Performed ongoing participation and collaboration on EcoAction Partners’ Sneffels Energy
Board to collaborate on regional energy programs and initiatives

Participate on Board of San Miguel Watershed Coalition to oversee regional water quality
monitoring, watershed restoration planning and projects on the San Miguel River

Reviewed and re-bid the 3-year contract for residential trash and recycling services
throughout the community

Assisted VCA with the installation of two bat nesting boxes on property.

Seek financial support for departmental programs and projects.

Obtained $50,000 from partners at TMVOA as matching funds for Defensible Space/Wildfire
Mitigation incentives to residential community.

Awarded $7,500 grant from Colorado Department of Agriculture for noxious weed
incentives to property owners

Awarded residents over $30,000 in LED rebates from San Miguel Power Association (SMPA),
our partner in the Relight Mountain Village program

Banked $14,500 in energy efficiency rebates in 2016. These funds are earmarked for
installation of solar panels on gondola terminals or other public facilities

Building department collected $54,406 in renewable energy mitigation fees in 2016. These
funds are earmarked for installation of solar panels on gondola terminals or other public facilities

Installed 80 additional solar panels (approx. 20KW) on the gondola terminals using
Green Gondola Project donations, energy rebates and green building fees.

Working with Telluride Ski Resort to promote Green Gondola efforts on winter trail map.
Operate department within adopted budget.

We predict ending the 2017 year on budget target.



Town of Mountain Village

2016 Revised/2017 Proposed Budget and Long Term Financial Plan
General Fund

Schedule K - Plaza & Environmental Services Expenditures

Actual Annual Budgets Long Term Projections
Original Revised Revised to Proposed 2017 to
Ann. Budget Budget Original Budget 2016 Revised Total
Inc. 2014 2015 2016 2016 Variance 2017 Variance 2018 2019 2020 2021 2016-2021
Employee Costs
Salaries & Wages (1) 404,285 416,176 464,212 464,212 - 507,686 43,474 507,686 507,686 507,686 507,686 3,002,642
Offset Labor (900) (700) (4,000) (4,000) - (4,000) - (4,000) (4,000) (4,000) (4,000)  (24,000)
Health Benefits (4) 7.00% 89,831 99,885 126,523 126,523 - 139,695 13,172 149,474 159,937 171,132 183,112 929,872
Dependent Health Benefit Reimbursement (5) (5,188) (5,732) (3,426) (3,426) - (3,426) - (3,426) (3,426) (3,426) (3426)  (20,556)
Payroll taxes (2) 61,111 63,090 71,396 71,396 - 78,082 6,686 78,082 78,082 78,082 78,082 461,806
Retirement Benefits (3) 3.83% 17,105 15,920 16,765 17,758 993 19,421 1,663 19,421 19,421 19,421 19,421 114,861
Workmen's comp 5% 16,484 17,424 18,529 18,529 - 19,456 926 20,428 21,450 22,522 23,648 126,034
Other Employee Benefits (6) 0% 7,150 7,425 8,348 9,625 1,278 10,500 875 10,500 10,500 10,500 10,500 62,125
Subtotal, Employee Costs 589,878 613,488 698,346 700,616 2,270 767,413 66,797 778,165 789,649 801,917 815,023 4,652,784
Uniforms 1,964 1,780 2,000 2,000 - 2,000 - 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 12,000
Consultant Services 0% 2,485 - 10,000 10,000 - 10,000 - 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 60,000
Janitorial 16,199 15,543 20,267 20,267 - 20,267 201 20,267 20,267 20,267 20,267 121,603
Maintenance-Vehicles 4,367 2,577 9,262 9,262 - 9,262 - 9,262 9,262 9,262 9,262 55,572
Maintenance-Equipment 1,022 1,513 3,937 3,937 - 3,937 - 3,937 3,937 3,937 3,937 23,625
R&M, Landscape, Irrigation, Plaza, Bldg 21,253 24,830 33,996 28,996 (5,000) 28,996 - 28,996 28,996 28,996 28,996 173,976
Facility Expenses 2,624 2,057 5,054 5,054 - 5,054 - 5,054 5,054 5,054 5,054 30,324
Communications 5,576 5,852 6,793 6,793 - 6,793 - 6,793 6,793 6,793 6,793 40,758
Public Noticing - 90 302 302 - 302 - 302 302 302 302 1,812
Dues & Fees 25 100 200 200 - 2,700 2,500 2,700 2,700 2,700 2,700 13,700
Travel, Education & Training 2,185 150 2,100 2,100 - 2,100 - 2,100 2,100 2,100 2,100 12,600
Licenses- Vehicle Registration - - 36 36 - 36 - 36 36 36 36 218
Contract Labor 4,002 3,362 10,000 10,000 - 10,000 - 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 60,000
Weed Control (9) 5,662 12,129 16,240 13,740 (2,500) 12,500 (1,240) 12,500 12,500 12,500 12,500 76,240
Postage & Freight - 75 210 210 - 210 - 210 210 210 210 1,260
General Supplies & Materials 18,904 16,206 30,000 25,000 (5,000) 25,000 - 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 150,000
Office Supplies 847 603 831 831 - 831 - 831 831 831 831 4,987
Business Meals - 564 600 600 - 1,000 400 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 5,600
Employee Appreciation 649 731 525 600 75 600 - 600 600 600 600 3,600
Pots & Hanging Baskets 8,963 9,180 10,000 10,000 - 10,000 - 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 60,000
Paver-Planter Repair 90,105 84,938 100,000 100,000 - 100,000 - 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 600,000
Plaza Beautification - Non-Capital - - - 10,000 10,000 10,000 - 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 60,000
Christmas Decorations 33,089 31,057 25,000 25,000 - 30,000 5,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 175,000
Utilities: Water/Sewer 2% 23,498 17,520 25,280 25,280 - 25,786 506 26,301 26,827 27,364 27,911 159,470
Utilities: Natural Gas 5% 173,991 194,896 231,525 220,525 (11,000) 231,551 11,026 243,129 255,285 268,050 281,452 1,499,992
Utilities: Electric 5% 46,863 44,523 71,800 63,300 (8,500) 66,465 3,165 69,788 73,277 76,941 80,788 430,559
Utilities: Gasoline 3% 12,948 8,701 22,137 10,137 (12,000) 10,441 304 10,754 11,077 11,409 11,751 65,569
Wetlands Study - - 3,000 3,000 - 3,000 - 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 18,000
Green Gondola (Town Expense) 1,882 - - - - - - - - - - -
Green Gondola (Contributions Expense) (7) 7,570 4,265 - - - - - - - - - -
Environmental Materials 667 193 3,000 3,000 - 3,000 - 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 18,000
Energy Rebate Expense (8) 6,596 32,377 10,000 - (10,000) 15,000 15,000 - - - - 15,000
Community Environmental Incentives (10) 40,000 30,000 70,000 120,000 50,000 100,000 (20,000) - - - - 220,000
Energy Mitigation Expense (8) 17,803 41,554 30,000 - (30,000) 50,000 50,000 - - - - 50,000
Total Plaza Services & Environmental Services 1,141,618 1,200,853 | 1,452,442 1,430,787 (21,655) 1,564,245 83,659 | 1,425,726 1,453,705 1,483,270 1,514,515 8,822,249
Notes
1. Plan assumes the following staffing level Actual Actual Original Revised Proposed Projected Projected Projected Projected
2014 2015 2016 2016 Variance 2017 Variance 2018 2019 2020 2021
Director 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Manager 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Assistant Manager 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Supervisor 0.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 0.00 2.00 0.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00
Field Crew FTYR 5.00 5.00 5.00 6.00 1.00 6.00 0.00 6.00 6.00 6.00 6.00
Public Refuse Removal Field Crew FTE -0.50 -0.70 -0.70 -0.70 0.00 -0.70 0.00 -0.70 -0.70 -0.70 -0.70
Seasonal Field Crew FTE's 2.00 2.00 2.00 1.00 -1.00 2.00 1.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00
Total Staff 9.50 10.30 10.30 10.30 0.00 11.30 1.00 11.30 11.30 11.30 11.30
Please note: Certain staffing related to trash removal can be found on that department schedule.
2. PERA contribution rate is capped at the 2010 rate of 13.7% and other applicable taxes are 1.68%.
3. Retirement benefits consists of matching employee 401k contributions from 1% to 9%.
4. Projected health care costs in 2017 are $13,172 annually per FTE and are anticipated to increase at a rate of 7% annually. FTE rates are affected by dependent health care options.
5. Plan assumes dependent health reimbursement to remain at the same rate as current throughout the projection period.
6. Plan assumes ski pass cost to be $875 per FTE for the 2016-2017 season, Seasonal employees are eligible for 1/2 price pass and FTYR employees are eligible for the wellness benefit of $815.
7. These expenses are wholly dependent on the monies contributed for the green gondola campaign and will never exceed the revenues collected, which are budgeted on the revenue summary page.
8. Energy Mitigation and Energy Rebate fees collected in 2016 to be saved and added to 2017 collected funds for public facility energy projects.
9. 2015 Revised/2016 is offset by a $7,500 CDA grant. Another $5,000 grant is expected for 2017.
10. $50,000 Wildfire mitigation incentives for 2016/2017. TMVOA additional contributions of $50,000 each year. Terminate Relight Mountain Village Program after three years.

Continue other incentives using existing unused program funds.

49




TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE
2017 BUDGET
PUBLIC AREA TRASH AND RECYCLE REMOVAL NARRATIVE

The Plaza Services department is responsible for the collection of trash and recycling in Town common
areas (not including recreation trails) and the management of hauling and disposal/processing contracts for
those materials.

DEPARTMENT GOALS

1. Manage daily public trash and recycling collection and disposal/processing efforts in a timely and
efficient manner.

2. Ensure a safe waste handling program for the employees.

3. Department shall manage public trash contracts and monitor trash expenses to operate within
approved budget.

DEPARTMENT PERFORMANCE MEASURES
1. Ensure 100% public facilities have adequate trash and recycling stations.

2. Accurately monitor labor hours spent collecting waste and recyclables from public facilities to
reduce time spent where possible and identify safety and labor efficiency measures where
necessary.

3. Department year end expenditure totals do not exceed the adopted budget year. Analyze program
costs and contract obligations to improve efficiencies where possible.

Public Refuse Removal Revenues, Total and Personnel Expense

$60,000

$54559 $54559 $55022 $55,517 $56,047 $56615
$55,000
e=gTotal Expenses
$50,000
$45,000 - ld~Employee Costs
$40,000
$35,000
29,615
$29,047 $29,
$30,000 $28,022 5a517 A o
s 1 e i
25,000 »
u $26,467 o
$20,000 523.043‘

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Percentage Change in Expenditures
2014-2015 2015-2016  2016-2017  2017-2018  2018-2019  2019-2020  2020-2021
14.11% 8.84% 0.00% 0.85% 0.90% 0.95% 1.01%



Public Refuse Removal Staffing FTE's

1.00 0.70 0.70 0.70 0.70 0.70 0.70

0.70
0.50
n B R RRERRAE -~
0.00 T T T T T T T

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

2016 Accomplishments:
1. Worked closely with waste hauler and affected HOAs to implement new trash/recycling hauling
system in Village Center.
2. Ongoing dialogue with Plaza HOA and TSG to address inadequate trash storage facilities and
repeated bear and cleanliness violations.



Town of Mountain Village

2016 Revised/2017 Proposed Budget and Long Term Financial Plan

General Fund
Schedule K-1 -Public Refuse Removal

Inc.
Employee Costs
Salaries & Wages (1)
Offset Labor
Health Benefits (3)
Payroll Taxes (2)
Workers Compensation 5%
Other Employee Benefits (4) 4%
Subtotal, Employee Costs
Refuse Removal Cost
General Supplies
Annual Spring Clean-up/Employee Picnic
Total Refuse Removal Expenditures

7.00%

Notes
1. Plan assumes the following staffing level

Field Crew FTE
Total Staff

Actual Annual Budgets Long Term Projections
Original Revised Revised to  Proposed 2017 to
Budget Budget Original Budget 2016 Revised Total
2014 2015 2016 2016 Variance 2017 Variance 2018 2019 2020 2021 2016-2021
17,754 20,204 20,752 20,752 - 20,752 - 20,752 20,752 20,752 20,752 124,512
- - (3,000) (3,000) - (3,000) - (3,000) (3,000) (3,000) (3,000) (18,000)
2,848 3,222 6,615 6,615 - 6,615 - 7,078 7,574 8,104 8,671 44,656
2,709 3,041 3,192 3,192 - 3,192 - 3,192 3,192 3,192 3,192 19,150
(268) - 440 - (440) - - - - - - 440
23,043 26,467 27,999 27,559 (440) 27,559 - 28,022 28,517 29,047 29,615 170,758
16,692 18,549 20,000 20,000 - 20,000 - 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 120,000
396 150 2,000 2,000 - 2,000 - 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 12,000
3,798 4,962 5,000 5,000 - 5,000 - 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 30,000
43,929 50,128 54,999 54,559 (440) 54,559 - 55,022 55,517 56,047 56,615 332,758
Actual Actual Original Revised Proposed Projected Projected Projected Projected
2014 2015 2016 2016 Variance 2017 Variance 2018 2019 2020 2021
0.50 0.70 0.70 0.70 0.00 0.70 0.00 0.70 0.70 0.70 0.70
0.50 0.70 0.70 0.70 0.00 0.70 0.00 0.70 0.70 0.70 0.70

2. PERA contribution rate is capped at the 2010 rate of 13.7% and other applicable taxes are 1.68%.
3. Projected health care costs in 2017 are $13,172 annually per FTE and are anticipated to increase at a rate of 7% annually. FTE rates are affected by dependent health care options.
4. Plan assumes ski pass cost to be $875 per FTE for the 2016-2017 season, Seasonal employees are eligible for 1/2 price pass and FTYR employees are eligible for the wellness benefit of $815.




TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE
2017 BUDGET
BROADBAND DEPARTMENT PROGRAM NARRATIVE

Mountain Village Broadband supplies telecommunications services and products to customers in Mountain Village.

DEPARTMENT GOALS

Service the community with the newest technologies available for video services.
Service the community with the newest technologies available for Internet services
Full compliance with FCC guidelines and reporting requirements.

Provide Mountain Village the highest level of customer service.

Service the community with the newest technologies available for Phone services
Operating the enterprise does not require general tax subsidy.

oo hwNE

DEPARTMENT PERFORMANCE MEASURES

Maintain 75% of units in Mountain Village as video customers.

Maintain 75% of units in Mountain Village as data customers.

Complete all FCC reports on time

Average number of service calls per month with all calls being completed within 24 hours.
Average down time of phone customers to be .05% or less

The enterprise operates without transfers from the General Fund or other funds of the Town
Log all outages respond less than 1 hr.

NouokrwnE

Decrease air conditioning costs for the head end by utilizing fan and monitoring thermostat

9,663 $373,041 378,501 $383,363

— -

2018

2019 2020

pense

Revenues

Percentage Change in Expenditures
2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019

17.52% 6.72% 6.66% 0.10% 2.52%

Broadband Staffing
FTE's

4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4

5
oiiiiiiii W FTE's

2014
2015
2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021

2016 Goals meet

Maintained 79.19 % video subs

Maintained 83.1% data subs

Completed 99.7% service calls within 24hours
Phone down time 0.0005%

53

2020-2021

4.38%



Town of Mountain Village

2016 Revised/2017 Proposed Budget and Long Term Financial Plan

Broadband Fund
Summary

Revenues
Cable Service Fees
Broadband Service Fees
Phone Service Fees
Other Revenues
Total Revenues

Direct Costs
Cable Television
Broadband
Phone Service
Total Direct Costs

Gross Margin
Expenditures
Operating
Contingency
Total Operating Expenditures
Operating Surplus/(Deficit)
Capital Outlay

Surplus / (Deficit) Before Other Sources / (Uses)

Other Financing Sources/(Uses)
Transfer (To)/From General Fund
Transfer to GF-Allocation of Administrative Staff
Total Other Financing Sources/(Uses), net

Sch.

>>> >

oy}

Surplus/(Deficit), after Other Financing Sources/(Uses)

Beginning Balance

Ending Fund Balance

54

Actual Annual Budgets Long Term Projections
Original Revised Revised to  Proposed 2017 to
Budget Budget Original Budget 2016 Revised Total

2014 2015 2016 2016 Variance 2017 Variance 2018 2019 2020 2021 2016-2021
793,941 825,982 865,368 856,800 (8,568) 917,150 60,349 940,206 946,045 951,954 957,935 5,578,658
708,974 787,572 776,597 818,597 42,000 827,232 8,635 842,339 857,748 873,467 889,500 5,066,882
35,742 35,413 34,589 34,589 - 35,281 692 35,987 36,706 37,440 38,189 218,192
86,829 68,575 98,524 62,764 (35,760) 62,764 - 62,764 62,764 62,764 62,764 412,345
1,625,486 1,717,541 | 1,775,078 1,772,750 (2,328) 1,842,427 69,676 | 1,881,296 1,903,264 1,925,625 1,948,388 11,276,078
572,187 651,234 689,247 694,267 5,019 753,800 59,533 829,475 891,800 959,038 1,031,588 5,154,948
108,000 167,783 228,000 236,400 8,400 236,400 - 236,400 236,400 236,400 236,400 1,410,000
24,505 26,745 29,700 29,700 - 29,700 - 29,970 30,243 30,518 30,796 180,927
704,692 845,762 946,947 960,367 13,419 1,019,900 59,533 | 1,095,845 1,158,443 1,225,956 1,298,784 6,745,875
920,794 871,779 828,131 812,384 (15,747) 822,527 10,143 785,451 744,821 699,669 649,604 4,530,203
532,434 530,962 579,318 581,062 1,744 576,818 (4,244)] 584,103 589,693 576,173 582,571 3,488,675
- - 3,000 3,000 - 3,000 - 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 18,000
532,434 530,962 582,318 584,062 1,744 579,818 (4,244)] 587,103 592,693 579,173 585,571 3,506,675
388,360 340,817 245,813 228,322 (17,491) 242,709 14,388 198,348 152,128 120,496 64,033 1,023,527
42,096 126,654 60,000 60,000 - 111,500 51,500 30,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 216,500
346,264 214,163 185,813 168,322 (17,491) 131,209 (37,112) 168,348 147,128 115,496 59,033 807,027
(179,928)  (147,145) - - - - - - - - - -
(116,336) (117,017)] (127,195) (128,924) (1,729)  (143,168) (14,244)] (143,964) (159,387) (163,988) (167,225) (904,927)
(296,264) (264,162)] (127,195) (128,924) (1,729) (143,168) (14,244)] (143,964) (159,387) (163,988) (167,225) (904,927)
50,000 (50,000) 58,618 39,397 (19,220) (11,959) (51,356) 24,385 (12,259) (48,492)  (108,192) (97,900)

60,000 110,000 60,000 60,000 - 99,397 39,397 87,438 111,823 99,564 51,072

110,000 60,000 118,618 99,397 (19,220) 87,438 (11,959) 111,823 99,564 51,072 (57,121)




Town of Mountain Village

2016 Revised/2017 Proposed Budget and Long Term Financial Plan

Broadband Fund
Schedule A - Broadband Fund Revenue Summary

Service Fee Revenues
Basic Service
Residential
Bulk
Total Basic Revenues

Premium Service
Premium
Premium Bulk

Total Premium Revenues

Digital
HDTV

Pay Per View
Total Cable Service Fee Revenues

Broadband
High Speed Internet
Bulk Internet
Ancillary Services
Total Broadband

Phone Revenues

Other Revenues
Advertising
Parts & Labor
Connection Fees
Cable Equipment Rental- Second Digital Boxes
Channel Revenues
Leased Access
Miscellaneous Income
Late Fees

Total Other Revenues

Total Revenues

Sch.

A-1

A-1

A-1
A-1

A-1

A-2

A-2

A-2

Ann
Inc

Actual Annual Budgets Long Term Projections
Original Revised Revised to  Proposed 2017 to
Budget Budget Original Budget 2016 Revised Total
2014 2015 2016 2016 Variance 2017 Variance 2018 2019 2020 2021 2016-2021
341,177 366,636 362,019 379,019 17,000 396,914 17,895 414,809 414,809 414,809 414,809 2,435,170
145,248 148,912 189,898 169,792 (20,106) 209,792 40,000 211,890 214,009 216,149 218,310 1,239,942
486,425 515,548 551,917 548,811 (3,106) 606,706 57,895 626,699 628,818 630,958 633,120 3,675,112
54,939 50,304 50,500 50,500 - 51,005 505 51,515 52,030 52,551 53,076 310,677
28,645 29,422 30,014 30,014 - 30,315 300 30,618 30,924 31,233 31,545 184,649
83,584 79,726 80,514 80,514 - 81,320 805 82,133 82,954 83,784 84,621 495,326
82,007 79,646 78,884 73,921 (4,962) 74,620 698 75,325 76,663 78,026 79,416 457,971
140,658 150,174 152,974 152,974 - 154,504 1,530 156,049 157,610 159,186 160,778 941,101
1,267 888 1,079 579 (500) - (579) - - - - 579
793,941 825,982 865,368 856,800 (8,568) 917,150 60,349 940,206 946,045 951,954 957,935 5,570,090
510,215 586,708 601,860 629,860 28,000 636,158 6,299 648,881 661,859 675,096 688,598 3,940,453
141,277 141,512 142,806 142,806 - 145,138 2,332 147,517 149,943 152,418 154,943 892,766
57,482 59,352 31,931 45,931 14,000 45,935 5 45,941 45,946 45,952 45,959 275,664
708,974 787,572 776,597 818,597 42,000 827,232 8,635 842,339 857,748 873,467 889,500 5,108,882
35,742 35,413 34,589 34,589 - 35,281 692 35,987 36,706 37,440 38,189 218,192
3,155 3,120 - - - - - - - - - -
13,760 8,304 21,855 8,500 (13,355) 8,500 - 8,500 8,500 8,500 8,500 51,000
25,919 21,420 27,319 20,000 (7,319) 20,000 - 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 120,000
16,163 14,631 24,834 16,000 (8,834) 16,000 - 16,000 16,000 16,000 16,000 96,000
234 312 424 424 - 424 - 424 424 424 424 2,545
10,680 6,794 10,800 5,340 (5,460) 5,340 - 5,340 5,340 5,340 5,340 32,040
6,249 1,854 - - - - - - - - - -
10,670 12,140 13,292 12,500 (792) 12,500 - 12,500 12,500 12,500 12,500 75,000
86,829 68,575 98,524 62,764 (35,760) 62,764 - 62,764 62,764 62,764 62,764 376,585
1,589,744 1,717,541 | 1,775,078 1,772,750 (2,328) 1,842,427 68,985 | 1,881,296 1,903,264 1,925,625 1,948,388 11,273,750




Town of Mountain Village

2016 Revised/2017 Proposed Budget and Long Term Financial Plan

Broadband Fund

Schedule Al- Broadband Fund Cable TV Revenues

Rate Ann.
Code Inc.

Service Fee Rates (Monthly)
Basic-Residential
Basic-Bulk (1)
Service Fee Revenues
Basic-Residential
Basic-Bulk
Total Basic Revenues
Premium Service Fee Rates
One Pay
Two Pay
Three Pay
Four Pay
Premium Service Fee Revenues
One Pay
Two Pay
Three Pay
Four Pay
Total Premium Service Fee Revenues
Bulk Premium Service Fee Rates
Bulk HBO
Bulk Cinemax
Bulk Premium Service Fee Revenues
Bulk HBO
Bulk Cinemax/Showtime
Total Bulk Premium Service Fee Revenues
Digital Service Fee Rates

Digital Plus DIG
Digital Starter DIG1
Extra Digital Box DCT
Inactive Digital Box IDIG
DMX Music DMX
High Definition TV HDTV
Pay Per View PPV
Digital Service Fee Revenues
Digital Plus DIG
Digital Starter DIG1
Inactive Digital Box IDIG
DMX Music DMX
High Definition TV HDTV
Total Digital Service Fee Revenues
Pay Per View

Total Pay Per View Revenues

1. Bulk basic rates vary by number of subscribers per account.

56

Actual Annual Budgets Long Term Projections
Original Revised Revisedto Proposed 2017 to
Budget Budget Original Budget 2016 Revised Total
2014 2015 2016 2016 Variance 2017 Variance 2018 2019 2020 2021 2016-2021
46.95 49.95 52.95 52.95 - 55.45 2.50 57.95 57.95 57.95 57.95
341,177 366,636 | 362,019 379,019 17,000 396,914 17,895 | 414,809 414,809 414,809 414,809 2,435,170
145,248 148,912 | 189,898 169,792 (20,106) 209,792 40,000 | 211,890 214,009 216,149 218,310 1,239,942
486,425 515,548 | 551,917 548,811 (3,106) 606,706 57,895 | 626,699 628,818 630,958 633,120 3,675,112
12.75 12.75 13.00 13.00 - 13.00 - 13.00 13.00 13.00 13.00
20.95 20.95 21.45 21.45 - 21.45 - 21.45 21.45 21.45 21.45
29.45 29.45 29.95 29.95 - 29.95 - 29.95 29.95 29.95 29.95
36.45 36.45 36.95 36.95 - 36.95 - 36.95 36.95 36.95 36.95
27,469 25,152 25,250 25,250 - 25,503 253 25,758 26,015 26,275 26,538 155,338
13,735 12,576 12,625 12,625 - 12,751 126 12,879 13,008 13,138 13,269 77,669
5,494 5,030 5,050 5,050 - 5,101 51 5,152 5,203 5,255 5,308 31,068
8,241 7,546 7,575 7,575 - 7,651 76 7,727 7,805 7,883 7,961 46,602
54,939 50,304 50,500 50,500 - 51,005 505 51,515 52,030 52,551 53,076 310,677
8.25 8.25 8.25 8.25 - 8.25 - 8.25 8.25 8.25 8.25
8.25 8.25 8.25 8.25 - 8.25 - 8.25 8.25 8.25 8.25
12,927 28,201 24,185 24,185 - 24,427 242 24,671 24,918 25,167 25,419 148,786
15,718 1,220 5,830 5,830 - 5,888 58 5,947 6,006 6,066 6,127 35,864
28,645 29,422 30,014 30,014 - 30,315 300 30,618 30,924 31,233 31,545 184,649
18.95 18.95 18.95 18.95 - 18.95 - 18.95 18.95 18.95 18.95
7.75 7.75 7.75 7.75 - 7.75 - 7.75 7.75 7.75 7.75
8.25 8.25 8.25 8.25 - 8.25 - 8.25 8.25 8.25 8.25
8.25 8.25 8.25 8.25 - 8.25 - 8.25 8.25 8.25 8.25
40.00 40.00 40.00 40.00 - 40.00 - 40.00 40.00 40.00 40.00
21.95 21.95 21.95 21.95 - 21.95 - 21.95 21.95 21.95 21.95
3.99 3.99 3.99 3.99 - 3.99 - 3.99 3.99 3.99 3.99
65,956 63,787 62,975 60,413 (2,562) 61,017 604 61,627 62,860 64,117 65,399 375,434
1,333 735 3,274 874 (2,400) 883 9 892 909 928 946 5,431
10,639 11,044 8,554 8,554 - 8,640 86 8,726 8,814 8,902 8,991 52,626
4,080 4,080 4,080 4,080 - 4,080 - 4,080 4,080 4,080 4,080 24,480
140,658 150,174 | 152,974 152,974 - 154,504 1,530 | 156,049 157,610 159,186 160,778 941,101
222,665 229,821 | 231,858 226,896 (4,962) 229,124 2,228 | 231,374 234,273 237,212 240,194 1,399,073
1,267 888 1,079 579 (500) - (579) - - - - 1,079




Town of Mountain Village

2016 Revised/2017 Proposed Budget and Long Term Financial Plan

Broadband Fund

Schedule A2- Broadband Fund Internet Revenues

Bulk Internet Rates
Bulk Internet 2-5 Units
Bulk Internet 6-10 Units
Bulk Internet 11-49 Units
Bulk Internet 50+ Units

Internet Rates
Limited Internet
Enhanced Internet - 12
Enhanced Internet - 20
Enhanced Internet - 30
Enhanced Internet-Non-Cable Subscriber
Inactive Modem Subscriber
2nd Modem Subscriber
Static IP Address Subscriber

Bulk Internet Revenues
Town Internet Services
Bulk Internet 2-5 modems
Bulk Internet 6-10 modems
Bulk Internet 11-49 modems
Bulk Internet 50+ modems
Total Bulk Internet Revenues

Internet Revenues
Limited Internet
Enhanced Internet
Internet-Non Subscriber

Phone Revenues
Phone Service

Ancillary Services

Inactive Modem Subscriber

2nd Modem Subscriber

Business Net/Static IP Address Subscriber
Total Ancillary Services
WIFI

57

Rate
Code

2M
6M
11M
50+M

NET1
NET2
NETS
NET6
NSN2
IMOD
2MOD
STIP

2M
6M
11M
50+M

NET1

NET 2, 5,

NSN2

IMOD
2MOD
STIP

Ann.
Inc.

1%

3%

Actual Annual Budgets Long Term Projections
Original Revised Revised to Proposed 2017 to
Budget Budget Original Budget 2016 Revised Total
2014 2015 2016 2016 Variance 2017 Variance 2018 2019 2020 2021 2016-2021
33.25 33.25 33.25 33.25 - 33.25 - 33.25 33.25 33.25 33.25
20.95 20.95 20.95 20.95 - 20.95 - 20.95 20.95 20.95 20.95
19.45 19.45 19.45 19.45 - 19.45 - 19.45 19.45 19.45 19.45
15.95 15.95 15.95 15.95 - 15.95 - 15.95 15.95 15.95 15.95
28.25 28.35 28.35 28.35 - 28.35 - 28.35 28.35 28.35 28.35
50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 - 50.00 - 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00
79.95 79.95 79.95 79.95 - 79.95 - 79.95 79.95 79.95 79.95
109.95 109.95 109.95 109.95 - 109.95 - 109.95 109.95 109.95 109.95
60.00 60.00 60.00 60.00 - 60.00 - 60.00 60.00 60.00 60.00
8.25 8.25 8.25 8.25 - 8.25 - 8.25 8.25 8.25 8.25
19.00 19.00 19.00 19.00 - 19.00 - 19.00 19.00 19.00 19.00
10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 - 10.00 - 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00
21,139 26,144 22,000 26,200 4,200 26,200 -] 26,200 26,200 26,200 26,200 157,200
7,722 6,873 12,317 12,317 - 12,564 246 12,815 13,071 13,333 13,599 77,700
28,932 2,264 2,535 2,535 - 2,586 51 2,637 2,690 2,744 2,799 15,990
22,513 24,120 38,037 33,837 (4,200) 34,513 677 35,204 35,908 36,626 37,358 213,446
60,972 82,111 67,917 67,917 - 69,276 1,358 70,661 72,074 73,516 74,986 428,430
141,277 141,512 | 142,806 142,806 - 145,138 2,332 | 147,517 149,943 152,418 154,943 892,766
4,081 2,786 7,969 7,969 - 8,049 80 8,210 8,374 8,541 8,712 49,854
378,581 420,503 | 439,524 439,524 - 443,919 4,395 | 452,797 461,853 471,090 480,512 2,749,695
127,552 163,420 | 154,367 182,367 28,000 184,191 1,824 | 187,875 191,632 195465 199,374 1,140,904
510,215 586,708 | 601,860 629,860 28,000 636,158 6,299 | 648,881 661,859 675,096 688,598 3,940,453
35,742 35,413 34,589 34,589 - 35,281 692 35,987 36,706 37,440 38,189 218,192
8,204 8,790 6,489 6,489 - 6,489 - 6,489 6,489 6,489 6,489 38,933
770 622 46 46 - 50 5 55 61 67 74 352
48,508 49,940 25,396 39,396 14,000 39,396 - 39,396 39,396 39,396 39,396 236,379
57,482 59,352 31,931 45,931 14,000 45,935 5 45,941 45,946 45,952 45,959 275,664




Town of Mountain Village

2016 Revised/2017 Proposed Budget and Long Term Financial Plan

Broadband Fund
Schedule B- Broadband Fund Direct Costs

Cable TV Services
Programming Costs- Monthly (Per Subscriber)

Basic - Monthly Rate per Subscriber
Basic- HBO Residential

Basic- HBO Bulk

Basic- Cinemax Residential

Digital- Showtime Residential
Digital- Showtime Bulk

Digital -Starz/Encore

Digital-Basic

Digital - DMX Music

Digital- HDTV

Annual Programming Costs

Basic - Monthly Rate per Subscriber
Basic - Program Fee Promotions
Premium Channels - HBO, Cinemax, Starz, Showtime
Digital- Latino
Digital- Basic
Digital - DMX Music
Digital- HDTV
Pay Per View Fees
Copyright Royalties
TV Guide Fees
Total Programming Costs

Phone Costs

Phone Service Costs
Connection Fees
Total Phone Costs

Broadband Costs

Fixed - T1 Connection Service
E-mail Hosting
Total Broadband Costs

Ann.
Inc.

8.5%
5.0%
1.0%
1.0%
1.0%
1.0%
3.0%
5.0%
0.5%
2.0%

8.5%

5%
0%
5%
1%
2%
5%
0%
3%

1%
0%

0%
1%

Actual Annual Budgets Long Term Projections
Original Revised Revised to  Proposed 2017 to
Budget Budget Original Budget 2016 Revised Total
2014 2015 2016 2016 Variance 2017 Variance 2018 2019 2020 2021 2016-2021
38.45 44.31 47.01 48.56 1.55 52.69 4.13 5717 62.03 67.30 73.02
13.79 14.76 15.10 14.96 (0.14) 15.71 0.75 16.49 17.32 18.18 19.09
3.31 3.31 3.34 3.31 (0.03) 3.34 0.03 3.38 3.41 3.44 3.48
8.86 9.30 9.39 9.77 0.38 9.87 0.10 9.97 10.07 10.17 10.27
9.93 10.75 10.46 10.86 0.40 10.97 0.11 11.08 11.19 11.30 11.41
3.75 3.75 3.79 3.75 (0.04) 3.79 0.04 3.83 3.86 3.90 3.94
9.93 8.21 8.44 8.20 (0.24) 8.45 0.25 8.70 8.96 9.23 9.51
10.13 9.02 9.05 7.75 (1.30) 8.14 0.39 8.54 8.97 9.42 9.89
0.27 0.27 0.28 0.27 (0.01) 0.27 0.00 0.27 0.27 0.28 0.28
1.13 0.65 1.17 0.67 (0.50) 0.68 0.01 0.70 0.71 0.73 0.74
404,834 467,344 | 485,123 485,123 - 541,717 56,593 | 607,103 658,707 714,697 775,447 3,782,795
88,783 91,978 96,810 96,810 - 101,651 4,841 | 106,733 112,070 117,673 123,557 658,493
53,511 71,876 83,643 83,643 - 87,825 4,182 92,216 96,827 101,669 106,752 568,932
6,582 5,863 7,977 7,977 - 8,136 160 8,299 8,465 8,634 8,807 50,317
4,298 4,363 6,996 6,996 - 7,345 350 7,713 8,098 8,503 8,928 47,583
7,684 3,287 1,781 6,800 5,019 - (6,800) - - - - 6,800
6,496 6,523 6,918 6,918 - 7,126 208 7,411 7,633 7,862 8,098 45,046
572,187 651,234 | 689,247 694,267 5,019 753,800 59,533 | 829,475 891,800 959,038 1,031,588 5,159,967
24,505 26,745 27,000 27,000 - 27,000 - 27,270 27,543 27,818 28,096 164,727
- - 2,700 2,700 - 2,700 - 2,700 2,700 2,700 2,700 16,200
24,505 26,745 29,700 29,700 - 29,700 - 29,970 30,243 30,518 30,796 180,927
108,000 167,783 | 228,000 236,400 8,400 236,400 -] 236,400 236,400 236,400 236,400 1,418,400
108,000 167,783 | 228,000 236,400 8,400 236,400 -| 236,400 236,400 236,400 236,400 1,418,400




Town of Mountain Village

2016 Revised/2017 Proposed Budget and Long Term Financial Plan

Broadband Fund

Schedule C- Broadband Fund Operating Expenditures

Actual Annual Budgets Long Term Projections
Original Revised Revised to  Proposed 2017 to
Ann Budget Budget Original Budget 2016 Revised Total
Inc 2014 2015 2016 2016 Variance 2017 Variance 2018 2019 2020 2021 2016-2021
Employee Costs
Salaries & Wages (1) 216,254 233,403 236,037 236,037 - 244,831 8,794 244,831 244,831 244,831 244,831 1,460,190
Housing Allowance 2% 12,301 11,759 12,212 12,212 - 12,457 244 12,706 12,960 13,219 13,483 77,037
Health Benefits (4) 7.00%| 49,854 51,553 51,774 51,774 - 51,774 - 55,398 59,276 63,425 67,865 349,513
Dependent Health Reimbursement (5) (4,292)  (3,614) (4,356) (4,356) - (4,356) - (4,356) (4,356) (4,356) (4,356) (26,133)
Payroll Taxes (2) 32,878 35,675 36,302 36,302 - 37,655 1,353 37,655 37,655 37,655 37,655 224,577
Retirement Benefits (3) 6.08%| 13,902 14,198 15,174 14,358 (816) 14,893 535 14,893 14,893 14,893 14,893 88,822
Workers Compensation 5% 6,528 4,463 4,884 4,600 (284) 4,692 92 4,897 4,897 4,897 4,897 28,878
Other Employee Benefits (6) 4% 2,780 3,100 3,180 3,500 320 3,500 - 3,640 3,786 3,937 4,095 22,457
Subtotal, Employee Costs 330,205 350,537 355,208 354,428 (780) 365,446 11,018 369,663 373,941 378,501 383,363 2,225,341
Uniforms 525 - 500 500 - 500 - 500 500 500 500 3,000
Bad Debt Expense 4,766 7,601 5,000 - (5,000) 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 25,000
Technical-Computer Support 29,103 28,911 30,476 37,000 6,524 37,000 - 37,000 37,000 37,000 37,000 222,000
Call Center Support 1,298 1,416 1,573 1,573 - 1,573 - 1,573 1,573 1,573 1,573 9,438
Janitorial 1,327 1,329 1,586 1,586 - 1,586 - 1,586 1,586 1,586 1,586 9,516
R&M - Head End 8,630 5,640 15,000 15,000 - 15,000 - 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 90,000
R&M - Plant (7) 27,315 7,922 20,000 20,000 - 20,000 - 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 120,000
R&M - Vehicles and Equipment 3,813 6,462 2,500 2,500 - 2,500 - 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 15,000
Facility Expenses 1,111 2,117 520 2,000 1,480 2,000 - 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 12,000
Insurance 8,242 5,972 6,000 3,500 (2,500) 3,675 175 3,675 3,675 3,675 3,675 21,875
Communications 6,534 6,581 5,578 5,578 - 5,578 - 5,578 5,578 5,578 5,578 33,470
Marketing & Advertising 717 13,037 25,000 25,000 - 7,500 (17,500) 7,500 7,500 7,500 7,500 62,500
TCTV 12 Support 25,750 22,500 12,000 12,000 - 12,000 - 12,000 12,000 12,000 12,000 72,000
Dues, Fees, Licenses 661 1,149 500 500 - 500 - 500 250 500 250 2,500
Travel, Education, Conferences 4,135 7,670 7,000 5,000 (2,000) 6,000 1,000 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000 35,000
Contract Labor - 570 2,500 2,500 - 2,500 - 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 15,000
Utility Locates 277 245 520 520 - 520 - 520 520 520 520 3,120
Invoice Processing 3,449 3,582 3,600 3,600 - 3,600 - 3,600 3,600 3,600 3,600 21,600
Online Payment Fees 5,822 7,332 4,200 13,220 9,020 13,220 - 13,220 13,220 13,220 13,220 79,320
Postage & Freight 4,285 4,285 5,200 5,200 - 5,200 - 5,200 5,200 5,200 5,200 31,200
General Supplies & Materials 1,490 2,877 7,000 7,000 - 7,000 - 7,000 7,000 7,000 7,000 42,000
Office Supplies 1,585 1,276 2,550 2,550 - 2,550 - 2,550 2,550 2,550 2,550 15,300
DVR's (2) 31,056 17,021 30,000 30,000 - 25,000 (5,000) 25,000 25,000 5,000 5,000 115,000
Cable Modems (2) 4,725 4,404 4,000 4,000 - 4,000 - 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 28,000
Phone Terminals (8) 2,199 - 2,000 2,000 - 1,500 (500) 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 11,500
Business Meals 298 323 300 300 - 300 - 300 300 300 300 1,800
Employee Appreciation 1,629 423 300 300 - 300 - 200 200 200 200 1,400
Utilities: Natural Gas 5% 560 542 894 894 - 939 45 986 1,035 1,087 1,141 6,082
Utilities: Electricity 7% 17,019 16,801 23,874 18,874 (5,000) 20,195 1,321 21,608 23,121 24,739 26,471 135,009
Utilities: Gasoline 5% 3,908 2,439 3,939 3,939 - 4,136 197 4,343 4,343 4,343 4,343 25,449
Total Operating Expenditures 532,434 530,962 579,318 581,062 1,744 576,818 (4,244) 584,103 589,693 576,173 582,571 3,490,420
Notes:
1. Plan assumes the following staffing  Actual Actual Original Revised Proposed Projected Projected Projected Projected
2014 2015 2016 2016 Variance 2017 Variance 2018 2019 2020 2021
Broadband Department Manager 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
IT Technician 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Field Staff 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 0.00 2.00 0.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00
Administrative Support 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Total Staff 4.00 4.00 4.00 4.00 0.00 4.00 0.00 4.00 4.00 4.00 4.00

O~NOO s WN

59

. PERA contribution rate is capped at the 2010 rate of 13.7% and other applicable taxes are 1.68%.
. Retirement benefits consists of matching employee 401k contributions from 1% to 9%.

. Projected health care costs in 2017 are $13,172 annually per FTE and are anticipated to increase at a rate of 7% annually. FTE rates are affected by dependent health care options.
. Plan assumes dependent health reimbursement to remain at the same rate as current throughout the projection period.
. Plan assumes ski pass cost to be $875 per FTE for the 2016-2017 season, Seasonal employees are eligible for 1/2 price pass and FTYR employees are eligible for the wellness benefit of $815.
. Plan assumes that $20,000 will be spent each year on cable replacement after 2011.
. Plan assumes the purchase of phone terminals at $75 each.




Town of Mountain Village

2016 Revised/2017 Proposed Budget and Long Term Financial Plan
Broadband Fund

Schedule D- Broadband Fund Capital Expenditures

Actual Annual Budgets Long Term Projections
Original Revised Revised to Proposed 2017 to
Budget Budget Original Budget 2016 Revised Total
2014 2015 2016 2016 Variance 2017 Variance 2018 2019 2020 2021 2016-2021
Capital Outlay
Head End

Analog Receivers - - - - - - - - - - - -
Digital Receivers - - 2,500 2,500 - - (2,500) - - - - 2,500
HDTV Receivers - - 7,500 7,500 - 7,500 - 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 35,000

System Upgrades -
System Upgrades (2) 50 86,593 - - - 100,000 100,000 - - - - 100,000
CMTS Upgrade - 679 - - - - - - - - - -
Equipment 8,523 - - - - - - - - - - -

Other Capital Outlay -
Software Upgrades (3) - 39,383 50,000 50,000 - - (50,000) - - - - 50,000
AC for the Headend - - - - - - - - - - - -
Test Equipment 4,731 - - - - 4,000 4,000 - - - - 4,000
New Plotter (CAD) - - - - - - - - - - - -
Vehicles (1) 28,791 - - - - - - 25,000 - - - 25,000
Total Capital Outlay 42,096 126,654 60,000 60,000 - 111,500 51,500 30,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 216,500

Notes:

1. Replace truck
2. Upgrade existing fiber.
3. New programming/billing software



TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE
2017 BUDGET
BUILDING MAINTENANCE DIVISION PROGRAM NARRATIVE

The Building Maintenance Division has the following primary maintenance and repair responsibilities:
1.  All town owned boilers (Post Office, Blue Mesa, Conference Center, See Forever | and Il, Heritage Plaza, Le Chamonix
Plaza, Oak Street, Gondola Plaza Building, Heritage Crossing).
Gas fire pits in Heritage Plaza ,Reflection Plaza and at See Forever.
All street lights (streets and plazas).
All town owned and managed buildings (Town Hall, Town Shops, town departments in Fire Station, Gondola Parking
Garage, Telluride Conference Center (as needed), Heritage Parking Garage, Gondola terminals and Post Office buildings.
All lighting in plazas.
Review utility locates for projects in close proximity to all street lights.
Repair and maintain public bathrooms-cleaning performed by contract services.
Repair signs in plazas and street signs.

BN

© N g

BUILDING MAINTENANCE DIVISION GOALS

All building/facility issue that are identified as a potential life-safety threat shall be addressed immediately.

Address all maintenance issues such as street lights, and minor facility repairs in a timely fashion.

Prioritize the completion of work orders based on safety, short and long-term cost savings, and timing of request.

Operate the department in an environmentally sustainable and sensitive manner including the responsible use of electricity,
natural gas, fuel, paper, water, and chemicals.

5. Operate within Town Council adopted budget.

Eal ol o

BUILDING MAINTENANCE DIVISION PERFORMANCE MEASURES
1. All building/facility issue that are identified as a potential life-safety threat shall be addressed within one (1) hour.
2. Address all maintenance issues such as street lights, and minor facility repairs within 24 hours.
3. Prioritize the completion of work orders based on safety within 24 hours, short and long-term cost savings, and timing of
request.
4. Wherever possible, reduce the use of electricity, natural gas, fuel, paper, water, and chemicals.
5. Throughout 2017, operate within Town Council adopted budget.

Building and Facility Maintenance Total and Personnel Expense
$350,000

$300,000
Total Expenses
$250,000 =wEmployee Costs
$208,119 $204,744 $209,405
$200,000

$171,537 $202,629 $206,999 SRR

$136,159 $140,932
e - L

$138,467

$150,000 $118,896 $131,977
! -
$100,459 . L
$100,000 $128:557 $133,999
-
$50,000
$64,735
$,
2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Percentage Change in Expenditures
2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021
70.75% 21.33% -2.64% 1.04% 1.10% 1.16% 1.23%

Building and Facility Maintennce Staffing FTE's

2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00

2014 2015 2019 2020 2021

2016 BUILDING MAINTENANCE DIVISION ACHIEVEMENTS

1. All building/facility issue that are identified as a potential life-safety threat shall be addressed immediately (within one
hour) with lock-out/tag out where appropriate or other safety measures and within twenty-four hours initiate corrective
measures. This goal was met.

2. Address all maintenance issues such as street lights, and minor facility repairs within 24 hours of notification. This goal
was met.

3. Prioritize the completion of work orders based on safety within 24 hours and short and long-term cost savings within five
days of request. This goal was met.

4. Throughout 2016, operate within Town Council adopted budget. This goal was met.

5. Complete all energy projects as directed 2016



Town of Mountain Village
2016 Revised/2017 Proposed Budget and Long Term Financial Plan
General Fund

Schedule L -Building Maintenance

Ann.
Inc.

Employee Costs

Salaries & Wages (1)

Offset Labor

Health Benefits (3) 7.00%
Dependent Health Benefit Reimbursement (6)
Payroll Taxes (2)

Retirement Benefits (5) 3%

Workers Compensation 5%
Other Employee Benefits (4)

Subtotal, Employee Costs

Uniforms

Maintenance - Boilers

Vehicle Maintenance

Street Light Repair and Maintenance (7)
Maintenance - Facility

Communications

Postage and Freight

General Supplies and Materials

Utilities - Gasoline 3%

Total Building Maintenance Expenditures

otes

1.

Noakswd

Plan assumes the following staffing level

Manager
Building Maintenance Technician
Total Staff

Actual Annual Budgets Long Term Projections
Original Revised Revisedto  Proposed 2017 to
Budget Budget Original Budget 2016 Revised Total
2014 2015 2016 2016 Variance 2017 Variance 2018 2019 2020 2021 2016-2021
42,401 77,342 82,886 82,886 - 85,641 2,755 85,641 85,641 85,641 85,641 511,090
- (161) - - - - - - - - - -
12,463 24,654 25,831 26,344 513 26,344 - 28,188 30,161 32,272 34,531 177,838
(722)  (1,274) (720) (720) - (720) - (720) (720) (720) (720) (4,320)
6,380 11,697 12,748 12,748 - 13,172 424 13,172 13,172 13,172 13,172 78,606
1,953 2,016 3,819 2,160 (1,658) 2,232 72 2,232 2,232 2,232 2,232 13,321
869 3,072 3,390 3,390 - 3,559 169 3,737 3,924 4,120 4,326 23,057
1,390 1,550 2,480 1,750 (730) 1,750 - 1,750 1,750 1,750 1,750 10,500
64,735 118,896 | 130,433 128,557 (1,876) 131,977 3,420 133,999 136,159 138,467 140,932 810,092
196 314 350 350 - 350 - 350 350 350 350 2,100
26,577 38,784 45,000 45,000 - 45,000 - 45,000 45,000 45,000 45,000 270,000
193 1,323 500 500 - 500 - 500 500 500 500 3,000
1,622 2,052 17,000 17,000 - 9,000 (8,000) 9,000 9,000 9,000 9,000 62,000
3,360 4,711 9,500 9,500 - 9,500 - 9,500 9,500 9,500 9,500 57,000
297 1,272 700 1,212 512 1,212 - 1,212 1,212 1,212 1,212 6,760
- 123 - - - - - - - - - -
1,860 2,084 3,000 3,000 - 2,000 (1,000) 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 13,000
1,619 1,978 4,200 3,000 (1,200) 3,090 90 3,183 3,278 3,377 3,478 20,605
100,459 171,537 210,683 208,119 (2,564) 202,629 (5,490) 204,744 206,999 209,405 211,972 1,244,557
Actual Actual Original Revised Proposed Projected Projected Projected Projected
2014 2015 2016 2016 Variance 2017 Variance 2018 2019 2020 2021
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 0.00 2.00 0.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00
1.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 0.00 2.00 0.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00

PERA contribution rate is capped at the 2010 rate of 13.7% and other applicable taxes are 1.68%.
Projected health care costs in 2017 are $13,172 annually per FTE and are anticipated to increase at a rate of 7% annually. FTE rates are affected by dependent health care options.
Plan assumes ski pass cost to be $875 per FTE for the 2016-2017 season, Seasonal employees are eligible for 1/2 price pass and FTYR employees are eligible for the wellness benefit of $815.

Retirement benefits consists of matching employee 401k contributions from 1% to 9%.

Plan assumes dependent health reimbursement to remain at the same rate as current throughout the projection period.
For LED bulb replacement for street lights over several years and conference center plaza lights repair (2016).




TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE
2017 BUDGET
ROAD AND BRIDGE DEPARTMENT PROGRAM NARRATIVE

The Road and Bridge Department is responsible for the care and maintenance of 20 miles of road, 20 bridges and 8 parking areas as well as inspecting and maintaining
9 miles of sewer main, 232 manholes and 3 lift stations.

The Road and Bridge staff performs all in-house pavement repairs. They provide a significant amount of full depth asphalt patching at a considerable savings to the
Town. The process involves all grinding, prep and paving operations as well as traffic control. The staff performs all other phases of roadway repair and maintenance.
Road and Bridge has also undertaken numerous repairs of the main line sewer system identified by video inspection of the lines. In the winter the R&B staff provides
seven day coverage for snow removal and all other required maintenance with three operators on the day shift and one operator at night until midnight. Snow removal
includes all roads and parking areas owned by the Town. Along with these primary duties R&B performs wetland or sensitive area mitigation, sign repair, tree removal,
road striping, culvert and drainage maintenance and routine maintenance of the sewer system.

DEPARTMENT GOALS

1.
2.

Nookw

Provide snow and ice removal for all the Town’s roadways and parking areas to ensure the safest conditions possible in all weather conditions.

Complete the initial plow routes within proscribed time limits; the grader route within 3 hours on light to normal snow days (<6”) and 3.25 hours on heavy
days (>6”); the snowplow/sand truck route within 1 3/4 hours on light to normal days and 2 hours on heavy days.

Provide safe roadways by maintaining quality pavements, shoulders and drainage at a cost advantageous to the Town.

Provide quality cost effective repair and maintenance to all Town facilities as directed.

Perform all tasks in the safest possible manner.

Perform snow removal procedures and sensitive area mitigation as per the Wetlands Protection Plan.

Operate the department within budget.

DEPARTMENT PERFORMANCE MEASURES

1.

2
3.
4.
5
6
7

Track man hours for snow removal compared to snow fall total.

Track the number of snow days that meet or exceed the initial road opening goals with the target of 80% or better.
Track the cost of asphalt patching and pavement repair with the goal of keeping costs below commercial prices.
Track the cost for facility maintenance with the goal of keeping costs below commercial prices.

Track work time lost to injury with zero injuries the goal.

Annually inspect and document improvement of wetland protection systems as per the Wetlands Protection Plan.
Department year end expenditure totals do not exceed the adopted budget.

Road and Bridge Total and Employee Expense
$1,400,000

$1,200,000 6 2 ee 48,669
w

$1,13$54
$1,000,000 -SRI $1,159,649

5543,589

e Total Expenses

$800,000
== Employee Costs
$551,397 568,110 $587,183

$509,232
$600,000 - - A \d -

$400,000

$200,000

S-
2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Percentage Change in Expenditures
2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021
-7.30%  33.39% 1.24% -0.92% 0.86% 0.91% 0.96%

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

SPRING 2016 PERFORMANCE MEASURE ACHIEVEMENT

We used 3832 man hours for snow removal of 281 inches of snow fall.

Snow route completion times met; 91% on light to normal and 92% on heavy days for the grader route and 86% on light to normal and 90% on heavy days
for the plow truck.

Crack filling operations consisted of sealing cracks in the road throughout the Village; 106.50hrs. with our labor costs at $2789.35 compared to $6212.50 in
contractor prices.

Sweeping costs were $8468.78 compared $9,690 in potential contractor costs.

There were 0 hours lost due to on the job injuries.

Muitigation of snow storage and wetland areas has started with debris cleanup and drainage check dams cleaned out. Because of the higher snowfall total
most of the snow storage sites have not yet melted out this year.

Bgpartment year end expenditures to be calculated in the fall.



Town of Mountain Village

2016 Revised/2017 Proposed Budget and Long Term Financial Plan

General Fund
Schedule G- Road & Bridge Expenditures

Inc.
Employee Costs
Salaries & Wages (1)
Offset Salaries & Wages
Health Benefits (4) 7.00%
Dependent Health Reimbursement (5)
Payroll Taxes (2)
Retirement Benefits (3) 3.04%
Workers Compensation 5%
Other Employee Benefits (6) 0%
Subtotal, Employee Costs
Uniforms
Janitorial
Vehicle & Equipment Repair & Maintenance
Facility Expenses
Communications
Public Noticing
Dues, Fees & Licenses
Travel, Education, Conferences
Contract labor
Street Repair & Paving Allowance (7)
Striping and Painting Roads
Guardrail Replacement & Maintenance
Bridge Repair and Maintenance
Postage & Freight
General Supplies & Materials
Supplies- Office
Supplies- Sand / Deicer
Traffic Signs & Safety Control
Business Meals 0%
Employee Appreciation
Utilities- Electricity 5%
Utilities - Gasoline 3%
Total Operating Expenditures

Notes
1. Plan assumes the following staffing level

Public Works Director
Supervisor
CAD/GIS Operator
Administrative Support
Operators

Total Staff

NookrwN

PERA contribution rate is capped at the 2010 rate of 13.7% and other applicable taxes are 1.68%.
Retirement benefits consists of matching employee 401k contributions from 1% to 9%.
Projected health care costs in 2017 are $13,172 annually per FTE and are anticipated to increase at a rate of 7% annually. FTE rates are affected by dependent health care options.
Plan assumes dependent health reimbursement to remain at the same rate as current throughout the projection period.
Plan assumes ski pass cost to be $875 per FTE for the 2016-2017 season, Seasonal employees are eligible for 1/2 price pass and FTYR employees are eligible for the wellness benefit of $815.
Road r@idtenance repairs are included as outlined in the Public Works 2012 Long Term Paving Plan. Copies of the plan can be obtained from the Public Works office.

Actual Annual Budgets Long Term Projections
Original Revised Revised to Proposed 2017 to
Budget Budget Original Budget 2016 Revised Total
2014 2015 2016 2016 Variance 2017 Variance 2018 2019 2020 2021 2016-2021
327,715 338,227 348,147 348,147 - 361,969 13,821 361,969 361,969 361,969 361,969 2,157,992
(730) - - - - - - - - - - -
97,605 102,601 99,976 105,344 5,368 105,344 - 112,718 120,608 129,051 138,084 711,150
(5,567) (6,965) (3,280) (3,280) - (3,280) - (3,280) (3,280) (3,280) (3,280) (19,679)
49,728 51,573 53,545 53,545 - 55,671 2,126 55,671 55,671 55,671 55,671 331,899
8,771 8,587 11,058 10,580 (478) 11,000 420 11,000 11,000 11,000 11,000 65,580
9,302 9,195 13,458 13,458 - 14,131 673 14,838 15,580 16,359 17,176 91,542
5,213 6,013 5,963 6,563 600 6,563 - 6,563 6,563 6,563 6,563 39,375
492,037 509,232 528,868 534,358 5,490 551,397 17,040 559,478 568,110 577,332 587,183 3,377,859
490 681 1,200 1,200 - 1,200 - 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 7,200
1,327 1,329 3,035 1,500 (1,535) 1,500 - 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 9,000
31,221 42,064 45,968 45,968 - 45,968 - 45,968 45,968 45,968 45,968 275,808
1,742 1,552 731 731 - 731 - 731 731 731 731 4,386
4,376 3,986 4,829 4,829 - 4,829 - 4,829 4,829 4,829 4,829 28,974
279 411 281 281 - 281 - 281 281 281 281 1,686
236 251 250 250 - 250 - 250 250 250 250 1,500
1,389 1,369 2,260 2,260 - 2,260 - 2,260 2,260 2,260 2,260 13,560
1,517 - 2,500 2,500 - 2,500 - 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 15,000
296,060 182,806 400,000 400,000 - 400,000 - 400,000 400,000 400,000 400,000 2,400,000
2,976 8,972 12,480 12,480 - 12,480 - 12,480 12,480 12,480 12,480 74,880
- 15,125 20,000 20,000 - 18,000 (2,000) 500 500 500 500 40,000
3,686 9,605 18,000 18,000 - 18,000 - 18,000 18,000 18,000 18,000 108,000
42 - 225 225 - 200 (25) 200 200 200 200 1,225
8,510 8,314 12,194 12,194 - 10,083 (2,111) 7,972 7,972 7,972 7,972 54,166
1,041 1,155 1,406 1,406 - 1,406 - 1,406 1,406 1,406 1,406 8,436
21,228 24,026 28,000 28,000 - 28,000 - 28,000 28,000 28,000 28,000 168,000
5,288 4,198 6,200 6,200 - 6,200 - 6,200 6,200 6,200 6,200 37,200
- 22 200 200 - 200 - 200 200 200 200 1,200
138 114 375 375 - 375 - 375 375 375 375 2,250
934 1,105 1,786 1,386 (400) 1,455 69 1,528 1,605 1,685 1,769 9,428
35,485 27,270 47,919 30,919 (17,000) 31,847 928 32,802 33,786 34,800 35,844 199,999
910,000 843,589 1,138,707 1,125,262 (13,445) 1,139,163 13,901 | 1,128,661 1,138,354 1,148,669 1,159,649 6,839,757
Actual Actual Original Revised Proposed Projected Projected Projected Projected
2014 2015 2016 2016 Variance 2017 Variance 2018 2019 2020 2021
0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.00 0.50 0.00 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50
1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.00 0.50 0.00 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50
0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.00 0.50 0.00 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50
5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 0.00 5.00 0.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00
7.50 7.50 7.50 7.50 0.00 7.50 0.00 7.50 7.50 7.50 7.50




TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE
2017 BUDGET
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT PROGRAM NARRATIVE

The Vehicle Maintenance Department provides repair and preventative maintenance on all town vehicles and equipment. They also do fabrication and
provide assistance to other departments on special projects. Vehicle Maintenance staff are responsible for keeping the sidewalk in the Meadows clear of
snow for the winter season.

The vehicle maintenance staff is on a seven day a week schedule providing full service to all departments during the winter season and a five day
schedule with one less staff member the rest of the year. They also have extra duties above and beyond vehicle repair and maintenance; fabrication of
special materials and equipment for all departments, biannually changing all the plaza directory maps, servicing the backup generators for the Gondola,
annual painting and maintenance of Gondola Parking Garage and Heritage Parking Garage, as well as providing a significant amount of the labor and
support required to install and remove the Christmas decorations each year. One day a week in winter a mechanic is a snow plow operator to fill out the
schedule.

DEPARTMENT GOALS
1. Provide high level, cost effective service to all departments for their vehicle and equipment maintenance needs while managing expenses to a
level below commercial prices.
Provide support to all departments on special projects in a timely and cost effective manner.
Perform all tasks in the safest manner possible.
Operate the budget within budget.
Maintain or reduce natural gas consumption at maintenance shop.

arwn

DEPARTMENT PERFORMANCE MEASURES
1. A. Track cost of shop operations and compare to outside shop rates.
B. Track the number of preventive maintenance work orders including safety checks and fluid levels completed within 30 minutes for
vehicles; with a goal of 80% or better.
2. Special projects completed at a cost compared to any outside source.
3 Track the number of work related injuries with a goal of zero injuries.
4. Department year end expenditures totals do not exceed the adopted budget.
5 Compare current year natural gas usage to year 2013. 2013 Total Natural Gas Therms 5621

Vehicle Maintenance Total and Personnel Expense
$600,000
$550,000
e=ymTotal Expenses
$500,000 $484,924
$472, 172 &
$463,077 SEIIRE
$432 818 $478,672 esfi=Employee Costs
$450,000 ” $467,271
$433,858 s $391,582 $400,944

383,381

$400,000 371,389
$392,687 $396,109
e $387,346
$Ts,sso
$300,000 | ’ ’ ’ ’ ’ ’ ’ ]
2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Percentage Change in Expenditures
2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021
0.24% 8.83% -1.93% 0.91% 1.18% 1.24% 1.31%

Vehicle Maintenance Staffing FTE's
7.00

so0 450 450 % 450 450 450 450 450

3.00 - M FTE's

1.00 -
2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

SPRING 2016 PERFORMANCE MEASURE ACHIEVEMENT

1. A. Maintenance costs will be tracked annually. Costs comparisons will be available in November.
B. There were 53 of 59 vehicle work orders completed within 30 minutes, a 90% success rate

2. One of the Vehicle Maintenances strong suits is metal fabrication and welding. The Town labor costs for metal fabrication projects were
2667.50 compared to $4728.75 average contractor prices.

3. Vehicle maintenance had 0 hours of time lost to work related injuries.

4. Yearend expenditures to be calculated in the fall.

5. In 2013 the maintenance shop used 5621 therms. And in 2015 the maintenance shop used 5506 therms a 2% reduction. Vehicle Maintenance
will need to continue to work on energy efficiencies in the coming year.



Town of Mountain Village

2016 Revised/2017 Proposed Budget and Long Term Financial Plan

General Fund
Schedule H - Vehicle Maintenance Expenditures

Inc.
Employee Costs
Salaries & Wages (Note 1)
Health Benefits (Note 4)
Dependent Health Reimbursement (Note 5)
Payroll Taxes (Note 2)
Retirement Benefits (Note 3) 8.24%
Workers Compensation 5%
Other Employee Benefits (Note 6) 0%
Subtotal, Employee Costs
Uniforms
Janitorial
Vehicle & Equipment Repair & Maintenance
Communications
Dues, Fees & Licenses
Travel, Education & Training
Postage & Freight
Trash / Waste Removal
General Supplies & Materials
Office Supplies
Supplies- Building Maintenance
Supplies- Safety
Supplies- Fuel Depot
Employee Appreciation
Utilities- Natural Gas 5%
Utilities- Electricity 5%
Utilities- Gasoline 3%
Utilities- Oil 5%
Vehicle Repair Department Chargebacks
Reimbursement for Chargebacks
Total Operating Expenditures

7.00%

Notes
1. Plan assumes the following staffing level

Chief Mechanic/Manager
Mechanics
Total Staff

ouhMwh

PERA contribution rate is capped at the 2010 rate of 13.7% and other applicable taxes are 1.68%.
Retirement benefits consists of matching employee 401k contributions from 1% to 9%.

Projected health care costs in 2017 are $13,172 annually per FTE and are anticipated to increase at a rate of 7% annually. FTE rates are affected by dependent health care options.
Plan assumes dependent health reimbursement to remain at the same rate as current throughout the projection period.
Plané%sumes ski pass cost to be $875 per FTE for the 2016-2017 season, Seasonal employees are eligible for 1/2 price pass and FTYR employees are eligible for the wellness benefit of $815.

Actual Annual Budgets Long Term Projections
Original Revised Revised to Proposed 2017 to
Budget Budget Original Budget 2016 Revised Total
2014 2015 2016 2016 Variance 2017 Variance 2018 2019 2020 2021 2016-2021
254,630 256,156 270,965 270,965 - 263,188 (7,777) 263,188 263,188 263,188 263,188 1,586,904
49,854 51,553 52,024 52,024 - 52,024 - 55,666 59,562 63,732 68,193 351,200
(5,014) (4,901) (4,839) (4,839) - (4,839) - (4,839) (4,839) (4,839) (4,839) (29,034)
38,591 38,807 41,674 41,674 - 40,478 (1,196) 40,478 40,478 40,478 40,478 244,066
20,841 21,103 22,178 22,323 145 21,682 (641) 21,682 21,682 21,682 21,682 130,733
4,899 5,671 6,164 6,164 - 6,473 308 6,796 7,136 7,493 7,867 41,929
2,780 3,100 3,180 4,375 1,195 4,375 - 4,375 4,375 4,375 4,375 26,250
366,580 371,389 391,347 392,687 1,340 383,381 (9,306) 387,346 391,582 396,109 400,944 2,352,049
- 592 600 600 - 600 - 600 600 600 600 3,600
5,909 6,102 7,000 7,000 - 7,000 - 7,000 7,000 7,000 7,000 42,000
1,343 2,405 2,250 2,250 - 2,250 - 2,250 2,250 2,250 2,250 13,498
2,302 1,323 1,366 1,366 - 1,366 - 1,366 1,366 1,366 1,366 8,198
106 256 670 670 - 670 - 670 670 670 670 4,020
- 1,719 1,000 2,500 1,500 3,000 500 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 13,500
53 - 200 200 - 200 - 200 200 200 200 1,200
5,307 4,813 6,000 6,000 - 5,000 (1,000) 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 31,000
21,233 22,385 28,000 28,000 - 28,000 - 28,000 28,000 28,000 28,000 168,000
142 206 200 200 - 300 100 300 300 300 300 1,700
1,880 760 1,854 1,854 - 1,854 - 1,854 1,854 1,854 1,854 11,124
403 271 914 914 - 914 - 914 914 914 914 5,484
1,753 2,350 3,060 3,060 - 2,500 (560) 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 15,560
81 158 225 225 - 225 - 225 225 225 225 1,350
3,508 3,012 3,722 3,722 - 3,908 186 4,104 4,309 4,524 4,751 25,318
8,123 6,254 8,774 7,274 (1,500) 7,638 364 8,020 8,421 8,842 9,284 49,477
3,259 2,508 4,528 3,028 (1,500) 3,119 91 3,213 3,309 3,408 3,510 19,587
10,836 7,355 11,721 10,621 (1,100) 11,153 531 11,710 12,296 12,910 13,556 72,246
119,893 105,621 112,042 109,042 (3,000) 112,042 3,000 112,042 112,042 112,042 112,042 669,253
(119,893) (105,621) (112,042) (109,042) 3,000 (112,042) (3,000) (112,042)  (112,042)  (112,042)  (112,042) (669,253)
432,818 433,858 473,432 472,172 (1,260) 463,077 (9,094) 467,271 472,796 478,672 484,924 2,838,913
Actual Actual Original Revised Proposed Projected Projected Projected Projected
2014 2015 2016 2016 Variance 2017 Variance 2018 2019 2020 2021
1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
3.50 3.50 3.50 3.50 0.00 3.50 0.00 3.50 3.50 3.50 3.50
4.50 4.50 4.50 4.50 0.00 4.50 0.00 4.50 4.50 4.50 4.50




TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE
2017 BUDGET
WATER AND SEWER DEPARTMENT PROGRAM NARRATIVE

The Water Department is responsible for the operation and maintenance of the water systems of Mountain Village. Systems include: Mountain Village, Ski Ranches, and West
Meadows. Water Department staff serves as operators of the EIk Run development system as well. The department is also responsible for the snow removal at the Gondola
Parking Garage and the trail from Town Hall to Blue Mesa Parking lot.

The water department staff operates on a seven day a week schedule in the winter and provides seven day twenty-four hour emergency on call coverage year round. The staff also
plays a significant part in the winter operating plan as they provide all the manpower for the snow removal at the Gondola Parking Garage and the trail to the Village Center.

DEPARTMENT GOALS

Provide clean and safe drinking water to the customers of the Mountain Village water system.

Provide prompt and courteous service to all customers, timely locates and inspections on water or sewer system installations and response to system problems.
Maintain the system to a higher level than industry standard of less 10% loss due to leakage.

Maintain regulatory compliance according to all applicable rules and laws that pertain to public water systems.

Perform an effective maintenance program to reduce costs and lessen the severity of breakdowns.

Provide service to the residents and guests by the timely and cost effective removal of snow from GPG and walkways.

Operating the enterprise does not require general tax subsidy.

NogrwNE

DEPARTMENT PERFORMANCE MEASURES
1. 100% of water consumption reports and water sample test results are without deficiencies.
2. A. Track time for response and resolution of customer service issues, and contractor requests with the objective of same day service. B. Track time for response to
emergency situations with the goal of one to two hour response.
3. Perform monthly water audit tracking percent of water loss with the objective of less than 10% loss.
4. 100% regulatory compliance.
5 A. Track maintenance costs on hydrants, valves and PRVs and compare with industry average.
B. Reduce down time due to system failures; compared with industry standard of no customers without water.
Performing snow removal tasks at GPG by 8AM on light snow days (<3”) and by 9AM on medium to heavy (>3”) snow days with a goal of 90% or better.
Department year end expenditures do not exceed the adopted budget.

~No

Water/Sewer Revenue, Total, and Personnel Expense

$4,500,000
$4/050,000 e=pmmTotal Water/Sewer
$3,600,000 $3'9N ,058,259 Expenditures
$3,159,337 \
$3,150,000 o 882 e==Employee Costs
$2,700,000 - 439, -s0sf 247, /485,038
Revenues

$2,250,000 g5 367 467 ; 428; 2664
$1,800,000 $2,121,920 2,256,560 $2,278,573
$1,350,000 31,629,766

900,000 «

i $482,904 $504,356 $510,753 $525,552

$4s0,000 - ] e e el el 1]

s $474,568 BI2208 $509,266 $517,896

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Percentage Change in Expenditures
2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021

93.85% -32.84% 6.35% 72.90% -21.11% 31.69% -43.78%
Water/Sewer Staffing FTE's
7.00
5.00
3.00 B FTE's
1.00
2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

SPRING 2016 PERFORMANCE MEASURE ACHIEVEMENT

1. Water consumption was 136.3 million gallons (Nov.-April) with zero deficiencies for the system.

2. A There was 100% response time to customer issues, and contractor requests and system emergencies within 24 hours.
B. There was 100% response time to emergency situations within 2 hours.

3. The water audits indicated 4.19% of water loss.

4. We had one regulatory violation.

5. a. Maintenance costs will be tracked annually. Cost comparison will be available in November.
b. We had no incidents with customers out of water.

6. Snow removal goals at GPG were met on 47 of 50 days, a 94% success rate.

7.  Department year end expenditures will be calculated in the fall.

67



Town of Mountain Village

2016 Revised/2017 Proposed Budget and Long Term Financial Plan

Water & Sewer Fund

Summary

Revenues

Water & Sewer Service Fees
Other Revenue

Expenditures

Water Operating Costs

Sewer Operating Costs

Contingency (2% of Expenditures)
Total Expenditures

Operating Surplus

Capital Outlay

Total Revenues

E

Ann
Inc

Surplus / (Deficit) Before Non-Operating Income / Expense

Non-Operating Income/Expense

Tap Fees

Tap Fee Refunds
Telski Water/Tap Fee Credit
Grant Revenue
Transfer to GF-Allocation of Administrative Staff
Transfers (To) / From General Fund
Total Non-Operating Income/Expense

Surplus/(Deficit), after Other Financing Sources/(Uses)
Beginning (Reserve) Fund Balance

Ending (Reserve) Fund Balance

4%

Actual Annual Budgets Long Term Projections
Original Revised Revised to  Proposed 2017 to
Budget Budget Original Budget 2016 Revised Total
2014 2015 2016 2016 Variance 2017 Variance 2018 2019 2020 2021 2016-2021
2,352,861 2,429,414 | 2,294,160 2,349,026 54,866 2,384,892 35,866 | 2,404,671 2,423,255 2,442,026 2,460,988 14,464,857
9,336 10,126 24,050 24,050 - 24,050 - 24,050 24,050 24,050 24,050 144,300
2,362,197 2,439,540 2,318,210 2,373,076 54,866 2,408,942 35,866 2,428,721 2,447,305 2,466,076 2,485,038 14,609,157
884,530 961,759 | 1,084,763 1,068,952 (15,811) 1,094,290 25338 1,174,015 1,110,026 1,137,105 1,165,628 6,750,015
414,305 455,206 535,453 531,410 (4,043) 523,783 (7,627) 524,981 526,255 527,610 529,052 3,163,092
- - 32,404 32,007 (397) 32,361 354 33,980 32,726 33,294 33,894 198,262
1,298,835 1,416,965 1,652,621 1,632,370 (20,251) 1,650,435 18,065 | 1,732,976 1,669,007 1,698,009 1,728,573 10,111,369
1,063,363 1,022,574 665,589 740,706 75,117 758,507 17,801 695,745 778,298 768,067 756,465 4,497,788
330,931 1,742,372 489,550 489,550 - 606,125 116,575| 2,168,700 1,408,875 2,355,250 550,000 7,578,500
732,432 (719,797) 176,039 251,156 75,117 152,382 (98,774)] (1,472,955) (630,577)  (1,587,183) 206,465 (3,080,712)
37,761 105,228 42,000 42,000 - 42,000 - 42,000 42,000 42,000 42,000 252,000
(116,762) - - - - - - - - - - -
- 67,774 - - - - - - - - - -
(134,455) (127,164) (137,455) (136,266) 1,189 (147,707) (11,442) (148,243) (151,912) (154,257) (153,401) (891,785)
(213,456) 45,838 (95,455) (94,266) 1,189 (105,707) (11,442)]  (106,243)  (109,912) (112,257) (111,401) (639,785)
518,976 (673,959) 80,584 156,891 76,307 46,675 (110,215)] (1,579,198) (740,489) (1,699,440) 95,064
2,125,038 2,644,014 1,021,197 1,970,055 948,858 2,126,946 156,891 2,173,621 594,424 (146,066) (1,845,505)
2,644,014 1,970,055 1,101,781 2,126,946 1,025,165 2,173,621 46,675 594,424 (146,066) (1,845,505) (1,750,441)




Town of Mountain Village

2016 Revised/2017 Proposed Budget and Long Term Financial Plan

Water & Sewer Fund

Schedule A - Water / Sewer Fund Revenues and Other Sources

Mountain Village
Base Fees-Water
Base Fees-Sewer
Excess Charges
Irrigation
Construction
Snowmaking

Total Mountain Village

Ski Ranches
Base Fees-Water
Excess Usage Fees
Irrigation Fees
Construction Fees
Total Ski Ranches

Skyfield
Stand By Fees A1
Single Family Base User Fees A1
Excess Usage Fees
Irrigation / Construction

Total Skyfield
Total Water / Sewer User Fees

Other Revenues
W&S Connection / Inspection Fees
Maintenance Revenue
System Repair Charges
Water Meter Sales
Late Fees & Penalties
Water Fines
Total Other Revenue
Total Revenue

Tap Fees
Mountain Village Tap Fees
Ski Ranches Tap Fees
Skyfield Tap Fees
Total Tag Fees
69

Ann

Inc

Actual Annual Budgets Long Term Projections
Original Revised Revised to  Proposed 2017 to
Budget Budget Original Budget 2016 Revised Total
2014 2015 2016 2016 Variance 2017 Variance 2018 2019 2020 2021 2016-2021
788,460 804,259 820,330 823,763 3,433 840,238 16,475 848,641 857,127 865,698 874,355 5,106,389
788,460 804,259 820,330 823,763 3,433 840,238 16,475 848,641 857,127 865,698 874,355 5,106,389
348,896 292,842 268,288 298,288 30,000 298,288 - 298,288 298,288 298,288 298,288 1,759,728
63,250 53,550 46,524 56,524 10,000 56,524 - 56,524 56,524 56,524 56,524 329,146
1,707 2,738 1,577 1,577 - 1,577 - 1,577 1,577 1,577 1,577 9,459
207,098 318,662 188,942 188,942 - 188,942 - 188,942 188,942 188,942 188,942 1,133,650
2,197,870 2,276,311 | 2,145,990 2,192,856 46,866 2,225,807 32,951 2,242,612 2,259,584 2,276,727 2,294,041 13,444,761
120,681 124,937 118,519 126,519 8,000 129,050 2,530 131,631 132,947 134,277 135,619 782,043
9,876 6,030 10,186 10,186 - 10,389 204 10,597 10,703 10,810 10,918 63,603
265 258 175 175 - 175 - 175 175 175 175 1,050
42 5 342 342 - 342 - 342 342 342 342 2,052
130,865 131,230 129,222 137,222 8,000 139,956 2,734 142,745 144,167 145,604 147,055 848,749
8,768 8,400 9,086 9,086 - 9,086 - 9,086 9,086 9,086 9,086 54,518
6,599 7,321 5,886 5,886 - 6,004 118 6,124 6,247 6,372 6,499 37,132
8,760 6,153 3,190 3,190 - 3,254 64 3,319 3,385 3,453 3,522 20,121
- - 785 785 - 785 - 785 785 785 785 4,710
24,127 21,874 18,948 18,948 - 19,129 182 19,314 19,503 19,696 19,892 61,964
2,352,861 2,429,414 | 2,294,160 2,349,026 54,866 2,384,892 35,866 | 2,404,671 2,423,255 2,442,026 2,460,988 14,355,473
1,050 1,950 4,500 4,500 - 4,500 - 4,500 4,500 4,500 4,500 27,000
3,506 3,893 4,600 4,600 - 4,600 - 4,600 4,600 4,600 4,600 27,600
- - 8,000 8,000 - 8,000 - 8,000 8,000 8,000 8,000 48,000
4,580 4,283 6,500 6,500 - 6,500 - 6,500 6,500 6,500 6,500 39,000
200 - 450 450 - 450 - 450 450 450 450 2,700
9,336 10,126 24,050 24,050 - 24,050 - 24,050 24,050 24,050 24,050 144,300
2,362,197 2,439,540 | 2,318,210 2,373,076 54,866 2,408,942 35,866 | 2,428,721 2,447,305 2,466,076 2,485,038 14,499,773
27,043 105,228 35,000 35,000 - 35,000 - 35,000 35,000 35,000 35,000 210,000
10,718 - 5,000 5,000 - 5,000 - 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 30,000
- - 2,000 2,000 - 2,000 - 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 12,000
37,761 105,228 42,000 42,000 - 42,000 - 42,000 42,000 42,000 42,000 252,000




Town of Mountain Village

2016 Revised/2017 Proposed Budget and Long Term Financial Plan

Water & Sewer Fund
Schedule B- Water Operating Costs

Ann
Inc
Employee Costs
Salaries & Wages (1)
Offset Labor
Housing allowance
Health Benefits (4) 7.00%
Dependent Health Reimbursement (5)
Payroll Taxes (2)
Retirement Benefits (3) 5.43%
Workers Compensation 5.00%
Other Employee Benefits (6)
Subtotal, Employee Costs
Employee Appreciation
Uniforms
Legal/Engineering
Water Sample Analysis (10)
Water Augmentation Plan (9)
Water System Analysis
Janitorial
System Repairs & Maintenance 3%
Vehicle Maintenance
Software Support
Facility Expenses
Insurance
Communications
Internet Services
Dues, Fees & Licenses
Travel, Education, Conferences
Invoice Processing
Online Payment Fees
Postage & Freight
General Supplies & Materials 3%
Chlorine
Office Supplies
Meter/Back Flow Purchases (7)
Water Conservation Incentives
Business Meals

Utilities: Natural Gas 5%
Utilities: Electricity 5%
Utilities: Gasoline 3%

Pump Replacement
Tank Maintenance (8)
Total MV Water Expenditures

Notes
1. Plan assumes the following staffing level

Public Works Director
Asst. Public Works Director
Water Dept Manager
Crew Leader
Administrative Support
CAD Operator
Plumbing Inspector
Water Technicians

Total Staff

©OoNOGO A WD

Actual Annual Budgets Long Term Projections
Original Revised Revised to  Proposed 2017 to
Budget Budget Original Budget 2016 Revised Total
2014 2015 2016 2016 Variance 2017 Variance 2018 2019 2020 2021 2016-2021
264,674 269,385 277,919 277,919 - 284,987 7,068 284,824 280,328 280,114 279,896 1,688,066
(665) - (5,000) (5,000) - (5,000) - (5,000) (5,000) (5,000) (5,000)  (30,000)
8,967 8,594 8,970 8,970 - 8,970 - 8,970 8,970 8,970 8,970 53,820
61,694 63,254 64,084 64,084 - 64,084 - 68,570 73,370 78,506 84,001 432,614
(5,415)  (5,207) (7,809) (7,809) - (7,809) - (7,809) (7,809) (7,809) (7,809)  (46,856)
40,425 41,153 42,744 42,744 - 43,831 1,087 43,806 43,114 43,082 43,048 259,625
14,158 14,624 16,832 15,087 (1,745) 16,832 1,745 15,462 15,218 15,206 15,194 92,999
5,018 5,178 5,616 5,616 - 5,616 - 5,897 6,192 6,501 6,826 36,648
3,823 4,263 4,547 4,813 265 4,813 - 5,294 5,823 6,405 7,046 34,193
392,680 401,243 407,903 406,423 (1,480) 416,323 9,900 420,013 420,205 425,975 432,172 2,521,110
11 - 275 275 - 275 - 275 275 275 275 1,650
902 845 1,170 1,170 - 1,170 - 1,170 1,170 1,170 1,170 7,019
8,084 4,385 40,000 40,000 - 40,000 - 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 240,000
13,130 9,927 15,000 15,000 - 15,000 - 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 90,000
16,041 80,727 30,000 30,000 - 30,000 - 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 180,000
360 - - - - - - - - - - -
1,328 1,329 1,586 1,586 - 1,586 - 1,586 1,586 1,586 1,586 9,516
25,520 29,825 26,589 26,589 - 26,589 - 27,387 28,208 29,055 29,926 167,754
2,690 3,813 3,510 3,510 - 3,510 - 3,510 3,510 3,510 3,510 21,057
2,518 1,248 2,500 2,500 - 2,500 - 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 15,000
547 1,541 1,170 1,170 - 1,170 - 1,170 1,170 1,170 1,170 7,019
12,644 19,954 20,000 20,000 - 20,000 - 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 120,000
4,540 4,078 4,329 4,329 - 4,329 - 4,329 4,329 4,329 4,329 25,976
2,011 2,011 2,208 2,208 - 2,208 - 2,208 2,208 2,208 2,208 13,248
1,615 4,808 2,500 2,500 - 2,500 - 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 15,000
2,334 1,325 5,500 5,500 - 5,500 - 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 31,000
3,527 3,895 3,500 3,500 - 3,500 - 3,500 3,500 3,500 3,500 21,000
6,423 6,472 7,000 18,000 11,000 18,000 - 18,000 18,000 18,000 18,000 108,000
5,736 5,176 5,772 5,772 - 5,772 - 5,772 5,772 5,772 5,772 34,634
19,900 20,217 20,345 20,345 - 20,345 - 20,955 21,584 22,232 22,898 128,359
10,171 12,167 9,855 9,855 - 9,855 - 9,855 9,855 9,855 9,855 59,129
1,110 1,374 1,714 1,714 - 1,714 - 1,714 1,714 1,714 1,714 10,284
8,245 8,320 8,320 8,320 - 8,320 - 8,320 1,000 1,000 1,000 27,960
- - 20,000 20,000 - 20,000 - - - - 40,000
58 120 150 150 - 150 - 150 150 150 150 900
1,246 1,423 2,966 2,966 - 3,114 148 3,270 3,433 3,605 3,785 20,172
265,838 288,851 338,455 318,455 (20,000) 334,378 15,923 351,097 368,652 387,084 406,439 2,166,105
6,784 4,709 8,682 8,682 - 8,943 260 9,211 9,487 9,772 10,065 56,160
25,267 3,345 23,397 23,397 - 23,397 - 23,397 23,397 23,397 23,397 140,383
22,880 12,927 22,880 22,880 - 22,880 - 100,000 22,800 22,800 22,800 214,160
864,141 936,056 | 1,037,276 1,026,796 (10,480) 1,053,028 26,232 | 1,131,888 1,067,006 1,093,158 1,120,721 6,492,596
Actual Actual Original Revised Proposed Projected  Projected Projected Projected
2014 2015 2016 2016 Variance 2017 Variance 2018 2019 2020 2021
0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.00 0.50 0.00 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.00 0.50 0.00 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50
0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.00 0.50 0.00 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 0.00 3.00 0.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00
5.50 5.50 5.50 5.50 0.00 5.50 0.00 5.50 5.50 5.50 5.50

10. Additional water testing per Colorado Department of Health .

70

PERA contribution rate is capped at the 2010 rate of 13.7% and other applicable taxes are 1.68%.
Retirement benefits consists of matching employee 401k contributions from 1% to 9%.
Projected health care costs in 2017 are $13,172 annually per FTE and are anticipated to increase at a rate of 7% annually. FTE rates are affected by dependent health care options.
Plan assumes dependent health reimbursement to remain at the same rate as current throughout the projection period.
Plan assumes ski pass cost to be $875 per FTE for the 2016-2017 season, Seasonal employees are eligible for 1/2 price pass and FTYR employees are eligible for the wellness benefit of $815.
Plan assumes meters will be upgraded to MXU units which will allow meters to be read wirelessly from the vehicles and will reduce meter reading time each month by 1 or 2 days.
Plan includes relining the wet well on the front hillside 2014, tank inspections 2015, and repainting Double Cabins tank 2018.
. Plan assumes water lease in Trout Lake from Excel Energy annually




Town of Mountain Village

2016 Revised/2017 Proposed Budget and Long Term Financial Plan

Water & Sewer Fund

Schedule B-1- Ski Ranches Water Operating Costs

Employee Costs (1)
Salaries & Wages
Health Benefits
Payroll Taxes
Workers Compensation
Retirement Benefits
Other Employee Benefits
Subtotal, Employee Costs
Water Sample Analysis
System Repairs & Maintenance
Dues, Fees & Licenses
General Supplies & Materials
Supplies - Chlorine
Supplies - Safety
Meter/Back Flow Preventors
Utilities- Natural Gas
Utilities- Electricity
Utilities- Gasoline
Tank, Pipe Replacements

Total Ski Ranches Water Expenditures

Notes

5.28%

Ann
Inc

7.00%

5%

4%

3%

3%

5%
5%
3%

Actual Annual Budgets Long Term Projections
Original Revised Revised to Proposed 2017 to
Budget Budget Original Budget 2016 Revised Total

2014 2015 2016 2016 Variance 2017 Variance 2018 2019 2020 2021 2016-2021
6,942 6,015 8,131 8,131 - 8,131 - 8,294 8,460 8,629 8,801 50,445
623 644 708 708 - 708 - 758 811 867 928 4,780
972 852 1,251 1,251 - 1,251 - 1,276 1,301 1,327 1,354 7,758
361 318 - 429 429 429 - 438 447 456 465 2,664
8,899 7,828 | 10,090 10,519 429 10,519 - 10,765 11,018 11,279 11,548 65,647
1,510 400 3,309 3,309 - 3,309 - 3,309 3,309 3,309 3,309 19,853
309 8,919 | 10,431 10,431 - 10,431 - 10,744 11,066 11,398 11,740 65,811
345 613 150 150 - 150 - 150 150 150 150 900
946 1,157 1,471 1,471 - 1,471 - 1,515 1,561 1,607 1,656 9,281
812 1,151 1,700 1,700 - 1,700 - 1,700 1,700 1,700 1,700 10,200
204 39 200 200 - 200 - 200 200 200 200 1,200
2,040 1,666 2,040 2,040 - 2,040 - 2,040 2,040 2,040 2,040 12,240
560 542 1,583 1,583 - 1,663 79 1,746 1,833 1,925 2,021 10,770
3,278 1,551 9,760 4,000 (5,760) 3,000 (1,000) 3,150 3,308 3,473 3,647 20,577
377 228 903 903 - 930 27 958 987 1,016 1,047 5,841
1,109 1,610 5,850 5,850 - 5,850 - 5,850 5,850 5,850 5,850 35,100
20,389 25,704 ) 47,487 42,156 (5,331) 41,262 (894) 42,126 43,021 43,947 44,906 257,419

1. Plan assumes historical percentage of water system employee costs will continue be dedicated to the maintenance of the Ski Ranch water system.




Town of Mountain Village

2016 Revised/2017 Proposed Budget and Long Term Financial Plan

Water & Sewer Fund
Schedule C- Sewer Operating Costs

Ann
Inc

Employee Costs

Salaries & Wages (1)

Health Benefits (4)

Dependent Health Reimbursement (5)

Payroll Taxes (2)

Retirement Benefits (3)

Workers Compensation

Other Employee Benefits (6)
Subtotal, Employee Costs

Employee Appreciation

Legal

System Repairs & Maintenance (8)

Vehicle Repair and Maintenance

Sewer Line Checks

Facility Expenses

Communications

Travel, Education & Training

General Supplies & Materials

Supplies - Safety Equipment

Supplies - Office

Regional Sewer O&M Costs (7)

Regional Sewer O&M Overhead (7)

Utilities- Electricity

Utilities- Gasoline
Total Sewer Expenditures

7.00%

3.34%
5%
0%

5%
3%

Notes
1. Plan assumes the following staffing level

Field Crew
Total Staff

Actual Annual Budgets Long Term Projections
Original Revised Revisedto Proposed 2017 to
Budget Budget Original Budget 2016 Revised Total
2014 2015 2016 2016 Variance 2017 Variance 2018 2019 2020 2021 2016-2021
49,428 50,422 50,807 50,807 - 52,583 1,776 52,583 52,583 52,583 52,583 313,721
12,463 12,888 12,915 13,172 257 13,172 - 14,094 15,081 16,136 17,266 88,921
- (730) - - - - - - - - - -
7,627 7,697 7,814 7,814 - 8,087 273 8,087 8,087 8,087 8,087 48,250
1,483 1,683 1,524 1,696 172 1,755 59 1,755 1,755 1,755 1,755 10,471
1,293 1,097 992 992 - 1,042 50 1,094 1,148 1,206 1,266 6,748
695 775 795 875 80 875 - 875 875 875 875 5,250
72,989 73,833 74,847 75,356 509 77,514 2,158 78,488 79,529 80,642 81,832 473,362
41 - 50 50 - 50 - 50 50 50 50 300
666 - - - - - - - - - - -
10,000 8,876 20,000 20,000 - 10,000 (10,000) 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 70,000
- - 1,082 1,082 - 1,082 - 1,082 1,082 1,082 1,082 6,490
26,410 27,186 27,040 27,040 - 27,040 - 27,040 27,040 27,040 27,040 162,240
518 1,541 1,000 1,000 - 1,000 - 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 6,000
634 697 650 650 - 650 - 650 650 650 650 3,900
109 145 1,500 1,500 - 1,500 - 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 9,000
4,933 1,038 5,083 5,083 - 5,083 - 5,083 5,083 5,083 5,083 30,500
229 403 877 877 - 877 - 877 877 877 877 5,264
612 847 800 800 - 800 - 800 800 800 800 4,800
251,514 293,155 | 352,356 352,356 - 352,356 - 352,356 352,356 352,356 352,356 2,114,136
39,916 42,790 39,916 39,916 - 39,916 - 39,916 39,916 39,916 39,916 239,496
2,062 2,127 4,579 2,200 (2,379) 2,310 110 2,426 2,547 2,674 2,808 14,964
3,673 2,568 5,672 3,500 (2,172) 3,605 105 3,713 3,825 3,939 4,057 22,639
414,305 455,206 | 535,453 531,410 (4,043) 523,783 (7,627) 524,981 526,255 527,610 529,052 3,162,792
Actual Actual Original  Revised Proposed Projected Projected Projected Projected
2014 2015 2016 2016 Variance 2017 Variance 2018 2019 2020 2021
1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00

Please note: Staffing Schedules have been modified to follow new organizational chart that is currently being reviewed and considered.

©ONooh,~wN

IncIL}(bes one time pump replacement in 2016

PERA contribution rate is capped at the 2010 rate of 13.7% and other applicable taxes are 1.68%.
Retirement benefits consists of matching employee 401k contributions from 1% to 9%.

Projected health care costs in 2017 are $13,172 annually per FTE and are anticipated to increase at a rate of 7% annually. FTE rates are affected by dependent health care options.
Plan assumes dependent health reimbursement to remain at the same rate as current throughout the projection period.
Plan assumes ski pass cost to be $875 per FTE for the 2016-2017 season, Seasonal employees are eligible for 1/2 price pass and FTYR employees are eligible for the wellness benefit of $815.
Amount based upon the Town of Telluride's budget each year. The billed amount is split into three items, overhead (fixed), maintenace, and capital.




Town of Mountain Village

2016 Revised/2017 Proposed Budget and Long Term Financial Plan

Water & Sewer Fund
Schedule D- Water / Sewer Capital Expenditures

Actual Annual Budgets Long Term Projections
Original Revised Revised to  Proposed 2017 to
Ann Budget Budget Original Budget 2016 Revised Total
Inc 2014 2015 2016 2016 Variance 2017 Variance 2018 2019 2020 2021 2016-2021
General Capital Outlay- Water
Arizona Water Line Bore - - 50,000 50,000 - (50,000) - - - - 50,000
Water Well Power Generators (5) 49,707 60,786 150,000 150,000 - (150,000) 150,000 150,000 - - 450,000
Vehicles (1) - 28,774 5,000 5,000 43,500 38,500 28,000 - - - 76,500
Ski Ranches Infrastructure Replacement (8) - - - - 50,000 50,000 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000 1,050,000
Water Rights Acquisition (2) 31,515 29,557 35,000 35,000 15,000 (20,000) 15,000 - - - 65,000
Wapiti Water Line (6) 42,880 1,509,000 - - - - - - - - -
Skyfield Water Meter 1,561 - - - - - - - - - -
Leak Detection Equipment 19,150 - - - - - - - - - -
Miscellaneous FF&E / Improvements (7) - - - - 250,000 250,000 - - - - 250,000
Total General Capital Outlay- Water 144,813 1,628,118 240,000 240,000 358,500 118,500 443,000 400,000 250,000 250,000 1,941,500
Capital Outlay- Water System
San Miguel Pump (798) - - - - - 150,000 - - - 150,000
San Joaquin Well 89,938 - - - - - - - - - -
Total Capital Outlay- Water System 89,140 - - - - - 150,000 - - - 150,000
General Capital Outlay- Sewer
Sewer Lift Station Pump (3) - - - - - - - - - - -
Regional Sewer Capital (4) 96,978 114,254 249,550 249,550 247,625 (1,925) 1,575,700 1,008,875 2,105,250 300,000 5,487,000
Total General Capital Outlay- Sewer 96,978 114,254 249,550 249,550 247,625 (1,925) 1,575,700 1,008,875 2,105,250 300,000 5,487,000
Total Capital Outlay 330,931 1,742,372 489,550 489,550 606,125 116,575 2,168,700 1,408,875 2,355,250 550,000 7,578,500
Notes:
1. 2013: Super Sucker Machine for cleaning valve boxes was renovated, 2015: F350 will be replaced, a new super sucker motor in 2016, 2017-new snowmobile and truck, and new 3/4 ton pickup in 2018.
2. Design and install monitoring flume on Prospect Creek required by water right 10CW206.
3. General allowance to purchase a spare sewer lift station pump for Adams Ranch.
4. The billed amount is split into three items, overhead (fixed), maintenance, and capital. 2017 and beyond budget is based on the information provided by TOT.
5. General allowance to install emergency power generators to the water wells and tanks.
6. Part of the long range water infrastructure replacement plan.
7. Replace water lines at Wapiti tank with solid steel due to ground movement.
8. Replace chlorine building in the Ski Ranches.




TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE
2017 BUDGET
CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

Capital Expenditures for the Town are found in the General Fund, the Vehicle Acquisition Fund, and the
Capital Projects Fund. Other capital for special revenue and enterprise funds are contained within their
own fund.

[T
Other Capital - General Fund

$1,200,000
$1,000,000
$800,000 Total Capital

Outlay
$600,000 $605,000
$400,000 o
289,682
$200,000 : — $305,000
' $105,000
$_

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020

Vehicle and Equipment Acquisition Fund Revenues and Expenses

$700,000

$600,000

$500,000 Total Capital
o s403432

Outlay
$400,000
== Revenues
$300,000 $366,404 $296,824
S $226,612
200,000 -
$100,000 479,041

5 -
2013 2014 2015 2015% 2017 2018 2019 2020

[P
Capital Projects Fund Revenues and Expenses

$500,000
$450,000
$400,000
$350,000
$300,000
$250,000
$200,000
$150,000 +—— —$145,609

$100,000 $63.821

$50,000 950

S' g 1 1 1
2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020

Total
Outlay




Town of Mountain Village

2016 Revised/2017 Proposed Budget and Long Term Financial Plan

Vehicle and Equipment Acquisition Fund

Revenues
CMAQ Grant
CASTA Grant - Shuttles
CASTA Grant - Buses
Insurance Proceeds
Sale of Assets
Grant Success Fees
Total Revenues

Vehicle and Equipment Acquisitions
Vehicles
Road & Bridge Vehicles (1)

Vehicle Maintenance (Shop) Vehicles (11)

Trail Vehicles and Equipment (2)
Employee Shuttle Vehicles (3)
Municipal Bus Vehicles (4)
Plaza Services Vehicles (5)

Inc.

Building and Facility Maintenance Vehicles (6)

Police Vehicles (7)

Bobcat Lease Exchange (13)

Community Services Vehicles (8)
Heavy Equipment

Road & Bridge Heavy Equipment (9)

Shop Equipment (11)

Parks & Rec Equipment (12)

Plaza Services Equipment (10)
Other F,F& E

PD - Equipment (14)
Total Vehicle & Equipment Acquisitions

Beginning Fund Balance
Transfer from GF

Ending Fund Balance

Notes:

*This item requires additional Council approval before moving forward with this budget authorization.

2%

Actual Annual Budgets Long Term Projections
Original Revised Revisedto Proposed 2017 to
Budget  Budget Original Budget 2016 Revised Total
2014 2015 2016 2016 Variance 2017 Variance 2018 2019 2020 2021 2016-2021
124,000 165,784 | 244,000 244,000 - - (244,000) - - - - 244,000
100,000 56,000 - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - 56,000 56,000 - - - - 56,000
33,000 - - - - - - - - - - -
(3,360) - | (14,640)  (14,640) - (3,360) 11,280 - - - - (18,000)

253,640 221,784 | 229,360 229,360 - 52,640 (244,000) - - - - 244,000
194,165 146,051 15,000 15,000 - - (15,000) - 40,000 - - 55,000
- - - - - 28,000 28,000 - - - - 28,000
8,700 15,194 15,000 15,000 - 215,000 200,000 15,000 15,000 - - 260,000
136,163 - 80,000 60,000 (20,000) - (60,000)] 30,000 120,000 90,000 - 300,000
- 150,258 - - - 85,000 85,000 - - 90,000 - 175,000
23,743 - 25,000 25,000 - - (25,000)] 40,000 - - 25,000 90,000
- 17,792 - - - 35,000 35,000 - - 35,000 - 70,000
- 36,936 39,000 39,000 - 41,000 2,000 | 41,000 41,000 41,000 43,000 246,000
6,698 7,200 37,997 37,997 - 10,200 (27,797)] 10,404 10,612 10,824 11,041 91,078
- - - - - - - - - 30,000 - 30,000
22,704 66,280 | 305,000 305,000 - 172,500 (132,500)] 150,000 - - - 627,500
- - 8,500 8,500 - 1,500 (7,000) 5,000 - - - 15,000
- - - - - - - 75,000 - - - 75,000
7,900 - 40,000 40,000 - - (40,000) - - - - 40,000
400,072 439,711 | 565,497 545,497 (20,000) 588,200 42,703 | 366,404 226,612 296,824 79,041 2,102,578
20,347 59,909 110,318 125,287 14,969 205,488 80,201 | 362,796 472,717 540,701 629,748 125,287
185,994 283,305 422,338 396,338 (26,000) 692,868 296,530 | 476,325 294,596 385,872 102,753 2,374,752
59,009 125,287 196,519 205,488 8,969 362,796 472,717 540,701 629,748 653,460

1. R&B vehicles to be replaced include: 2014: Combo Snowplow 80% grant match on $155,000. 2015: Combo Snowplow 83% grant match on $160,000. 2017: Pick-up truck 2016.
2. Rec & Trails: 2014 - ATV; 2015 - Polaris Ranger; 2016 -snowmobile; 2017- snowcat; 2018 - trail ATV; 2019 - snowmobile
3. Shuttle vehicles: 2014 - 5 vans with $100,000 grant offset; 2016 - 2 fuel efficient vehicles w/ $0 grant; 2018 - 5 vans with 80% grant offset; 2019 - 2 fuel efficient vehicles w $0 grant offset
4. Buses: 2014: 1 $76,000 bus with $56,000 grant offset - paid for in 2015; 2015: 1 $79,000 bus w/ $0 grant; 2017 - 1 hybrid bus with partial grant offset
5. Property Maintenance vehicles to be replaced are: 2014: Workman utility vehicle; 2016 Cushman utility vehicle; 2018 one ton flatbed truck; 2021 pick-up.
6. Building and facility maintenance vehicle replacement.
7. Plan assumes one police department vehicle will be replaced each year to allow a five year usage period out of each of the vehicles (7) in the department. 2014 no vehicle replacement
8. CSO vehicle - 10 year replacement plan
9. R&B heavy equipment replacement includes: 2015: New snowblower and broom attachments and scrubber/sweeper.
2017: Replace excavator and a new snow blower attachment. 2018: Replace Backhoe / tilt deck trailer. CMAQ grant funded Sweeper, 2016.
10. Plan assumes the following equipment will be replaced: 2014: a four wheeler, 2016: a Toro 3500D riding mower.

11. Replace 3/4 Pick-up. New welder, $5,000, tire pressure sensor scanner, $1,700, Snap On analyzer upgrade, $1,800. 2017 Replace metal band saw. 2018 Replace Snap On analyzer

12. 2018 Mini-ex.

13. P7r§1ase of a new skid-steer loader, then it will be In the lease exchange program.




TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE
2017 BUDGET
POLICE DEPARTMENT PROGRAM NARRATIVE

The Mountain Village Police Department is staffed by 6 sworn officers and a civilian office manager. All staff works a 4 day/10 hour schedule.
This allows patrol staff to cover 19 % hours per day on duty and 4 ¥ hours per day in an “on-call” capacity. During the on-call time, calls for
service are less than 3% of the total call load. The schedule has a % hour overlap to provide briefing and pass on of information to the next shift.
The investigator generally works a 10 am to 8 pm shift Friday — Monday. This allows additional coverage as well as direct supervision over the
weekend when the Chief and Deputy Chief are off duty, but both are on-call 24/7. All officers are subject to recall to duty unless they are out-of-
state.

MISSION : The delivery of quality service, both timely and courteous, shall be the mandate that guides the members of the Mountain Village
Police Department, always with the intent of solving problems for those who ask for assistance. The Mountain Village Police pledge is to
embrace all the citizens in solving problems, both routine to law enforcement and those unique to the community. Mountain Village Police will
solicit citizen input, ideas and guidance, for it is only through this relationship that we truly meet or exceed their needs.

DEPARTMENT GOALS

Maintain a high level of public confidence with the community.

Maintain a high level of visibility while on vehicle patrol.

Respond to calls for service in a courteous, professional and timely manner.

Maintain a high level of community policing by conducting quality foot patrols in the business sector and high density complexes.
Operate the department within budget

Environmental Stewardship

o~ wNE

DEPARTMENT PERFORMANCE MEASURES

Community engagement events to receive direct feedback (i.e. National Night out, Coffee with a cop)

Officers are to patrol all roads at least once during the shift.

Calls for service are to be handled within 8 minutes of the call being received and with generation of minimal complaints.
Officers should patrol the business areas and high density complexes on foot an average of 2 hours per shift.

Department year end expenditure totals do not exceed the adopted budget.

Reduce paper usage by going “paperless” as much as possible for case reports.

ol wNE

sgse030 _ SET3AZE o

$816,895 O $882,528
»

/ $848,279
P

$864,311

$7§2,206 $710,037 $725,635
592,848 $702,071 $717,581 $734,235

$679,011
$650,555

$564,508

Percentage Change in Expenditures
2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021
14.99% 7.18% 3.84% 0.91% 0.97% 1.02% 1.08%

2016 PERFORMANCE MEASURES ACHIEVEMENTS

1. Regularly scheduled community surveys
a.  Nosurvey done — see new measure above

2. Patrol no less than 30 miles per shift
a. Maintained an average of 65 patrol miles per shift.

3. Calls for service, within 8 minutes, little or no complaints
a. The average response time is 6 minutes 14 seconds from the time an officer receives the call from dispatch until the officer
arrives on scene. For last year’s same reporting period this was 6_minutes 34 seconds. This reported response time is for
criminal activity / priority response calls. Other calls for service response may be up to 20 minutes depending on officer
availability and type of call.
b.  The police department did not receive any significant complaints over this reporting period.




4.

5.

6.

Patrol on foot as average of 2 hours per shift
a. Foot patrols in the core areas averaged 29 minutes 58 seconds hours per shift.

Year End Expenditure totals do not exceed the adopted budget
a. Police Department is on track for year-end budget

Environmental goal
a.  Reduced paper usage in 2016



Town of Mountain Village

2016 Revised/2017 Proposed Budget and Long Term Financial Plan

General Fund
Schedule E-1- Public Safety - Police

Employee Costs
Salaries & Wages (Note 1)
Offset Labor
Housing Allowance
Health Benefits (Note 4)
Dependent Health Reimbursement (Note 5)
Payroll Taxes (Note 2)
Death & Disability
Retirement Benefits (Note 3)
Workers Compensation
Other Employee Benefits (Note 6)

Subtotal, Employee Costs
Janitorial
Vehicle-R &M
Vehicle Equipment- R&M (10)
Equipment Rental
Facility Expenses
Camera Maintenance and Repair
Communications
Cell Phone (Note 8)
Phone Equipment
Communication Dispatch (Note 7)
Dues & Fees
Travel, Education & Conferences
Emergency Medical Services
Contract Labor
Evidence Processing
Medical Clearance
Postage & Freight
General Supplies & Materials (10)
Credit Card Processing Fees
Uniforms
Uniforms- Officer Equipment
Vehicle - Equipment
Evidence Supplies
Firearms
Material & Working Supplies

1.90%
4.91%

Ann.
Inc.

7.00%

5%
0%

Actual Annual Budgets Long Term Projections
Original Revised Revisedto Proposed 2017 to

Budget Budget Original Budget 2016 Revised Total
2014 2015 2016 2016 Variance 2017 Variance 2018 2019 2020 2021 2016-2021
360,984 403,687 | 419,493 419,493 - 433,313 13,820 433,313 433,313 433,313 433,313 2,586,060

(1,600) - - - - - - - - - - -
50,664 58,364 62,309 65,065 2,756 65,065 - 65,065 65,065 65,065 65,065 390,390
66,137 85,874 87,208 82,408 (4,800) 88,911 6,503 95,135 101,794 108,920 116,544 593,712
(7,456)  (6,286) (9,272)  (9,272) - (9,272) - (9,272) (9,272) (9,272) (9,272) (55,632)
55,195 61,336 66,007 66,384 378 68,278 1,893 68,278 68,278 68,278 68,278 407,774
6,223 7,335 9,154 9,207 52 9,469 263 9,469 9,469 9,469 9,469 56,553
21,437 22,669 25,091 23,774 (1,317) 24,452 678 24,452 24,452 24,452 24,452 146,032
8,233 12,471 12,746 16,046 3,300 16,848 802 17,691 18,575 19,504 20,479 109,144
4,691 5,105 5,366 5,906 540 5,906 - 5,906 5,906 5,906 5,906 35,438
564,508 650,555 | 678,102 679,011 909 702,971 23,959 710,037 717,581 725,635 734,235 4,269,469
4,930 4,807 6,636 6,636 - 6,636 - 6,636 6,636 6,636 6,636 39,816
4,757 5,149 5,000 5,000 - 5,000 - 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 30,000
2 - 500 500 - 500 - 500 500 500 500 3,000
1,220 1,071 1,622 1,622 - 1,622 - 1,622 1,622 1,622 1,622 9,732
7,598 10,796 3,500 3,500 - 3,500 - 3,500 3,500 3,500 3,500 21,000
- 108 2,500 2,500 - 2,500 - 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 15,000
4,529 4,370 10,186 4,686 (5,500) 5,100 414 5,100 5,100 5,100 5,100 30,186
5,257 5,210 7,000 7,000 - 6,000 (1,000) 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000 37,000
- - 100 100 - 100 - 100 100 100 100 600
25,271 36,340 50,330 50,330 - 61,929 11,599 61,929 61,929 61,929 61,929 359,975
790 894 800 800 - 900 100 900 900 900 900 5,300
8,412 8,082 8,500 8,500 - 8,500 - 8,500 8,500 8,500 8,500 51,000
831 164 1,000 1,000 - 1,000 - 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 6,000

255 2,625 - - - - - - - - - -
1,502 557 1,500 1,500 - 1,500 - 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 9,000
400 2,200 600 600 - 600 - 600 600 600 600 3,600
91 260 200 200 - 200 - 200 200 200 200 1,200
3,885 2,230 11,000 11,000 - 6,000 (5,000) 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000 41,000
- - - 700 700 700 700 700 700 700 4,200
2,565 645 1,700 1,700 - 1,700 - 1,700 1,700 1,700 1,700 10,200
1,036 - 1,700 1,700 - 1,700 - 1,700 1,700 1,700 1,700 10,200

106 230 - - - - - - - - - -
350 - 350 350 - 350 - 350 350 350 350 2,100
1,267 2,145 2,000 2,000 - 2,000 - 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 12,000
180 - 225 225 - 225 - 225 225 225 225 1,350




Town of Mountain Village

2016 Revised/2017 Proposed Budget and Long Term Financial Plan

General Fund
Schedule E-1- Public Safety - Police

Actual Annual Budgets Long Term Projections
Original Revised Revisedto Proposed 2017 to
Ann. Budget Budget Original Budget 2016 Revised Total
Inc. 2014 2015 2016 2016 Variance 2017 Variance 2018 2019 2020 2021 2016-2021
Intoxilizer 930 944 1,200 1,200 - 1,200 - 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 7,200
Detoxification 1,008 1,945 650 650 - 1,200 550 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 6,650
Supplies-Mounted Patrol 2,893 2,344 1,500 1,500 - 1,500 - 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 9,000
Parking Expenses - - 250 250 - 250 - 250 250 250 250 1,500
Business Meals 201 621 400 400 - 500 100 500 500 500 500 2,900
Employee Appreciation 420 374 338 350 12 350 - 350 350 350 350 2,100
Books & Periodicals (Note 9) 3,806 4,148 7,250 7,250 - 7,250 - 7,250 7,250 7,250 7,250 43,500
Utilities- Natural Gas 2% 1,679 1,489 2,297 1,500 (797) 1,530 30 1,561 1,592 1,624 1,656 9,462
Utilities- Electricity 5% 3,756 3,618 4,727 4,127 (600) 4,333 206 4,550 4,778 5,017 5,267 28,072
Utilities - Gasoline 5% 8,415 8,285 14,294 8,507 (5,787) 8,933 425 9,379 9,848 10,341 10,858 57,866
Total Police 662,848 762,206 | 827,958 816,895 (11,063) 848,279 31,384 856,039 864,311 873,128 882,528 5,141,179
Community Services Costs 51,391 48,810 52,003 50,312 1,691 51,674 (1,362) 52,582 53,548 54,577 55,672 320,055
Total Public Safety 714,239 811,016 | 879,961 867,207 (9,373) 899,953 30,022 908,621 917,859 927,705 938,199 5,461,234
Notes:
1. Plan assumes the following staffing level Actual Actual  Original Revised Proposed Projected Projected Projected Projected
2014 2015 2016 2016 Variance 2017 Variance 2018 2019 2020 2021
Police Chief 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Lieutenant 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Investigator 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Field Officers 4.00 4.00 4.00 4.00 0.00 4.00 0.00 4.00 4.00 4.00 4.00
Administrative Assistant 0.75 0.75 0.75 0.75 0.00 0.75 0.00 0.75 0.75 0.75 0.75
Total Staff 6.75 6.75 6.75 6.75 0.00 6.75 0.00 6.75 6.75 6.75 6.75
2. FPPA contribution rate and other applicable taxes are 13.7%.
3. Retirement benefits consists of matching employee 401k contributions from 1% to 9%.
4, Projected health care costs in 2017 are $13,172 annually per FTE and are anticipated to increase at a rate of 7% annually. FTE rates are affected by dependent health care options.
5. Plan assumes dependent health reimbursement to remain at the same rate as current throughout the projection period.
6. Plan assumes ski pass cost to be $875 per FTE for the 2016-2017 season, Seasonal employees are eligible for 1/2 price pass and FTYR employees are eligible for the wellness benefit of $815.
7. Plan is based on percent of usage (over a three year average) calculated as part of the total expenditure budget for Western Colorado Regional Dispatch Center (WCRDC)
8. Includes data cards used in patrol vehicles and by supervisors.
9. MVPD is joining the Lexipol program, a state-wide program for the development and review of Police policy manuals. CIRSA has agreed to assist in funding at 50% in 2012 and 25% in 2013.
In 2014 and beyond, Mountain Village is responsible for 100%.
10. 2016 supplies increase for taser replacement.




TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE
2017 BUDGET
COMMUNITY SERVICES PROGRAM NARRATIVE

The Town of Mountain Village Community Services mission is to meet or exceed the needs of the Mountain Village community. The
Community Services division expects and encourages citizens and guests alike to make use of its services. The success of the division
is measured in its ability to maintain the quality of life in Mountain Village all the while respecting the rights and liberties of all.

The delivery of quality service, both timely and courteous, shall be the mandate that guides the members of the Mountain Village
Police Department, always with the intent of solving problems for those who ask for assistance. The Mountain Village Police pledge
is to embrace all the citizens in solving problems, both routine to law enforcement and those unique to the community. Mountain
Village Community Services officers will solicit citizen input, ideas and guidance, for it is only through this relationship that we truly
meet or exceed their needs. Staffing levels are 2 FTEs paid 0.35 from the Community Services Budget and 0.65 from the Parking
Budget.

DEPARTMENT GOALS

1. Maintain a high level of parking control on all town streets and public parking lots through enforcement, maintenance, and
issuance of appropriate permits.
Provide public assistance as necessary in a courteous, professional, and timely manner.
Under the guidance of the Town’s municipal code, enforce and provide for domestic and non-domestic animal control.
Stay within budget.
Environmental Stewardship

gkl wn

DEPARTMENT PERFORMANCE MEASURES
1. Parking is enforced consistently — Seven days a week from 6 am to 6 pm.
(after CSO work hours, patrol officers enforce parking)
2. 100% response to calls for assistance in a timely manner. (within 10 minutes of receiving call) Manage animal control to
the general satisfaction of Town Council and residents.
3. Department year-end expenditure totals do not exceed the adopted budget.
4. Reduction of greenhouse gas emissions by implementing bicycle patrol —

y Services Total and Persc

1,391
$52.33 $48,810

sagso0 347454 $4B3TS Total

Expenses

$45,023 $45,781

~__Employee
Costs

2017 2018

Percentage Change in Expenditures
2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021
-5.02% 3.08% 2.71% 1.76% 1.84% 1.92% 2.01%

unity Services

018 2019 2020 2021

2016 PERFORMANCE MEASURES ACHIEVEMENTS
1. Parking is enforced consistently — Seven days a week from 6 am to 6 pm.
a. By having seven day week coverage, enforcement is consistent.
2. 100% response to calls for assistance in a timely manner. (within 10 minutes of receiving call)
a.  Response time is tracking at 4:04 minutes per call
3. Manage animal control to the general satisfaction of Town Council and residents.
a. 35 animal related calls for service — resolved, including citations to court
4.  Department year-end expenditure totals do not exceed the adopted budget.
a.  Community Service is tracking under budget.
5. Environmental goal
a.  Average time on bike patrol was 2 hours and 6 minutes in 2016 compared to 1 hour 54 minutes in 2015.



Town of Mountain Village

2016 Revised/2017 Proposed Budget and Long Term Financial Plan
General Fund

Schedule E-2- Public Safety - Community Services

Actual Annual Budgets Long Term Projections
Original Revised Revisedto Proposed 2017 to
Ann. Budget Budget Original Budget 2016 Revised Total
Inc. 2014 2015 2016 2016 Variance 2017 Variance 2018 2019 2020 2021 2016-2021
Employee Costs
Salaries & Wages (Note 1) 29,255 27,948 27,270 27,270 - 28,222 952 28,222 28,222 28,222 28,222 168,380
Group Insurance (Note 4) 7.00% 8,724 9,022 9,065 9,220 155 9,220 - 9,865 10,556 11,295 12,086 62,242
Payroll Taxes (Note 2) 4,538 4,310 4,194 4,194 - 4,341 146 4,341 4,341 4,341 4,341 25,897
Retirement Benefits (Note 3) 1.30% 259 266 337 355 18 368 12 368 368 368 368 2,195
Workers Compensation 5% 375 1,098 2,652 2,152 (500) 2,259 108 2,372 2,491 2,616 2,746 14,637
Other Employee Benefits (Note 5) 0% 487 543 557 613 56 613 - 613 613 613 613 3,675
Subtotal, Employee Costs 43,639 43,187 44,074 43,804 (271) 45,023 1,219 45,781 46,590 47,454 48,375 277,026
Uniforms 865 435 800 800 - 800 - 800 800 800 800 4,800
Vehicle Repair & Maintenance 2,160 1,467 800 800 - 800 - 800 800 800 800 4,800
Communications- Cell Phone 457 604 622 622 - 622 - 622 622 622 622 3,732
Travel, Education & Training - - 500 500 - 500 - 500 500 500 500 3,000
General Supplies 656 362 700 700 - 700 - 700 700 700 700 4,200
Animal Control 297 283 200 200 - 200 - 200 200 200 200 1,200
Employee Appreciation 184 - 35 35 - 35 - 35 35 35 35 210
Utilities- Gasoline 5% 3,133 2,472 4,272 2,852 (1,420) 2,994 143 3,144 3,301 3,466 3,640 19,397
Total Public Safety Community Services Costs 51,391 48,810 52,003 50,312 (1,691) 51,674 1,362 52,582 53,548 54,577 55,672 318,364
Notes:
1. Plan assumes the following staffing level Actual Actual Original Revised Proposed Projected Projected Projected Projected
2014 2015 2016 2016 Variance 2017 Variance 2018 2019 2020 2021
Community Services Officers-(2) Full Time @ .35 each 0.70 0.70 0.70 0.70 0.00 0.70 0.00 0.70 0.70 0.70 0.70
Community Services Officers-Seasonal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Staff 0.70 0.70 0.70 0.70 0.00 0.70 0.00 0.70 0.70 0.70 0.70
2. PERA contribution rate is capped at the 2010 rate of 13.7% and other applicable taxes are 1.68%.
3. Retirement benefits consists of matching employee 401k contributions from 1% to 9%.
4. Projected health care costs in 2017 are $13,172 annually per FTE and are anticipated to increase at a rate of 7% annually. FTE rates are affected by dependent health care options.
5. Plan assumes ski pass cost to be $875 per FTE for the 2016-2017 season, Seasonal employees are eligible for 1/2 price pass and FTYR employees are eligible for the wellness benefit of $815.




TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE
2017 BUDGET
MUNICIPAL COURT PROGRAM NARRATIVE

The Town of Mountain Village operates a monthly municipal court which constitutes the judicial branch of the Town government.
The municipal court shall be vested with exclusive original jurisdiction over all cases arising under the Town’s charter, under the
ordinances duly enacted under the Charter, and as otherwise conferred under the law. Town Council appoints the Municipal Judge
who shall serve a two year term. A court clerk on Town staff shall serve on a part-time basis at .25 of a full time equivalent. That
staff person is currently serving as the administrative assistant in the Town Police Department at .75 of a full time equivalent

DEPARTMENT GOALS
1.  Convene municipal court one day per month.
2. Court should start promptly on the date and time as provided to defendants.
3. Stay within budget.
4. Environmental Stewardship

DEPARTMENT PERFORMANCE MEASURES

Court convened 12 times per year.

Court date and/or time should occur on time no less than 90% of the time (11 out of 12 days per year)
Department year-end expenditure totals do not exceed the adopted budget.

As much as possible reduce paper consumption.

Ll

Municipal Court Total and Employee Expense
$35,000

e $31,624 $31,861 532;115 $32,386

$30,000 28859 $28432 A v v $32,676

—

$25,000 $26,660 $27,151 $27,712

25,139 $26,897 $27,422

—o—Total
Expense

$20,000
—i—Employee

Expense
$15,000

$10,000

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Percentage Change in Expenditures
2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021
-1.48% 9.74% 1.36% 0.75% 0.80% 0.84% 0.90%

Judicial(Court) Staffing - FTE's

2016 PERFORMANCE MEASURES ACHIEVEMENTS

1.  Court convened 12 times per year.
a.  Court is convened once per month
2. Court date and/or time should occur on time no less than 90% of the time (11 out of 12 days per year)
a.  Court convenes on time
3. Department year-end expenditure totals do not exceed the adopted budget.
a.  Municipal Court is tracking under budget
4. Environmental goal
a.  Continuing to offer as many electronic options through the court system as possible



Town of Mountain Village

2016 Revised/2017 Proposed Budget and Long Term Financial Plan

General Fund
Schedule E- Public Safety - Municipal Court

Ann.
% Inc.
Salaries & Wages (Note 1)
Health Benefits (Note 3) 7.00%
Dependent Health Reimbursement (Note 5)
Payroll Taxes (Note 2)
Retirement Benefits (Note 5)
Workers Compensation
Other Employee Benefits (Note 4)
Subtotal, Employee Costs
Equipment Rental
Communications
Dues and Fees
Travel, Education & Conferences
Postage & Freight
General Supplies & Materials
Employee Appreciation
Total Municipal Court

5.64%
5%
0%

Notes:
1. Plan assumes the following staffing level

Judge (12 Sessions per year) (Not a FTE)
Administrative Support
Total Staff

Nogakrwbd

Actual Annual Budgets Long Term Projections
Original Revised Revisedto  Proposed 2017 to
Budget Budget Original Budget 2016 Revised Total
2014 2015 2016 2016 Variance 2017 Variance 2018 2019 2020 2021 2016-2021
17,328 17,245 17,514 17,514 - 17,858 344 17,858 17,858 17,858 17,858 106,803
3,116 3,222 3,242 3,290 48 3,290 - 3,520 3,767 4,030 4,313 22,210
(351) (360) (348) (348) - (348) - (348) (348) (348) (348) (2,088)
2,601 2,585 2,694 2,694 - 2,747 53 2,747 2,747 2,747 2,747 16,426
968 973 978 988 10 1,008 19 1,008 1,008 1,008 1,008 6,026
95 110 131 131 - 138 7 145 152 159 167 892
1,478 1,364 1,369 1,969 600 1,969 - 1,969 1,969 1,969 1,969 11,813
25,235 25,139 25,579 26,237 658 26,660 423 26,897 27,151 27,422 27,712 162,081
1,220 979 1,500 1,500 - 1,500 - 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 9,000
366 358 790 384 (406) 384 - 384 384 384 384 2,304
80 80 80 80 - 80 - 80 80 80 80 480
1,347 1,213 2,100 2,100 - 2,100 - 2,100 2,100 2,100 2,100 12,600
- 45 100 100 - 100 - 100 100 100 100 600
569 556 800 800 - 800 - 800 800 800 800 4,800
42 63 13 - (13) - - - - - - -
28,859 28,432 30,962 31,201 239 31,624 423 31,861 32,115 32,386 32,676 191,865
Actual Actual Original Revised Proposed Projected Projected Projected Projected
2014 2015 2016 2016 Variance 2017 Variance 2018 2019 2020 2021
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.25 0.25 0.25 0.25 0.00 0.25 0.00 0.25 0.25 0.25 0.25
0.25 0.25 0.25 0.25 0.00 0.25 0.00 0.25 0.25 0.25 0.25

PERA contribution rate is capped at the 2010 rate of 13.7% and other applicable taxes are 1.68%.
Projected health care costs in 2017 are $13,172 annually per FTE and are anticipated to increase at a rate of 7% annually. FTE rates are affected by dependent health care options.
Plan assumes ski pass cost to be $875 per FTE for the 2016-2017 season, Seasonal employees are eligible for 1/2 price pass and FTYR employees are eligible for the wellness benefit of $815.
Retirement benefits consists of matching employee 401k contributions from 1% to 9%.

Plan assumes dependent health reimbursement to remain at the same rate as current throughout the projection period.
Budget assumes the Judge will work 12 work sessions annually at a cost of $500 / session.




TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE
2017 BUDGET
PARKING SERVICES FUND

PARKING SERVICES
Provide excellent parking services and choices to the residents, guests and employees of the Mountain Village.

DEPARTMENT GOALS
1.  Manage HPG, surface lots and GPG to minimize on-street overflow parking
2. Maximize parking revenues
3. Provide user friendly parking opportunities
4. Continue moving towards self-sustainability.
5. Provide a clean, trash free natural environment at the Town parking lots.
PERFORMANCE MEASURES
la. Track parking usage at all lots and on-street overflow
1b. Track % utilization of parking spaces used to capacity
2. Operate within adopted budget
3. Call center contacts to total user ratio < 1.0%
4.  Each year the enterprise operates with a reduced transfer from the General Fund or other funds of the Town.
5. Allocate > 36 man-hours per year to trash and litter pick-up at the Gondola Parking Garage and Heritage Parking Garage.

Parking Services Revenues, Total, and Personnel Expense
$600,000
$502,091
$500,000 2 e=gmTotal Expenses
$397,500 efg=Employee
$400,000 Costs
$328,927 $327,716,5
$300,000 - - F F r 3 -
$300,680 $310,586
R $300,533  $300,606 $300,757
$200,000 $138,635
$115,759 $135,212 Bzt
$100,000
133,456 $140,523
$122,316 $ $136,867 A
$- T T T T T T T )
2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Percentage Change in Expenditures
2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021
-14.78% 16.92% 27.91% -13.48% 12.08% -13.76% 44.01%

Parking Services Staffing FTE's

3.15 3.15
ggg 235 235 235 235 235 235

EFTE's
2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

PARKING SERVICES 2016 YTD ACHIEVEMENTS:

Total parked cars at 85,805 YTD (hoon snapshot counts)

Total utilization YTD = 35.4%

Year-end revenue projection: UNDER BUDGET

Year-end expense projection: UNDER BUDGET

Call Center contacts to total user ratio: 0.2% YTD

Trash and Litter Pick Up Hours 27.5 hours YTD

Net Surplus: 2010 = ($138,617); 2011 = ($114,565); 2012 = $4,099; 2013 = $11,280; 2014 = $36,751; 2015 =
$191,508, 2016 = TBD

O O O O O O O



TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE
2017 BUDGET
PARKING SERVICES FUND

PARKING SERVICES
Provide excellent parking services and choices to the residents, guests and employees of the Mountain Village.

DEPARTMENT GOALS
1.  Manage HPG, surface lots and GPG to minimize on-street overflow parking
2. Maximize parking revenues
3. Provide user friendly parking opportunities
4. Continue moving towards self-sustainability.
5. Provide a clean, trash free natural environment at the Town parking lots.
PERFORMANCE MEASURES
la. Track parking usage at all lots and on-street overflow
1b. Track % utilization of parking spaces used to capacity
2. Operate within adopted budget
3. Call center contacts to total user ratio < 1.0%
4.  Each year the enterprise operates with a reduced transfer from the General Fund or other funds of the Town.
5. Allocate > 36 man-hours per year to trash and litter pick-up at the Gondola Parking Garage and Heritage Parking Garage.

Parking Services Revenues, Total, and Personnel Expense
$600,000
$502,091
$500,000 2 e=gmTotal Expenses
$397,500 efg=Employee
$400,000 Costs
$328,927 $327,716,5
$300,000 - - F F r 3 -
$300,680 $310,586
R $300,533  $300,606 $300,757
$200,000 $138,635
$115,759 $135,212 Bzt
$100,000
133,456 $140,523
$122,316 $ $136,867 A
$- T T T T T T T )
2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Percentage Change in Expenditures
2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021
-14.78% 16.92% 27.91% -13.48% 12.08% -13.76% 44.01%

Parking Services Staffing FTE's

3.15 3.15
ggg 235 235 235 235 235 235

EFTE's
2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

PARKING SERVICES 2016 YTD ACHIEVEMENTS:

Total parked cars at 85,805 YTD (hoon snapshot counts)

Total utilization YTD = 35.4%

Year-end revenue projection: UNDER BUDGET

Year-end expense projection: UNDER BUDGET

Call Center contacts to total user ratio: 0.2% YTD

Trash and Litter Pick Up Hours 27.5 hours YTD

Net Surplus: 2010 = ($138,617); 2011 = ($114,565); 2012 = $4,099; 2013 = $11,280; 2014 = $36,751; 2015 =
$191,508, 2016 = TBD

O O O O O O O



Town of Mountain Village

2016 Revised/2017 Proposed Budget and Long Term Financial Plan

Parking Services Fund

Parking Revenues
Parking Permits
Parking Meter Collections
Gondola Parking Garage Fees (6)
Special Event Parking Fees (8)
Heritage Parking Garage (6)
Shared Facility Costs
Police - Parking Fines
Sale of Assets

Subtotal, Revenues

Employee Costs
Salaries & Wages (1)
Health Benefits (Note 4)
Payroll Taxes (2)
Retirement Benefits (3)
Workers Compensation
Other Employee Benefits (5)

Subtotal, Employee Costs

Parking Expenses - General
(Parking Ticket) Bad Debt Expense
Communications
General Supplies & Other Expenses
Bobcat Lease Exchange
Contingency

Gondola Parking Garage Maintenance
Maintenance
Striping
Credit Card Fees
General Supplies and Materials
Utilities-Electric
Elevator Maintenance
Concrete & Asphalt Repair
Painting
Utilities-Gasoline
Internet Costs
Surface Lots Maintenance
Maintenance
Striping
Credit Card Fees
Parking Meter Supplies
Heritage Garage
Maintenance
Elevator Maintenance
Striping
Floor Sealing

General Shared Facility Dues & Expenses

Credit Card Fees
General Supplies & Other Expenses
Software/Call Center Support

Meadows L%6

Inc.

1%
5%
5%

5%

7.00%

5%

3%
3%

3%
7%

5%

1%

1%
3%

Actual Annual Budgets Long Term Projections
Original Revised Revised to  Proposed 2017 to
Budget Budget Original Budget 2016 Revised Total
2014 2015 2016 2016 Variance 2017 Variance 2018 2019 2020 2021 2016-2021
14,986 16,995 6,499 13,000 6,501 12,000 (1,000) 12,000 12,000 12,000 12,000 73,000
10,750 12,288 7,061 3,000 (4,061) 7,061 4,061 7,061 7,061 7,061 7,061 38,305
140,173 198,945 89,825 89,825 - 89,825 - 89,825 89,825 89,825 89,825 538,950
41,743 60,299 41,000 75,000 34,000 41,000 (34,000) 41,000 41,000 41,000 41,000 280,000
139,895 153,063 98,752 140,000 41,248 98,752 (41,248) 98,752 98,752 98,752 98,752 633,760
20,771 7,732 18,500 12,332 (6,168) 11,895 (437) 11,968 12,042 12,119 21,948 82,303
29,182 52,769 13,000 40,000 27,000 40,000 - 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 240,000
397,500 502,091 274,637 373,157 92,019 300,533 (71,624) 300,606 300,680 300,757 310,586 1,813,318
85,191 77,910 90,991 90,991 - 92,367 1,376 92,367 92,367 92,367 92,367 552,828
21,188 20,621 21,646 21,646 - 21,646 - 23,161 24,783 26,517 28,373 146,126
12,437 11,461 13,994 13,994 - 14,206 212 14,206 14,206 14,206 14,206 85,025
2,182 1,820 2,417 2,417 - 2,453 37 2,453 2,453 2,453 2,453 14,683
16 2,707 2,657 2,657 - 2,790 133 2,929 3,076 3,230 3,391 18,073
1,303 1,240 3,180 1,750 (1,430) 1,750 - 1,750 1,750 1,750 1,750 10,500
122,316 115,759 134,886 133,456 (1,430) 135,212 1,757 136,867 138,635 140,523 142,541 827,235
- - 5,100 5,100 - 5,100 - 5,202 5,306 5,412 5,520 31,641
2,979 2,969 3,600 3,600 - 3,600 - 3,708 3,819 3,934 4,052 22,713
161 2,269 1,030 1,030 - 1,030 - 1,061 1,093 1,126 1,159 6,498
4,342 4,800 4,800 4,800 - 4,800 - 4,800 4,896 4,994 5,094 29,384
1,698 254 5,000 3,500 (1,500) 5,000 1,500 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 28,500
2,210 1,200 2,000 1,500 (500) 1,500 - 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 9,000
- 6,922 - 3,600 3,600 3,600 - 3,600 3,600 3,600 3,600 21,600
3,604 2,720 2,000 2,000 - 2,000 - 2,060 2,122 2,185 2,251 12,618
17,363 13,963 21,400 16,000 (5,400) 17,120 1,120 18,318 19,601 20,973 22,441 114,453
7,758 6,792 10,000 10,000 - 10,000 - 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 60,000
1,311 3,664 15,000 7,500 (7,500) 15,000 7,500 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 82,500
1,618 27 2,000 1,000 (1,000) 2,000 1,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 11,000
566 600 525 525 - 525 - 551 579 608 638 3,426
524 - 700 700 - 700 - 700 700 700 700 4,200
3,770 7,043 6,760 5,000 (1,760) 6,760 1,760 6,760 6,760 6,760 6,760 38,800
5,060 4,060 3,000 4,060 1,060 3,000 (1,060) 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 19,060
6,372 906 11,500 2,000 (9,500) 2,000 - 2,020 2,040 2,061 2,081 12,202
8,707 9,335 10,000 9,000 (1,000) 10,000 1,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 59,000
7,470 4,862 5,000 11,500 6,500 5,000 (6,500) 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 36,500
6,033 9,377 8,000 8,000 - 8,000 - 8,000 8,000 8,000 8,000 48,000
2,060 1,300 2,500 1,300 (1,200) 2,500 1,200 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 13,800
20,889 - - - - - - - - - 25,000 25,000
61,337 52,130 59,255 49,255 (10,000) 54,255 5,000 54,255 54,255 54,255 54,255 320,530
7,059 9,896 8,390 12,290 3,900 12,290 - 12,413 12,537 12,662 12,789 74,981
4,294 89 6,180 2,000 (4,180) 6,180 4,180 6,365 6,556 6,753 6,956 34,810
2,538 8,446 12,000 11,000 (1,000) 12,000 1,000 12,000 12,000 12,000 12,000 71,000




Town of Mountain Village

2016 Revised/2017 Proposed Budget and Long Term Financial Plan

Parking Services Fund

Striping
Chip Seal
Total Expenditures

Capital Expenditures
Capital Costs - Parkeon Meters (7)
Lot Maintenance (9)
Wayfinding
Security Cameras (HPG)
Total, Capital

Beginning Fund Balance
Transfer (to) GF-Overhead Allocation
Surplus (Deficit)

Transfer (to) from GF

Ending Fund Balance

Inc.

1. Plan assumes the following staffing level

Transit Director

Transit Coordinator

Transit Ops manager

Community Services Officers- 2 total @ .65
Snow Removal

Parking Attendant (FTE)

Actual Annual Budgets Long Term Projections
Original Revised Revised to  Proposed 2017 to
Budget Budget Original Budget 2016 Revised Total
2014 2015 2016 2016 Variance 2017 Variance 2018 2019 2020 2021 2016-2021
2,000 1,000 - 2,000 2,000 - (2,000) - - - - 2,000
- - - 16,000 16,000 - (16,000) - - - - 16,000
304,038 270,383 340,626 327,716 (12,910) 329,172 1,457 332,681 336,499 340,546 369,837 2,036,451
24,889 9,915 - - - - - 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 40,000
- - - - - 70,000 70,000 20,000 60,000 - 125,000 275,000
- - - - - 20,000 20,000 - - - - 20,000
24,889 9,915 - - - 90,000 90,000 30,000 70,000 10,000 135,000 3,549,027
- - - - - 18,085 18,085 18,085 18,085 18,085 18,085
(31,821) (30,285) (28,331) (27,357) 974 (29,460) (2,103) (28,458) (30,628) (30,937) (32,821) (179,661)
36,752 191,508 (94,320) 18,085 112,404 (148,099) (166,183) (90,534) (136,447) (80,726) (227,072) (664,793)
(36,752) (191,508) 94,320 - (94,320) 148,099 148,099 90,534 136,447 80,726 227,072 682,878
- - - 18,085 - 18,085 18,085 18,085 18,085 18,085
The Parking Services Fund will begin in 2010. All expenses and revenues shown prior to 2010 are equivalent accounts currently in the General Fund and are presented here for comparative purposes only.
Original Revised Proposed Projected Projected Projected Projected
2014 2015 2016 2016 Variance 2017 Variance 2018 2019 2020 2021
0.20 0.20 0.20 0.10 -0.10 0.10 0.00 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10
0.35 0.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.20 0.20 0.20 0.20 0.00 0.20 0.00 0.20 0.20 0.20 0.20
1.30 1.30 1.30 1.30 0.00 1.30 0.00 1.30 1.30 1.30 1.30
0.40 0.40 0.40 0.40 0.00 0.40 0.00 0.40 0.40 0.40 0.40
0.70 0.70 0.35 0.40 0.05 0.00 -0.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3.15 3.15 2.45 2.40 (0.05) 2.00 (0.40) 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00

Total

©CONOGOA~WN

PERA contribution rate is capped at the 2010 rate of 13.7% and other applicable taxes are 1.68%.
Retirement benefits consists of matching employee 401k contributions from 1% to 9%.
Projected health care costs in 2017 are $13,172 annually per FTE and are anticipated to increase at a rate of 7% annually. FTE rates are affected by dependent health care options.
Plan assumes ski pass cost to be $875 per FTE for the 2016-2017 season, Seasonal employees are eligible for 1/2 price pass and FTYR employees are eligible for the wellness benefit of $815.
Assumes winter season daytime fees collected at GPG from the winter of 2016/17 through 2021.
2014 - 3 new meters replacing the T-2 parking management system with a pay and display at HPG. A 4th meter installed at NVC w/ lease (2014) to purchase (2015). 2017 - 1 new meter
2014 - BG $30,000, TR $0, B&B $6,000; 2015 - BG $30,000, TR $2,250, B&B $6,000; 2016-2018 - BG $30,000, TR $5,000, B&B $6,000
2017-55K GPG Ramp Repair, 15K GPG Atrium; 2018 - 15K Lot G & F asphalt repair, 5K Blue Mesa Concreate repair; 2019 - 60K Repave lot A; 2021 - 100K Repair GPG deck coating, 25K - Meadows chip seal




TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE
2017 BUDGET
MUNICIPAL BUS PROGRAM NARRATIVE

Mountain Village Transit Department provides a safe and customer friendly transit system within Mountain Village by operating fixed
route bus service during the summer to the Meadows and seasonally to Telluride and within the Mountain Village Core. To make
every guest’s experience as unique and unparalleled as the services we provide so they want to return. Our mission is: ride by ride,
courteous, friendly, safe, and reliable transportation to meet the needs of the community.

DEPARTMENT GOALS
1.  Safely transport all guests and employees without incidents/accidents.
2. Provide excellent guest services by interacting with every guest in a professional manner.
3. Operate a fiscally responsible department through auditing, inventory management and scheduling management.
4. Provide a clean, trash free natural environment at the Meadows and Town Hall Parking Lots.

PERFORMANCE MEASUREMENTS
la. Number of vehicle accidents: no vehicle accidents
1b. Number of worker’s comp claim: no WC claims
2a. Numbers of Rides: track ridership data
2b. Customer satisfaction: score above 4.0 rating on customer surveys
2c.  On-time bus-stop departures > 90.0%
3. The department operates at or below its budget.
4. Allocate > 12 man-hours per year to trash and litter pick-up at Meadows and Town Hall parking lots.

Municipal Bus Total and Personnel Expense

$215,000

$195,000 4187687 $193,876
$176,304 $181,836
$171,073

Total E
$175,000 expmTotal Expenses

$154,008 s1
$155,000
o

//Sls 1,307

$135,000 - $145,118
_!
$117,484 <3 $128,504 $133,735
$115,000 !/

$111,909
$95,000

el=Employee Costs

$75,000
2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020

Percentage Change in Expenditures
2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021
0.93% 8.54% 1.40% 3.06% 3.14% 3.22% 3.30%

3Municipal Bus Staffing FTE's

293 293 293 293 293
2.40 243
I I I I I I I .

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

MUNICIPAL BUS 2016 YTD ACHIEVEMENTS:

Zero (0) vehicle accidents YTD

Zero (0) WC claims YTD

35,867 passenger trips YTD

Bus Passenger Survey: 4.6 (2016 summer season YTD)
Year-end budget projection: UNDER BUDGET

YTD man hours for trash & litter pick up: 14.25
On-time bus departures 88.88%




Town of Mountain Village

2016 Revised/2017 Proposed Budget and Long Term Financial Plan

General Fund
Schedule | - Municipal Bus Expenditures

Ann.
Inc.

Employee Costs

Salaries & Wages (1)

Offset Labor (7)

Health Benefits (4)

Dependent Health Reimbursement (5)

Payroll Taxes (2)

Retirement Benefits (3) 4.73%

Workers Compensation 5%

Other Employee Benefits (6) 0%
Subtotal, Employee Costs

Janitorial

Repair & Maintenance Vehicles

Facility Expenses

Communications

Public Noticing

Dues, Fees and Licenses

Travel, Education, Conferences

General Supplies & Materials

Supplies- Uniforms

Operating Incidents

Business Meals

Employee Appreciation

Utilities- Natural Gas 5%

Utilities- Electricity 5%

Utilities- Gasoline 3%

Internet Services

Homesafe Program

Total Operating Expenditures

Notes
1. Plan assumes the following staffing level

7.00%

Transit Director

Transit Coordinator

Transit Managers

Drivers

Drivers (Seasonal)
Total Staff

~No b wN

89

Actual Annual Budgets Long Term Projections
Original Revised Revised to  Proposed 2017 to
Budget Budget Original Budget 2016 Revised Total
2014 2015 2016 2016 Variance 2017 Variance 2018 2019 2020 2021 2016-2021
166,305 189,720 176,941 182,941 6,000 215,154 32,213 216,879 218,672 220,538 222,477 1,276,662
(103,419) (130,985)] (125,000) (125,000) - (176,930) (51,930)] (176,930) (176,930) (176,930) (176,930) (1,009,650)
16,826 18,207 18,996 29,487 10,491 42,659 13,172 45,645 48,840 52,259 55,917 274,808
(2,997) (692) (4,000) (2,628) 1,372 (2,628) - (2,628) (2,628) (2,628) (2,628) (15,768)
25,533 29,152 27,214 28,136 923 33,091 4,954 33,356 33,632 33,919 34,217 196,351
6,705 8,981 8,847 8,660 (187) 10,185 1,525 10,267 10,352 10,440 10,532 60,436
1,879 582 3,308 3,308 - 3,473 165 3,647 3,829 4,020 4,221 22,497
1,077 2,519 1,829 3,500 1,672 3,500 - 3,500 3,500 3,500 3,500 21,000
111,909 117,484 108,134 128,405 20,271 128,504 99 133,735 139,267 145,118 151,307 826,335
2,250 2,070 1,050 1,050 - 1,050 - 1,050 1,050 1,050 1,050 6,300
4,919 6,788 7,000 7,000 - 7,235 235 7,235 7,235 7,235 7,235 43,175
983 2,022 2,000 2,000 - 2,500 500 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 14,500
3,953 3,121 5,000 5,000 - 3,500 (1,500) 3,500 3,500 3,500 3,500 22,500
62 - - - - - - - - - - -
- 11 312 312 - 325 13 325 325 325 325 1,937
- 740 551 551 - 750 199 750 750 750 750 4,301
1,058 1,789 2,000 2,000 - 100 (1,900) 100 100 100 100 2,500
- 1,169 2,000 - (2,000) 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 10,000
- 544 672 672 - 2,000 1,328 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 10,672
49 221 229 229 - 700 471 700 700 700 700 3,729
107 - - - - 250 250 250 250 250 250 1,250
776 252 957 471 (486) 495 24 495 495 495 495 2,944
1,810 645 2,749 1,814 (935) 1,905 91 1,905 1,905 1,905 1,905 11,338
23,995 16,440 22,862 17,000 (5,862) 17,510 510 17,510 17,510 17,510 17,510 104,550
2,137 2,137 2,208 2,208 - 2,250 42 2,250 2,250 2,250 2,250 13,458
154,008 155,433 157,725 168,712 10,987 171,073 2,361 176,304 181,836 187,687 193,876 1,079,489
Actual Actual Original Revised Proposed Projected Projected Projected Projected
2014 2015 2016 2016 Variance 2017 Variance 2018 2019 2020 2021
0.20 0.20 0.20 0.20 0.00 0.20 0.00 0.20 0.20 0.20 0.20
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.08 0.08 0.08 0.08 0.08 0.08
0.10 0.10 0.13 0.13 0.00 0.13 0.00 0.13 0.13 0.13 0.13
0.00 0.00 2.50 2.50 0.00 2.50 0.00 2.50 2.50 2.50 2.50
2.10 4.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2.40 4.30 2.83 2.83 0.00 2.91 0.08 2.91 2.91 2.91 2.91

. PERA contribution rate is capped at the 2010 rate of 13.7% and other applicable taxes are 1.68%.
. Retirement benefits consists of matching employee 401k contributions from 1% to 9%.
. Projected health care costs in 2017 are $13,172 annually per FTE and are anticipated to increase at a rate of 7% annually. FTE rates are affected by dependent health care options.
. Plan assumes dependent health reimbursement to remain at the same rate as current throughout the projection period.
. Plan assumes ski pass cost to be $875 per FTE for the 2016-2017 season, Seasonal employees are eligible for 1/2 price pass and FTYR employees are eligible for the wellness benefit of $815.
. A portion of the admin is allocated to Gondola each month based on actual time booked. In the past this has been a direct offset to salaries and wages, in 2014 and going forward, full

wages will be shown in salaries and wages, with the allocation shown as a credit to "offset labor". The offset labor amount includes the labor burden as well as wages.




TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE
2017 BUDGET
EMPLOYEE COMMUTER SHUTTLE

COMMUTER SHUTTLE
The employee commuter shuttle program provides safe, reliable, use friendly transportation services for Mountain Village and
regional employees.

DEPARTMENT GOALS
1. Provide Town employees with regional public transportation service that meets employee and town scheduling
requirements.
2. Operate the Town commuter shuttle program to maximize cost effectiveness.
3. Emphasize driver training to provide safe commuter shuttle services.
4.  Departments shall stay within budget.

PERFORMANCE MEASURES
1. Route & Ridership statistics: track ridership data
2a. Percent of capacity utilization per route > 50%
2b. Cost per rider metrics: < $2.50 per rider Town subsidy
3a. Driver training records: 100% driver training compliance
3b. Vehicle accidents: no vehicle accidents
5. Department year end expenditure totals do not exceed the adopted budget.

Employee Shuttle Revenues and Total and Personnel Expenses
$120,000
$110,000
L $87,677 §91,332 ==#=Total Expenses
$90,000 $84,265 ,
| $76,162
$80,000 $85,942
$70,000 |
$60,000 - e=ll==Employee Costs
$50,000 $46,307
$40000 “eira80 I gna11  $4399 Sasss: 45320 $45.805
530’000 538.252 4
$20,000 - $17,415 $17,701 $18,004 $18325 $18,664 Van Rider Revenues -
’ = e ) 2 Includes
$10,000 57, contributions from
$- : . . : : . i ! TMVOA for Gondola
2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 Employees

Percentage Change in Expenditures
2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021
-25.40% 45.66% 10.64% 1.99% 2.02% 2.05% 2.08%

COMMUTER SHUTTLE 2016 YTD ACHIEVEMENTS:
Total passenger trips: 10,689

Utilization YTD: 51.9%
YTD TMV gross subsidy: Projected to be under target subsidy for 2016
100% semi-annual driver training compliance

Zero vehicle accidents
Year-end budget projection: UNDER BUDGET

O O O O O O



Town of Mountain Village

2016 Revised/2017 Proposed Budget and Long Term Financial Plan

General Fund

Schedule | -1- Employee Shuttle Expenditures

Employee Costs

Administrative Salaries and Wages (1)

Health Benefits (3)
Payroll Taxes
Worker's Compensation
Other Employee Benefits
Agency Compliance

Subtotal, Employee Costs
Vehicle Repair & Maintenance
General Supplies and Materials
Utilities - Gasoline
Total Operating Expenditures

General Notes

Inc.

7.00%

50/0

30/0

Employee Shuttle costs will be somewhat offset by user fees as follows:

Van rider fees are expected to be as follows:

Van Rider Fees

TMVOA Gondola Contribution (2)

Total Van Rider Revenues

Net Town Employee Shuttle Costs

Long distance rider fees
Short distance rider fees
Children

Notes

1. Plan assumes the following staffing level

Operations Manager
Operations Coordinator
Total Staff

2. TMVOA estimated contribution shown here is for gondola employee shuttle operating costs only. TMVOA contributes a portion of the capital expenses for the employee shuttle program also.
3. Projected health care costs in 2017 are $13,172 annually per FTE and are anticipated to increase at a rate of 7% annually. FTE rates are affected by dependent health care options.

Actual Annual Budgets Long Term Projections
Original Revised Revised to  Proposed 2017 to
Budget Budget Original Budget 2016 Revised Total
2014 2015 2016 2016 Variance 2017 Variance 2018 2019 2020 2021 2016-2021
6,007 7,919 9,448 9,448 - 12,167 2,719 12,258 12,352 12,450 12,552 71,227
1,870 1,770 1,922 1,922 - 2,487 565 2,661 2,848 3,047 3,260 16,226
874 1,209 1,453 1,453 - 1,871 418 1,885 1,900 1,915 1,931 10,955
(2,472) 9 140 140 - 147 7 154 162 170 179 953
104 116 119 149 30 193 44 193 193 193 193 1,111
930 978 550 550 - 550 - 550 550 550 550 3,300
7,313 12,000 13,633 13,662 30 17,415 3,753 17,701 18,004 18,325 18,664 103,772
16,994 9,280 20,000 17,000 (3,000) 20,000 3,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 117,000
204 766 500 500 - 500 - 500 500 500 500 3,000
45,575 30,239 69,458 45,000 (24,458) 46,350 1,350 47,741 49,173 50,648 52,167 291,078
70,086 52,286 103,590 76,162 (27,428) 84,265 8,103 85,942 87,677 89,473 91,332 514,850
Original Revised Proposed Projected Projected Projected Projected
2014 2015 2016 2016 Variance 2017 Variance 2018 2019 2020 2021
30,515 35,143 35,765 29,654 (6,111) 29,654 - 29,654 29,654 29,654 29,654
13,965 3,119 18,313 12,557 (5,756) 14,745 2,188 15,198 15,666 16,151 16,653
44,480 38,262 54,078 42,211 (11,867) 44,399 2,188 44,852 45,320 45,805 46,307
25,606 14,024 49,512 33,951 (15,561) 39,866 5,915 41,090 42,357 43,668 45,025
2016 Rate Proposed 2017
2.00 2.00
1.00 1.00
1.00 1.00
Original Revised Revised to Proposed 2017 to
Actual Actual Budget Budget Original Budget 2016 Revised Projected Projected Projected Projected
2014 2015 2016 2016 Variance 2017 Variance 2018 2019 2020 2021
0.25 0.15 0.15 0.17 0.02 0.17 0.00 0.17 0.17 0.17 0.17
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05
0.25 0.15 0.15 0.17 0.02 0.22 0.05 0.22 0.22 0.22 0.22




TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE
2017 BUDGET
GONDOLA OPERATIONS PROGRAM NARRATIVE

To make every guest’s experience as unique and un-paralleled as the services we provide so they want to return. The mission is; ride by
ride, courteous, friendly, safe, and reliable transportation to meet the needs of the community.

DEPARTMENT GOALS

Keep Gondola downtime to a minimum through training and teamwork.

Safely transport all guests and employees by attending to every cabin and every guest
Provide excellent guest services by interacting with every guest in a professional manner.
Control costs by performing routine audits of the department’s financial performance.
Provide a clean, trash free natural environment at the gondola terminals.

gl wn e

PERFORMANCE MEASURES

1. Availability goals: SUMMER > 99.67%; and WINTER > 99.75% of operating hours.

2a. The number of riders are tallied and the data is tracked and reported.

2b. There are no (0) passenger injuries from operating incidents.

2c.  There are no (0) employee injuries from operating incidents.

3. Customer satisfaction: score above 4.0 rating on customer surveys

4. The department operates at or below its budget.

5. Provide > 36 man-hours per year labor allocated to trash and litter pick-up at the terminals.

$1,946,297
$1,929,279 $1,922,041
$1,871,917 L b

$1,878,9 Gondola Ops
$1,807, 055%1,829,520 ” ° Personnel Expense

$1,785,976

$1,651,714

Gondola Ops Total
$1,555,338 Expense

$1,458,868

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Operations Percentage Change in Expenditures
2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021
6.75% 6.19% 7.99% 3.06% -0.38% 1.26% 1.33%

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

GONDOLA OPERATIONS 2016 YTD ACHIEVEMENTS:

Gondola Operations Availability: Winter Season 2015-16: 99.83%; Summer Season 2016: 99.60%;
Passenger trips: 2,322,100

One (1) passenger injury

Three (3) G-Ops WC claim with TMV expense

Gondola Passenger Survey for the Winter 2015-16 Season: 4.76

Gondola Passenger Survey for the Summer 2016 Season to Date: 4.79

Year-end budget projection: UNDER BUDGET

Man hours for trash and litter pick up YTD: 20.0 Hours

O O 0O 0O 0O 0 O O



TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE
2017 BUDGET
GONDOLA MAINTENANCE PROGRAM NARRATIVE

Gondola Maintenance conducts a comprehensive maintenance program to ensure the highest degree of safety for system
users and employees alike. Management operates with an annual budget agreement between the Town and its funding
partner, the Telluride Mountain Village Owners Association thereby operating with a high level of financial scrutiny and
accountability.

DEPARTMENT GOALS

1.  Perform both scheduled and unscheduled maintenance tasks thoroughly and competently to ensure trouble free operation.

2. Keep up with all mandated maintenance procedures and inspections in order to be in compliance with all applicable rules
and regulations.

3. Perform all duties in a conscientious manner with a focus on both personal and passenger well being.

4.  Operate a fiscally responsible department through auditing, inventory management and scheduling management.

5. Utilize a work order system to track all work performed on the gondola system.

PERFORMANCE MEASURES

1. Availability Goal: > 99.75% G-Mtc (mechanical & electrical downtime).

2. CPTSB Inspection Results and Reporting Requirements: Licenses received and maintained in good standing & zero (0)
late or failure to report incidents.

3. Employee injuries: Zero (0) WC claims resulting in lost work days.

4. End of Year Budget Results: On or under budget.

5. Work Orders Completed: 100% completion rate on all PM tasks on or before the scheduled due date.

Gondola Maintenance Personnel and Total Expense

Percentage Change in Expenditures
2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021
6.37% 0.53% 1.85% 0.71% 1.11% 1.49% 0.91%

Gondola
Maintenance FTE's

GONDOLA MAINTENANCE 2016 ACHIEVEMENTS THROUGH 10/3/2016:

o

O O O O

Winter = 99.93%; Summer = 99.85%; Combined = 99.89%

100% compliance with licensing and reporting requirements

Two (2) G-Mtc WC claim with TMV expense

Year-end budget project: ON BUDGET

98.67% of scheduled work orders have been completed on or before the scheduled due date



Town of Mountain Village

2016 Revised/2017 Proposed Budget and Long Term Financial Plan

Gondola Fund
Summary

Revenues
TMVOA Operations Funding

TMVOA, Capital & Major Repairs Funding

TMVOA, Capital Replacement Funding
Subtotal TMVOA Funding

TSG 1% Lift Ticket Contribution

Event Operating Hours Subsidies

Contributions from Other Entities

Miscellaneous

Operating Grant Funding

Capital Grant Funding

Total Revenues

Expenditures

Grant Success Fees

Operations

Maintenance

Overhead / Fixed Costs

MARRS

Chondola Operations (Moved to it's own Budget)
Contingency (3% of Operating Expenditures)

Total Operating Expenditures

Capital Outlay & Major Repairs
Major Repairs / Replacements

Major Repairs / Replacements (With Grant Funding)

Capital Outlay
Total Capital Outlay

Total Expenditures

Surplus/(Deficit)

Sch.

o0 w>»

m

Ann.
Inc.

1%
4%

Actual Annual Budgets Long Term Projections
Original Revised Revisedto Proposed 2017 to
Budget Budget Original Budget 2016 Revised Total
2014 2015 2016 2016 Variance 2017 Variance 2018 2019 2020 2021 2016-2021
2,865,628 2,933,546 | 3,429,869 3,316,919 (112,950) 3,467,292 150,373 | 3,691,902 3,714,871 3,778,265 3,827,900 21,797,149
272,685 214,440 | 1,100,000 723,546 (376,454) 385,000 (338,546)] 1,305,000 190,000 55,000 170,000 2,828,546
119,373 184,361 1,415,900 1,531,000 115,100 112,000 (1,419,000) 77,000 193,000 175,000 52,500 2,140,500
3,257,686 3,332,346 | 5,945,769 5,571,465 (374,304) 3,964,292 (1,607,173)] 5,073,902 4,097,871 4,008,265 4,050,400 26,766,195
158,550 181,205 160,000 160,000 - 160,000 - 161,600 163,216 164,848 166,497 976,161
5,525 16,663 - - - - - - - - - -
36,000 36,000 36,000 36,000 - 36,000 - 36,000 36,000 36,000 36,000 216,000
3,727 22,600 - - - - - - - - - -
150,095 150,101 150,100 150,100 - 150,100 - - - - - 300,200
175,813 171,842 818,600 802,000 (16,600) 88,000 (714,000) 88,000 - - - 978,000
3,787,395 3,910,757 7,110,469 6,719,565 (390,904) 4,398,392 (2,321,173)] 5,359,502 4,297,087 4,209,113 4,252,897 29,236,556
37,702 29,166 58,122 57,126 (996) 14,286 (42,840) 5,280 - - - 76,692
1,529,002 1,632,286 | 1,762,838 1,733,385 (29,453) 1,871,917 138,532 | 1,929,279 1,922,041 1,946,297 1,972,147 11,375,067
1,122,519 1,194,030 | 1,239,631 1,200,367 (39,264) 1,222,615 22,248 | 1,231,272 1,244,974 1,263,566 1,275,105 7,437,899
484,729 418,541 533,042 493,042 (40,000) 512,762 19,720 536,292 558,731 578,921 589,226 3,268,974
71,291 66,092 74,049 74,072 24 81,158 7,086 74,246 74,338 74,432 76,529 454,775
- - 108,287 105,026 (3,261) 110,654 5,628 113,133 114,003 115,896 117,390 676,101
3,245,242 3,340,115 3,775,969 3,663,019 (112,950) 3,813,392 150,373 | 3,889,502 3,914,087 3,979,113 4,030,397 23,289,510
272,685 214,440 | 1,100,000 723,546 (376,454) 385,000 (338,546)] 1,305,000 190,000 55,000 170,000 2,828,546
119,373 356,203 | 2,234,500 2,333,000 98,500 200,000 (2,133,000) 165,000 193,000 175,000 52,500 3,118,500
392,058 570,642 3,334,500 3,056,546 (277,954) 585,000 (2,471,546)] 1,470,000 383,000 230,000 222,500 5,947,046
3,637,300 3,910,757 7,110,469 6,719,565 (390,904) 4,398,392 (2,321,173)] 5,359,502 4,297,087 4,209,113 4,252,897 29,236,556




Town of Mountain Village

2016 Revised/2017 Proposed Budget and Long Term Financial Plan
Gondola Fund

Schedule A- Gondola Operating Expenditures

Actual Annual Budgets Long Term Projections
Original Revised Revisedto Proposed 2017 to
Ann. Budget Budget Original Budget 2016 Revised Total
Inc. 2014 2015 2016 2016 Variance 2017 Variance 2018 2019 2020 2021 2016-2021
Gondola Operations
Employee Costs
Salaries & Wages (1) 923,855 946,753 1,028,837 1,028,837 - 1,070,915 42,077 | 1,070,915 1,070,915 1,070,915 1,070,915 6,383,411
Gondola Ops Admin Mgmt Support (8) 0% 103,389 130,985 125,000 125,000 - 176,930 51,930 176,930 176,930 176,930 176,930 1,009,650
Health Benefits (4) 7.00% 196,054 223,933 237,428 208,795 (28,633) 237,428 28,633 254,048 271,831 290,860 311,220 1,574,181
Dependent Health Reimbursement (5) (4,923) (7,275) (5,500) (5,500) - (5,500) - (5,500) (5,500) (5,500) (5,500) (33,000)
Payroll Taxes (2) 138,173 142,730 158,235 158,235 - 164,707 6,471 164,707 164,707 164,707 164,707 981,769
Retirement Benefits (3) 2.15% 14,145 10,877 26,040 22,109 (3,932) 23,013 904 23,013 23,013 23,013 23,013 137,172
Workers Compensation 5.00% 64,923 83,172 94,925 84,925 (10,000) 89,172 4,246 93,630 98,312 103,227 108,389 577,654
Other Employee/Wellness Benefits (6) 0% 23,253 24,162 23,350 29,313 5,962 29,313 - 29,313 29,313 29,313 29,313 175,875
Subtotal, Employee Costs 1,458,868 1,555,338 1,688,317 1,651,714 (36,603) 1,785,976 134,262 1,807,055 1,829,520 1,853,463 1,878,985 10,806,713
Agency Compliance (7) 7,802 5,330 5,200 5,200 - 5,200 - 5,200 5,200 5,200 5,200 31,200
Employee Assistance Program 1,510 1,064 1,236 1,236 - 1,236 - 1,236 1,236 1,236 1,236 7,416
Life Insurance 2,002 2,201 2,500 2,500 - 2,500 - 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 15,000
Flex Spending Administrative Costs 75 123 59 268 208 268 - 268 268 268 268 1,605
Uniforms (9) 9,011 27,644 7,500 7,500 - 7,500 - 40,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 85,000
Payroll/HR Processing Costs 13,631 9,533 12,860 14,302 1,442 14,302 - 14,302 14,302 14,302 14,302 85,812
Repair- Vehicles 284 280 2,271 2,271 - 2,271 - 2,271 2,271 2,271 2,271 13,626
Recruiting 11,631 8,174 8,500 8,500 - 8,500 - 8,500 8,500 8,500 8,500 51,000
Travel, Education & Training 5,367 4,766 10,000 10,000 - 10,000 - 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 60,000
Supplies - Blankets - - - 5,500 5,500 2,000 (3,500) 5,500 5,500 5,500 5,500 29,500
Supplies 11,952 14,238 14,000 14,000 - 14,000 - 14,000 14,000 14,000 14,000 84,000
Operating Incidents 553 151 2,000 2,000 - 2,000 - 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 12,000
Business Meals 544 187 500 500 - 500 - 500 500 500 500 3,000
Employee Appreciation 1,090 1,498 2,500 2,500 - 2,500 - 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 15,000
Employee Housing Units (10) - - - - - 7,500 7,500 7,500 7,500 7,500 7,500 37,500
Utilities- Gas & Oil 5% 4,681 1,759 5,395 5,395 - 5,665 270 5,948 6,245 6,558 6,885 36,696
Total Operations 1,529,002 1,632,286 1,762,838 1,733,385 (29,453) 1,871,917 138,532 1,929,279 1,922,041 1,946,297 1,972,147 11,375,067
Notes
1. Plan assumes the following staffing level Actual Actual Orig Budget Revised Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected
2014 2015 2016 2016 Variance 2017 Variance 2018 2019 2020 2021
Transportation Director ®8) 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.40 -0.10 0.40 0.00 0.40 0.40 0.40 0.40
Transit Coordinator (8) 0.25 0.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.85 0.85 0.85 0.85 0.85 0.85
Transit Managers (8) 0.55 0.55 0.55 0.50 -0.05 0.50 0.00 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50
Shift Supervisors 4.00 4.00 4.00 4.00 0.00 4.00 0.00 4.00 4.00 4.00 4.00
Senior Operators 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Operators- Full Time / Year Round 14.00 14.00 14.00 13.50 -0.50 13.50 0.00 13.50 13.50 13.50 13.50
Operators- Seasonal (FTE) 14.00 14.00 14.00 16.00 2.00 16.00 0.00 16.00 16.00 16.00 16.00
Total Staff 33.30 33.11 33.05 34.40 1.35 35.25 0.85 35.25 35.25 35.25 35.25

Costs for drug testing of safety sensitive positions.

O NG AN

PERA contribution rate is capped at the 2010 rate of 13.7% and other applicable taxes are 1.68%.
Retirement benefits consists of matching employee 401k contributions from 1% to 9%.

Projected health care costs in 2017 are $13,172 annually per FTE and are anticipated to increase at a rate of 7% annually. FTE rates are affected by dependent health care options.
Plan assumes dependent health reimbursement to remain at the same rate as current throughout the projection period.
Plan assumes ski pass cost to be $875 per FTE for the 2016-2017 season, Seasonal employees are eligible for 1/2 price pass and FTYR employees are eligible for the wellness benefit of $815.

and may not reflect actual hours. They are budgeted separately from gondola ops salaries and wages.
9. Plan assumes uniforms will be replaced in 2015 in concurrence with Telski.
10. Allowance to pay rents for any lapses in occupancy for employee units at VCA.

The positions of Transportation Director, Transit Coordinator, and Transit Managers are shown in staffing level assumption for informational purposes only

